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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Nichol Scribner

Sanders County Clerk & Recorder/Assessor/Surveyor

PO Box 519

Thompscn Falls, MT 59873
406-327-6922 (Phone)
406-827-6970 (Fax)
nscribner@co.sanders.mt.us

[ am pleased to present the Sanders County 2013-14 Annual Financial Report as required by Sections 2-7-503, 514,
and 517 of the Montana Code Annotated.

The report has been prepared pursuant to the Requirements for Annual Reports and in compliance with GASBS 65. In
addition, thé Database Ledger Load in excel form was completed and submitted to the Local Government Services

Bureau te Maonica Birlut at mbirlut@mt.gov.
Sincerely,
/Ui W%/ o

Nichal Scribner
Sanders County Clerk & Recorder/Assessor/Surveyot







SANDERS COUNTY

ELECTED OFFICIALS/OFFICERS
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Commigsioner (Chairperscn) ANTHONY B. "TONY" COX 12/31/20%4
Commissioner CAROL BROOKER 12/31/2018
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Assessor
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Auditor
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Schoot superintendent
Sheriff TOM RUMMEL 12/31/2014
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Our discussion and analysis of Sanders County’s financial performance provides an overview of
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 activities. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the

County’s financial performance as a whole, readers should review the basic financial statements
found in the annual report to enhance their understanding of the County’s financial performance.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The County’s taxable value decreased as the Taxable Market Value decreased and the
Exemption Rate increased. The County’s mill levy for Fiscal Year 2013-2014
residences valued at $100,000 and $200,000 would be assessed approximately $1.31 and
$2.47 respectively, in additional property taxes in each tax year. Insufficient operating
reserves for county services due to increased labor, material and operating costs are
out pacing mill levy revenue increases and outside funding sources, such as grants.
Looking forward to FY 2014-15, the property reassessment projections are not
favorable; therefore the County is looking at potential ways to proactively save and cut
spending for potential tax shortfalls in the upcoming years. Further, the County is
adjusting the number of taxable mills by 5.96 for the next three years beginning in FY
2014-15 in order to correct an audit finding.

Pilt payments were fully funded this FY. There is uncertainty whether Secure Rural
Schools money will be availablie in the future. This funding ended in FY2012 and is
now considered on a year-to-year basis. :

The County received a substantial amount of revenue through numerous grants.
Grants included WIC, MCH, Tobacco, Rush Skeleton Weed, we are expecting
Furasian Milfoil Grants to extend into future years, and U.S. Department of Justice
Programs on Violence Against Women Grants.

USING THIS ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an iniroduction to the County’s basic financial
statements. The County of Sanders” basic financial statements arc comprised of three components:

1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statemnents and 3) notes to the financial
statements.

Government-wide financial statements

Statement of Net Assets and the Statemeht of Activities

The Statement of Net Asset and the Statement of Activities report information about the County as
a whole and about its activities. These statements include all assets and liabilities of the County
using the full accrual basis of accounting. All of the current vear’s revenues and expenses are taken
into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.




These two statements report the County’s net assets and changes in them. Net assets are the
difference between assets and liabilities, which is one way to measure the County’s financial
position. Over time, increases and decreases in the County’s net assets are an indicator of whether
its financial position is improving or deteriorating. Other factors to consider are changes in the
property tax base and the condition of infrastructure within the County.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control and accountability over
resources that have been designated for specific activities or objectives. The County of Sanders
uses fund accounting to ensure and demenstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. Sanders County funds are divided into three categories: governmental funds,
proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

e Governmental Funds: Most of the County’s basic services are reported in governmental
funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at
year-end that are available for spending in the future periods. These funds are reported
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and
all other financial assets that can readily be converted to government operations and the
basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you to determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources available to finance future county services. The
relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds ts reconciled in the
financial statements.

Proprietary Funds: The County of Sanders maintains one proprietary fund, it is an
Enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as
business-type activities in the governmental-wide financial statements. The Sanders County
Solid Waste Refuse Disposal District, being our one enterprise fund, provides refuse
disposal and recycling services to the residents of Sanders County. Proprietary funds are
reported using full accrual accounting the same accounting method used by the Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities,

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary {funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the governmental wide
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the
County’s programs-services. The accounting used for fiduciary funds ts much like that used
for proprictary funds.

The fiduciary fund and notes to the financial statements can be found in the Annual Report.




By far the targest portion of the County’s net assets are reflected in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, machinery and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets thar is still
outstanding. The County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the County’s investment in its capital
assets 1s reported net of related debt it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate
these liabilities. Unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations
1o citizens and creditors.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The cost of all Governmental activities this vear was $8,818.358 as found in the Statement of
Activities. Shown on the same statement, expenses for these activities were financed through taxes,
charges for services which are costs being paid by those who directly benefited from these services
and/or programs or by other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with
operating grants, other revenues such as interest earnings, entitlement reimbursements, general
contributions and other miscellaneous revenues along with remaining cash carryovers from the prior
fiscal year.

Law
Unreserved Fund Balance Analysis - General Road Enfgreement

- Unreserved Fund Balance — Prior Year $2.804,018 976,206 357,200
Unreserved Fund Balance — Current Year 2,622,313 1,027,114 436,634
Change in unreserved fund balance 181,705 (50,908) (79,428)
% change in unreserved fund balance 6.5% 3.2%

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES

Enterprise Funds: The County owns and operates the Solid Waste Refusal Disposal District. The
program provides disposal for wastes delivered to its central transfer station. The utility is
supported by its users. The revenue, which supports this fund, is derived from three sources: 1)
property owners are assessed a yearly fee of $125, 2) interest earnings (which are slowly
declining) and 3) miscellaneous revenues (e.g. recycling, non-typical waste disposal fees). The
enterprise funds prime objective is to provide both disposal services to its residents and business
and recyeling opportunities. Under the direction ef our current supervisor, the Solid Waste
department is more organized and efficient and has increased the revenue for recycling and non-
typical waste fees. High fuel prices and tipping fees have continued to affect fund balances.

Unrestricted Net Assets:

Solid Waste
Current Year $ 409,868
Prior Year $498,210
Change in unreserved retained earnings {$88,342)




% change in unreserved retained earnings

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

The capital assets of the County are those assets, which arc used in the performance of the County’s
functions including infrastructure. In addition. debt is considered a liability of governmental
activities both are reflected in the following charts noting that additional information can be
obtained in the notes to the financial statements.

Long Term Debt

In FY 2014 Sanders County reduced its Intercap Loan debt by $116,176. These funds were used for
building improvements and the Sanders County Fairgrounds. Compensated absences balance
increased to a total of $333,009. The OPER Governmental liability reported is $654,688.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS

The annual budget assures the efficient. effective and economic uses of the County’s resources, as
well as establishing that the highest priority objectives are accomplished. Through the budget, the
County Board of Commissioners sets the direction of the County, while keeping in mind both the
positive and negative events happening within Sanders County the Board is able to allocate 1ts
resources and establish its priorities.

Situations having a negative impact primarily on revente, tax receipts, associated losses and
services within Sanders County that come to mind are: 1) fluctuating utility prices 2) the rising
costs of liability, health and workman compensation insurance premiums 3) Three-year adjustments
to taxable mill’s to correct audit findings, 4) the 2015 Department of Revenue property assessment,
5) the decrease in available Payment In Lieu of Taxes money as presented in the 2014 Legislature,
and 6) the abscnce of Secure Rural School funding.

At the time of this analysis, economic indicators have declined somewhat in Sanders County. The
Board of Commissioners recognize that the indicators affecting Sanders County’s economy can be
attributed to: 1) newly taxable property, in the amount of $1,135,813 from new construction
throughout the county is down $860,708 from the previous year, 2) unemployment rates in I'Y 13-
14 slowly declined from 16.1% in January to an approximate level of 8.3% in October 2014;
ranking Sanders County 4% in highest unemployment for the state. 3) alternative schools & mining
of building stones have both stabilized. although they are down from past years; 4) tourism is &
continuing part of our economy, providing the potential for increased sales to local business,
snowmobile and ATV activities have increased; 5) various businesses opened and closed this FY.

[




This information is difficult to track due to no county-wide permit system. Information will be
available through the Department of Revenue as business owners file their taxes.

Capital expenditures for the coming fiscal year 2014-2015 include 911-communication equipment
upgrades; two CTEP trail projects, one in Thompson Falls and one in Plains. We will also be
working on the completion of the CTEP funded Road to the Buffalo. In 2015, Sanders Ceunty will
purchase a gravel pit in Plains, and will continue to look forward to 2018 Federal Aviation
Administration project at the Thompson Falls Airport. These capital expenditures will be funded by
general or program revenues, grant funds, appropriations. and contributions.

Overall. we, the Board of Sanders County Commissioners feel hopetul about the County’s finances
and overall economy. Some of our positive indicators include the large addition to the Plains
School, Quinn’s Hot Springs is doing weil and expanding, Thompson River Lumber has automated
systems and expanded (the county still has an operating iumber mill), and Clark Fork Valley
Hospital expanded services and providers. It is our goal to maintain and provide the services needed
to the residents of Sanders County. We feel that by striving for a stable economy and reliable
revenues, we may be able to eftectively provide for our citizen’s nceds, now and in the fuure,. We
continue to work on funding projects in our county that will benefit our citizens, while being
fiscally responsible.
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Sanders County, Montana

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
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LINAUDITED

Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Net Position
June 30,2014

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and invesumnents $ 7,386,079 § 400,868 & 7,795,947
Taxes and assessments receivakble, net 276,810 202.593 479,405
Dug from other governments 73,470 - 73,470
Inyentories 87,975 - 97,975
Total currenit assets 5 7,834,334 5 612,463 % 8,446,797
Norcurrent assets
Capital assets - land $ 1,845,432 % 54,440 § 1,899,872
Capital assets - construction in progress 241,376 - 241,376
Capital assets - depreciable, net 9,165,177 519,271 9,684,448
Tetal noncurrent assets $ 11,251,985 % 573,711 § 11,825,696
Total assets $ 19,086,319 § 1,186,174 8 20,272,493
LIABILITIES
Currert liakilities
Warrants payable $ 790§ - 5 790
Accounts payable 27,591 233 27,826
Diue to other govermments 27,501 - 27,501
Current portion of long-term capital liabilities 49,898 - 49,898
Current portion of compensated absences payabic 229.312 19,118 248,430
Total current liabilities b 135,092 % 19,353 & 354,445
Noncurrent liabilities
Nongurreat portion of long-term liabilities $ (95,3312 § 111,059 § 806,391
Nencurient partion of jong-term capital linbilities 181,841 - 181,841
Noncurrent portion of compensated absences 105,697 12,703 118,402
Total noncuyrant liabilities $ 982,870 % 123,764 % 1,106,634
Total abilities b 1,317,562 5 143,117 § 1,461,079
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 5 11,020,246 § 573,711 % 11,593,957
Restricted for general government 469,896 - 469,896
Restricted for public safety 1,135,327 - 1,135,327
Restricted for public works 2,100,234 - 2,100,234
Restricted for public health 263,333 - 263,333
Restricied for soetal and economic services 58,489 - 68,489
Restricted for culture and recreation 203,021 - 203,021
Non-spendable 7,975 - 97,975
Unrestrlcted 2,409,836 469,346 2,879,182
Total net position g 17,768,357 % 1,043,057 § 18,811,414
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iR ARG BRI
UNAUDITED
Sanders County, Yontana

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the
Statement of Nef Position
June 30, 2014

L

Total fund balances - gavernmental funds S 7,501,642
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are net reperted in

the funds. 11,251,985
Property taxes receivable will be collected this year, but are net available soon enough to pay for the

current period's expenditures, and therefore are ceferred in the funds. 276,810
Long-term Habilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are nof reported as ‘

-abilities in the funds, ‘ (1,262,G80)
Total net position - governmental activities % 17,768,357
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Sanders County, Moentana
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures.
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2414

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different becauss:

Net change in fund balanees - total goverumental funds [y

Governmental funds report capitel outlays as expenditures while governmental activities report
depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets:

- Capiral assets purchased

- Depreciation expense

In the Statement of Activities, the loss or gain on the sale ar disposal of capital agseis is recognized. The
fund financial statements recognize only the proceeds frem the sale of these assets:
- Gain/loss on cupital asset disposal

Revenuss in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources ave not reported as
revenues in the funds:
- Long-tern receivables (deferred revenue)

The change in compensated absences is shown as an gxpense in the
Siatement of Aetlvities

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditures in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long.
tarm debt in the Statement of Net Position:
- Long-term debt principal payments

Long term debt proceeds provide current financial resources to the governmental funds, but issuing debt
increases long-term liabilities in the StatemenT of Net Posilion:
- Proceeds from the sale of long-term debt

crmination benefits are shown a3 an expense in the Statement of Acrtivities and not reported on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance:
« Termination beneflts, end of the year

Change in net position - Statemeut of Activities 5

il

840,698

553,005
(751,625)

(7,678)

51,628

(71,877)

(113,777




UNAUDIT

Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

E

June 30, 2014
Solid Waste
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 409,868
Taxes and assessments receivable, net 202,595
Total current assets $ 612,463
Noncurrent assets:
Capita! assets - land S 54,440
Capital assets - depreciable, net 519,271
Total noncurrent assets § 573,711
Total assets by 1,186,174
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 235
Current portion of compensated absences payable 19,118
Total current liabilities $ 19,353
Noncurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities $ 75,851
Noncurrent portion of long-term capital labilities 35,208
Noncurrent portion of compensated absences 12,705
Total noncurrent liabilities R 123,764
Total liabilities $ 143,117
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets $ 538,503
Unrestricted 504,554
Total net position S 1,043,057
Totzal liabilities and net position $ 1,186,174

=
i )

ot



UNAUDITeD

Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Solid Waste
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 102,202
Miscellaneous revenues : 18,765
Total operating revenues R 120,967
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services S 380.40G6
sSupplies 2,164
Purchased services 432,429
Fixed charges 14,914
Depreciation : 79,416
Total operating expenses $ 909,329
Operating income (loss) : _ S (788.362)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Taxes/assessments revenue S 751,256
[nterest revenue 1,197
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) g 752,453
Change in net position $ (35,909)
Net Position - Beginning of the year S 1,078,966

Net Position - End of the year _ 3 1,043,057




ASSETS
Cash and short-term investiments
Taxes receivable
Total assets
LIABITITIES
Warrants payable
Due to cthers
Total labilities

NET POSITION
Assets held in trust

Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30,2014

Investment
Trust Funds

Funds

10,936,930

9,750,625
852,283

10,936,830

10,602,908

682,690
9,920,218

10,602,908

10,936,930




Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Changes in Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

ADDITIONS

Contributions:
Contributions to Investment Trust Fund
Interest and change in fair vaiue of investments
Total additions

DEDUCTIONS

Distributions from investment trust fund
Total deductions

Change in net position

Net Position - Beginning of the vear
Restatements

Net Positicn - Beginning of the year - Restated

Net Position - End of the year

Investment Trust
Funds

54,816,768
30,949

54,847,717

54,106,451

54,106,451

741,266

10,234,427
(38,763)

10,195,664

10,936,930
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Table 1 - Net Position

“urzent and other assets
Zapital asseis
Total assais
Jong-term dedt cutstanding
Sther liabilitles
Total ilabilities
Net investimeat in capital assets
Restrizted
Unrestricted (deficit)
Fotal net position

Sanders County, Momdana
MD & A Comparisans
June 30, 2014

Governmental

Ll

r

NAUDIT

Business-type

Table 2 - Changes in Net Position

levenues
Srogram reverues (by major scurcel
Charges for services
Operaifng grants and contributions
Capital gran's and contributions
Teneral revenues (ky major source):
Property taxes for general purposes
Liguor tax appertionment
Miscellaneous
Interest/investment earnings
PILT
State entitlement

Grants and entitlements not restricted to specific programs

Licenses and pernnits
Contributions & donations
Local option tax
Fira
Total revenues
'OETAM EX[enses
General government
Public safety
Pabiic works
Pubifc health
Sacial and economis services
Culture and recreation
Housing and commuzity development
Debt service - Interest
Miscellaneous
Solid Waste
Taota! expenses
increase (decrease) in net position

P

Activities Activities
Change Change
Y14 Fy13 [ac (Dec FYid FY13 Ing (Dec}
$ 7834334 § 6915904 3 218430 % 512,463 5 &C4,770 8 7,693
11,251,985 1,458,193 (206,208) 573,711 584,616 {10,205
§ 19085,319 § 18374097 § 712222 8 1,186,174 5 1,185386 3 (3,212}
§ 1262080 % LI127066 § 135,014 3 142,882 8§ 110,185 § 32,697
55,882 40,208 15,674 235 235 -
§ 1317962 § 1167274 § 150,588 & 143,117 § 110,426 § 32,697
511,020,246 § 11,246703 §  (226437) 3§ 538,503 % 584616 % (46,113}
4,338,275 3,690,613 647,662 - - -
2,409,836 2,269,507 140,329 504,554 454,350 10,204
$ 177083357 § 17206823 % 561,534 % 1,043,657 & 1078966 § (35,909}
Governmental Husiness-fype
Activities Activities
Change Change
Iyld FY13 Ing {Deg) FYlud Ivyi3 Inc (Dec)
$ 974,490 § 14,122 % 960,368 § 102,202 % 126,994 § (24,792)
2,154,599 2,829,118 (674,519 - - -
136,415 139,824 (3410 - -
4,022,317 2,789,442 232,873 751,256 728,669 22,587
4,150 4,550 400y - - -
299,662 476,382 (176,720; 18,765 3,350 15415
21,274 28,718 7,444} 1,197 1,566 260
329,947 303,064 26,283 - - -
942,575 902,688 39,887 - -
97,999 88,458 2,541 - -
15,056 19,821 (4,865} -
11,108 10,864 244 - -
346,588 331,870 14,618 - - -
24,000 12,000 12,600 - - -
$ 9,380,180 § 8951723 & 428,457 § 873,420 860,579 % 12,841
§ 2214118 § 2,150,361 S 63,758
2,151,876 2,084,177 67,659
3,044,103 3223416 (179311)
332,713 363,930 {31,217
371,463 356,474 {25,011
437,691 445,260 {11,569)
16,396 23319 (6,523)
2,713 3,549 (836)
247282 227,353 19,529
¥ 009,329 § 827,136 § 82,193
3 8.8i8358 % B8921,83¢ §  (103,481) ¥ 909329 § 827,136 % 82,193
3 361,822 % 29,884 % 531,938 % (35,509 3§ 33,443 % (65,352)




Sanders County, Montana
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprictary Fund Types
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from providing services
Cash received from miscellaneous sources
Cash paymenrts to suppliers
Cash payments for professional services
Cash payments to employees
Net cash provided (used) by operating activilies

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on debt :
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Tax levies and contributions from the County
Net cash provided (used) from non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments _
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
Cash and cash equivalents at end

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) fo net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciztion
Other post-employment benefits
Changes in assets and labilities:
Loss on disposal of capital assets
Decrease in compensated absence liability
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Solid Waste

102,202
19,669
(2,164)

(447,343)

(309,784)

(637,420)

(69,415)
(37,925)

(107,340)

733,519

733,519

i,197

1,197

(10,044)

419912

409,868

(788.362)
79,416
75,851

904
(5,229)

(637,420)







SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The County complies with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). GAAP
includes all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements.

GASBS No. 65, [ftems Previously Reported as Asseis and Liabilities, establishes
accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of
resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as
assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of resources,
certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. This standard is
effective for fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Financial Reporting Entity

In determining the financial reporting entity, the County complies with the provisions of
GASB statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB
statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus, and includes all component
units of which the County appointed a voting majority of the component units’ board; the
County is either able to impose its” will on the unit or a financial benefit or burden
relationship exists. In addition, the County complies with GASB statement No. 39
Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units which relates to
organizations that raise and hold economic resources for the direct benetit of the County.

Primary Government

The County is a political subdivision of the State of Montana governed by an elected
three-member Board of County Commissioners duly elected by the registered voters of
the County.  The County is considered a primary government because it is a general
purpose local government. Further, it meets the following criteria: (a) It has a separately
elected governing body (b) It is legally separate and (c) It is fiscally independent from the
State and other local governments.

Basis of Presentation, Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting.
Government-wide Financial Statements:

Basis of Presentation

The Government-wide Financial Statements (the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities) display information about the reporting government as a whole
and its component units. They include all funds of the reporting entity except fiduciary
funds. The statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities.
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other non-exchange revenues, Business-type activities are financed in
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. Eliminations
have been made in the consolidation of business-type activities.




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each function of the County’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are
those that are specifically associated with a program or function, The County does not
charge indirect expenses to programs or functions. The types of transactions reported as
program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
activity and 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all property taxes, are
presented as general revenues.

Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB 34 in regards to inter-fund
activities, payables and receivables. All internal balances in the Statement of Net
Position have been eliminated except those representing balances between the
governmental activities and the business-type activities, which are presented as internal
balances and eliminated in the total primary government column. In the Statement of
Activities, internal service fund transactions have been eliminated; however, those
transactions between governmental and business-type activities have not been eliminated.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Government-Wide Financial Statements

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, both
governmental and business-type activities are presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the
liability is incurred regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been met. The County generally applies restricted resources to expenses incurred
before using unrestricted resources when both restricted and unrestricted net assets are
available.

Fund Financial Statements:

Basis of Presentation

Fund financial statements of the reporting County are organized into funds, each of which
is considered to be separate accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing
a separate set of self-balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to
their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with
finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is
maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. Funds are organized into
three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on
major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. Each major fund 1s
displayed in a separate column in the governmental funds statements. All of the
remaining funds are aggregated and reported in a single column as non-major funds. A




_ SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the County or meets the
following criteria:

a. Total assets combined with deferred outflows of resources, liabilities
combined with deferred inflows of resources, revenues, or
expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are
at least 10 percent ol the corresponding total for all funds of that category or
type; and :

b. Total assets combined with deferred outflows of resources, habilities
combined with deferred inflows of resources, revenues, or
expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise funds are
at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and
enterprise funds combined.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Governmental Funds

Modified Accrual
All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible
to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the
transaction can be determined. “Available™ means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.

The County defined the length of time used for “available” for purposes of revenue
recognition in the governmental fund financial statements to be upon receipt.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for
unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain
compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when the
obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.
General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds and
proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as
other financing sources.

Property taxes, franchise fees, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be suscepiible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue
of the cwrrent period. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been
met. Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the
susceptible to accrual criteria are met. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash 1s received by the government.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

Major Funds:
The County reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — This is the County’s primary operating fund and 1t accounts for
all financial resources of the County except those required to be accounted for in
other funds.

Road Fund — This fund accounts for resources allocated by law, contractual
agreement, or administrative regulations for, and the payment of road
maintenance, road construction and other road related costs.

Public Safety Fund — This fund accounts for resources allocated by law,
contractual agreement, or administrative regulations for, and the payment of law
enforcement services, purchases and other related costs.

Proprietary Funds:

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. These funds
account for operations that are primarily financed by user charges. The economic
resource focus concerns determining costs as a means of maintaining the capital
investment and management control. Revenues are recognized when eamed and
expenses are recognized when incurred. Allocations of costs, such as depreciation, are
recorded in proprietary funds.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connections with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues for enterprise funds are charges to
customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the
cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.
All revenues and expenses not mecting this definition are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for
use, it is the County’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources
as they are needed.

Major Funds:
The County reports the following major proprietary funds:

Solid Waste Fund — An enterprise fund that accounts for the activities of the
County’s solid waste service.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting (except for the recognition of certain liabilities of defined
benefit pension plans and certain postemployment healthcare plans). The required
financial statements are a statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes
in fiduciary net assets. The fiduciary funds are:
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

Investment Trust Funds — To report the external portion of investment pools
reported by the sponsoring government.

Agency Funds — To report resources held by the reporting government in a purely
custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities). This fund primarily consist of assets
held by the County as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other local
governmental entities and the County’s claims and payroll clearing funds

NOTE 2. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

Cash Composition
Composition of cash, depostis and investments at fair value on June 30,2014, are as

follows:
Primary
Govemnment

Cash on hand and deposits: '

Petty Cash $ 1,200
Cash in Banks:

Demand deposits 2,974,678

Savings deposits 6,650,000

Time deposits 9.814.372

Total $ 19,480,250

Credit Risk

Section 7-6-202, MCA, limits investments of public money of a local government in the
following eligible securities:

(a) United States government treasury bills, notes and bonds and in the United
States treasury obligations, such as state and local government series (SLGLS), separate
trading of registered interest and principal of securities (STRIPS), or similar United
States treasury obligations; '

(b) United States treasury receipts in a form evidencing the holder’s ownership of
future interest or principal payments on specific United States treasury obligations that, in
the absence of payment default by the United States, are held in a special custody account
by an independent trust company in a certificate or book entry form with the federal
reserve bank of New York; or

(c) Obligations of the following agencies of the United States, subject to the
limitations in subsection 2 (not included):

(1) federal home loan bank;

(i)  federal national mortgage association;
(1i1)  federal home mortgage corporation; and
(iv)  federal farm credit bank.

With the exception of the assets of a local government group self-insurance program,
investments may not have a maturity date exceeding 5 vears except when the investment
is used in an escrow account to refund an outstanding bond issue in advance.
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

Section 7-6-205 and Section 7-6-206, MCA, state that demand deposits may be placed
only in banks and Public money not necessary for immediate use by a county, city, or
town that is not invested as authorize in Section 7-6-202 may be placed in time or savings
deposits with a bank, savings and loan association, or credit union in the state or place in
repurchase agreements as authorized in Section 7-6-213.

Section 7-6-202, MCA, as amended, now limits authorized investments in certain
securities that previously were permissible investments. The amendment does not apply
to and does not require the sale of securities that were legal investments before the
effective date of this act. However, the investments reported as collateralized mortgage
obligations above are not authorized investments at the current time.

The government has no investments that require credit risk disclosure.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the government’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The government does not have a deposit policy for
custodial credit risk. All deposits are carried at cost plus accrued interest. As of June 30,
2014 the government’s bank balance was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Depository Account Balance
Insured $ 1,020,000
Collateralized
- Collateral held by the pledging bank’s trust

department but not in the County’s name 8.692.859
Total deposits $.9,712,859

Deposit Security
Section 7-6~207, MCA, states (1) The local governing body may require security only for
that portion of the deposits which 1s not guaranteed or insured according to law and, as to
such unguaranteed or uninsured portion, to the extent of:

(a) 50% of such deposits if the institution in which the deposit is made has a net
worth of total assets ratio of 6% or more; or

{b) 100% if the institution in which the deposit is made has a net worth of total
assets ration of less than 6%.

The amount of collateral held for County deposits at June 30, 2014, equaled or exceeded
the amount required by State statutes.

Cash and Investment Pool

The government maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all
funds. Each fund type’s portion of this pool is displayed on the combined balance sheet
as “Cash and investments.” I[n addition, investments are separately held by several of the
government’s funds. The deposits and investments of the Plains High School fund are
held separately from those of other government funds.
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

Investment in the Treasurer’s Pools

The County Treasurer invests on behalf of most funds of the County and external
participants in accordance with the County’s investment policy and Montana law. The
County’s pools are managed by the County Treasurer. The external portion of the
County’s investment pools are accounted for as investment trust funds.

The County has one pooled investment trust funds, one is invested in non-negotiable
certificates of deposit, savings accounts, and demand deposit accounts. The pooled funds
are carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

The County has not provided nor obtained any legally binding guarantees during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 to support the value of the shares in the pool.

As noted below State statutes limit the type of investments but provide no other
regulatory oversight.

Investment Income
Income from pooled investments is allocated to the individual funds or external
participants based on the fund or participant’s month end cash balance in relation to total
pooled investments.

Condensed statements of investments pools

The following represents a condensed statement of net assets and changes in net assets
for the Treasurer’s Pool as of June 30, 2014. :

Statement of Net Assets
Net assets held in trust for all pool participants:
Equity of internal pool participants 8,498,734
Equity of External pool participants 10.936.930
Total equity 19,435,664

Condensed Statement of Changes in Net Assets External Internal
Investment earnings 30,949 23.915
Contributions to trust 54,816,768 43,979,527
Distributions paid (54,106,451}  (43,043.617)
Net change in net assets 741,266 $ 959,825
Net assets at beginning of year 10,234,427 $ 7,565,864
Restatements ' (38.763) (30,955)
Net assets at end of year $__ 10936930 S5_ 8.498,734

Cash equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash tlows, the enterprise and internal services funds
consider all funds (including restricted assets) held in the County’s cash management

pool to be cash equivalents.




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS

The County’s assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost. County
policy has set the capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000. Gifts or
contributions of capital assets are recorded at fair market value when received. The costs
of normal maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Improvements
are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets,
as applicable. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the
assets as follows:

Buildings 40 years
Improvements 5-40 years
Equipment 5-10 years

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement
No. 34 which requires the inclusion of infrastructure capital assets in local governments’
basic financial statements. In accordance with Statement No. 34, the County has included
the value of all infrastructure into the 2014 Basic Financial Statements.

A summary of changes in governmental capital assets was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Retirements June 30. 2014

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in Progress 225,400 15.976

$  1,845432 % S

1,845,432
241,376

Total Capital Assets not being depreciated 2.070.832 % 15.976 $
Other capital assets:

Buildings 2,596,142 § -
Improvements other than buildings 8,695,099 181,006

2,086,808

- 8

Machinery and equipment 7,928 471 356,113 (27,500)
Total other capital assets at historical cost $ 19219712 §_ 537.119 (27500 $_1
Less accumulated depreciation: $_(9.832.351) $_(751.625) 19.822  $(10.564.154)

Total

2,596,142
8,876,105
8,257,084
9.729.331

$ 11458193 S$_(198,530) (7.678) $_1

1,251,985

Governmental activities depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 40,402
Public safety 104,002
Public works 560,993
Public Health 4.549
Culture and recreation 37,554
Housing and community development 4,125
Total governmental activities deprectation expense  $731,625
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

A summary of changes in business-type capital assets was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1. 2013 Additions/ Retirements June 30,2014

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 54.440 § ‘ - 3 54.440 .

Other capital assets: .
Buildings $ 380,973 ¢ 17,500 - S 398,473
Improvements other than buildings 1,499 - - 1,499
Machinery and equipment 1,408.016 51,915 (2,360} 1.457,571
Total other capital assets at historical cost $ 1.790.488 69,415 (2.360) §_ 1.857.543
Less accumulated depreciation: $_(1.260311) (79.416) 1.455 §_(1,338.272)
Total $ 584,617 (10,001 (905) S 573,711

NOTE 4. LONG TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS

In the governmental-wide, and proprietary financial statements, outstanding debt is
reported as liabilities.

The governmental fund financial statements recognize the proceeds of debt and
premiums as other financing sources of the current period. Issuance costs are reported as

expenditures.

Changes in Long-Term Debt Liabilities - During the year ended June 30, 2014, the
following changes occurred in liabilities reported in long-term debt:

Balance Balance Due Within
Julv 1,2013  Additions Deletions  June 30, 2014 One Year

Intercap loans $ 191,986 $ - % (27522) § 164,464 §$ 28,676
Loans/Contracted debt 19,504 - (4,550) 14,934 4,779
Capital lease - 71,877 {19,556) 52,321 16,443
Compensated absences 334,021 988 - 335,009 229312
Other post-employment benefits* 581,585 113,777 - 695.332 ' -

Total $ 1,127,066 $186.642 $_(51.628) $ 1262080 $ 279210

*See Note 5

In prior years the general fund was used to liguidate compensated absences and claims
and judgments. '

Balance Balance Due Within
Julv 1,2013 Additions Deletions  June 30. 2014 One Year
Compensated absences $ 37,052 §$ $ (5229) §% 31,823 % 19,118
Other post-employment benefits* 73.133 37,926 - 111,059 -
Total $_ 110,185 § 37926 §  (5.229) § 142,832 $ 19.118
*See Note 3
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

Loans/Contracted Debt
Loans/contracted debts outstanding as of June 30, 2014 were as follows:

Crigination Interest Maturity  Principal Balance
Purpose Date Rate Term Date Amount  June 30. 2014
Ctility tractor 08/07/12 4.25% 58 mths 06/20/17 $_24.018 §5__ 14954

Reported in the governmental activities.

Annual requirement to amortize debt:

For Fiscal
Year Ended Principal Interest
2015 $ 4,779 % 635
2016 4,982 432
2017 5,193 221
Total A 14954 $ 1,228

Intercap Loans

Intercap loans have variable interest rates. Interest rates are subject to change annually.
Interest rates to the borrower are adjusted on February 16% of each year and are based on
a spread over the interest paid on one-year term, tax-exempt bonds which are sold to fund
the loans.

Intercap loans outstanding as of June 30, 2014 were as follows:

Origination Interest Maturity  Principal Balance
Purpose Date Rate Term Date Amount June 3¢, 2014
Fairgrounds Area Holding
Pens Upgrade 07/11/08  1.0~4.25% 10yrs 08/15/18 §140,941 § 70,147
Concession Stand/
Fairgrounds-tmp. Draws 1-2  07/30/10  1.0~1.95% 10yrs 08/15/20  139.699 94,317
Total $280.640 $_ 164,464

Reported in the governmental activities.

Annual requirement to amortize debt:

For Fiscal :
Year Ended Principal Interest

2014

2015 $ 28,676 % 1,558
2016 29,443 1,266
2017 30,241 971
2018 31,070 672
2019 22,410 371
2020 14,772 185
2021 7,852 37
Total S 164,464 $ 2.060




Purpose

SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
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June 30, 2014

Capital Leases

The County has entered into a lease which meets the criteria of a capital lease as defined
by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 13, "Accounting for Leases,” which
defines a capital lease generally as one which transfers benefits and risks of ownership to
the lessee when all terms of the lease agreements are met. Capital lease obligations
outstanding as of June 30, 2014 were as follows:

Origination Interest Maturity  Principal Balance
Date rate Term Date Amount  June 30,2014

2014 Ford Explorer/

Interceptor

09/07/14  5.95% 4 yrs 03/07/14 $71.877 % 52,321

Reported in the governmental activities.

Annual requirement to amortize debt:

For Fiscal
Year Ended Principal Interest
2015 S 16,443 3,113
2016 17,421 2,135
2017 18.457 1.098
Total $ 52321 $ 6,346

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are absences for which employees will be paid for time off earned
for time during employment, such as earned vacation and sick leave. It is the County’s
policy and state law to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but
unused vacation benefits, which will be paid to employees upon separation from County
service. Employees are allowed to accumulate and carry over a maximum of two times
their annual accumulation of vacation, but no more than 90 days into the new calendar
year. There is no restriction on the amount of sick leave that may be accumulated. Upon
separation, employees are paid 100 percent of accumulated vacation and 25 percent of
accumulated sick leave. The liability associated with governmental fund-type employees
is reported in the governmental activities, while the liability associated with proprietary
fund-type employees is recorded in the business-type activities/respective proprietary

tfund.

NOTE 5. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN

Plan Description. The healthcare plan provides for, and Montana State Law (2-18-704)
requires local governments to allow employees with at least 5 years of service and who
are at least age 50 along with surviving spouses and dependents to stay on the
government's health care plan as long as they pay the same premium. Since retirees are
usually older than the average age of the plan participants they receive a benefit of lower
insurance rates. This benefit is reported as the Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB)
liability. The government has less than 100 plan members and thus qualifies to use the
"Alternative Measurement Method" for calculating the liability. The above described
OPEB plan does not provide a stand-alone financial report.
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Funding Policy. The government pays OPEB liability costs on a pay-as-you-go basis.
A trust fund for future liabilities has not been established.

Funding Status and funding Progress. The funded status of the plan as of June 30,
2013, was as follows:

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) 864,050
Actuarial value of plan assets -
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) 864,050

Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 0%

Covered payroll (active plan members) 3,403,786
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 25.38%

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The government's annual other post
employment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required
contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount determined in accordance with the
parameter of GASB statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid
on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded acurarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty (30)

vears. The following table shows the components of the government's annual OPEB
cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the
government's net OPEB obligation.

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 151,702
Interest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to ARC

$
$
$
Annual OPEB cost (expense) $ 151,702
$
$
$
$

Contributions made

Increase in net OPEB obligation
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year
Net OPEB obligation - end of year

151,702
502,986
654,688

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. The following actuarial methods and assumptions
were used:

Unit Credit Cost

Actuarial cost methed Method
Average age of retirement (based on historical

data)

Discount rate (average anticipated rate)

Average salary increase (Consumer Price Index)

Health care cost rate trend (Federal Office of the Actuary)
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Year % Increase
2012 3.80%
2013 4.00%
2014 7.80%
2015 6.40%
2016 6.20%
2017 6.00%
2018 6.40%
2019 6.80%
2020 6.90%
2021 6.70%
2022 and after 690%

NOTE 6. FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATION POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The government considers restricted amounts to have been spent first when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund

balance is available.

The government considers that committed amounts would be reduced first, followed by
assigned amounts, and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for
purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications
could be used.

Nonspendable Fund Balance

Major Fund Amount Reason Nonspendable
Road $ 54,675 Public Works

All other aggregate
43,300 Public Works

$___97.975
Restricted Fund Balance
Major Fund Amount Purpose of Resiriction
Road § 972,439 Public Works
Public Safety (Law Enforcement) 436,634 Public Safety
All other aggregate

437,800 General Government
1,094,344 Public Works

608,476 Public Safety

196,325 Culture and Recreation

282,118 Public Health

34,621

$.4.062.757,
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NOTE 7. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION

How Deficit will
Fund Name Amount Reason for Deficit be Elimmated
Sanders County (Grant Reimbursements were not enough
Coalition for Families $ 9,277 to cover payroll expenditures Future Revenues
_ $ 3,239 Expenditures exceeded the grant
Eurasian Watermilfoil revenues received in FY 14 Future Revenues
Law Enforcement $ 20,817 Carryforward from previous year which
Block Grant current year revenues did not cover Future Revenues
National Highway § 3,974 Expenditures exceeded the grant
Traffic Safety revenues received in 'Y 14 Future Revenues
$ 7,485 Carryforward from previous year and
Special Projects additional deficiency in current year Future Revenues
Public Health Misc. $ 625 Carryforward from previous year which
Grants current vear revenues did not cover Future Revenues
Carrytorward from previous yvear and
Niarada Cemetary additional deficiency in current year Future Revenues
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COMBINING

SANDERS CTOUNTY

Ral ANCE SHEZT - MNONMAJTCR

Far kthe year ending

a0

LARCHWCOD SOUTH 5H

L0 08
0.C0
5C.CC
52.00

Q.00
o.Co

S.an

S5FECIAL REVENUZ =

Jure 30, 2024

Bl
G
=
113}

2701

©HE SANDZRS COUNTY CRZ

2,040,986

0.00
0.00
0.00
4]
Q
0

.00




cash equivalents
receivable:

_ estate

furnds

om oiher

Due fr

from other governments

Inventcries

TCTAL AZSETE

LIASILITIES

Accounts pavakble
Cus t©z cther funds
Leferred ravenue

TOTAL LIAZLLITIES

FUNC BRALANCES

Tnassigned (negative balance only)

Total Fund Bzalances

Total Ziakilicies

]

COMBINIRN

N

and Furd Salznces

cs
NN

L.z2%.75
J2.00
009D
0.3
0.350
G.50
0.0
0.0z

UNTY

MAJOR S5F

Juane 30, 2014
2820

0.33
0.33
(L
o.4a2
0.0z
G.oo
Gc.00

2,00
2.00
0.G0

133,927 .82
128,327, 8%
125,927,865

"IAL REVENUE FUH2S

2330

JUNK MOTOR VEHICLE

21,373,

0.00
.00
J.C0
0.28

Q.00
0.0
0.00
0.60

Page: 8§ of

2340

KUXIOUS WEED

2,00
5.0
Y
CLOn

w
-
~1
i

Z.1l8a 3¢9
F R
L3085 61

ng




Cue from oo e

e from other governments

Inventories

w
5
5
#

MASSETS

ABLILITIZE

unts payable
Cue to other funds

Deferrzd revenue

TSTAL LIABTLITIES

SUNC SALANCE

Unassignec {neganive balance only:

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilivies arnd *und Balances

SANDE

COMBTNING BALANCT SHEET -

For fre yesr snclng Jduns 30,

ETRASIAN WATERMILE

o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0
Q.00
o.0g¢
C.00
0.00¢
c.oc

NCHNMATOR EPZCIAL

2842

Watershed Assessima

C.Co
o]
Z.00
C.00
200
c.00

2.00
20,022 .00
0.&0

REVENUE FUNDS

c.00
c. 00
G.o0
G.o0
3.00
.00
0.0

gl
Al
]
1T
I
sl
Hy
b
)

0,00
0.20
0.02
00z
ooazo
0.0

.00




a7

valen

=ni¢t cash egul

recelvable:

Tue Zrom cther Zunds
Due Irom eother covernrents
Inventories

LIABTILITIES
Acoourts pavable
ds

Due o othar fu

Deferred revenue
TO7AL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES

Jnassigned (negative balance onlyl

Tola: Fund Balances

Total Liabiiities and Fund Balanced

COMBINING

SANDERE COUNTY
NCMMATOR SPECIAL REVEWUE FUNLS
r the wvear ending Jurce 30, 2514
23450 2930z 25923

LAXKD USE PLANNING DROJ=UTS

oo
o
E=

2,00
411} .20
CL0D 0.232

Montara

LanZ Infor

Page: 10 of

ey

.00
PR

Z0,316 .66
E1)]
£6)

0.36




ash and cash equivalents

ivanle:

TAx=eSs rac

furds

Due from other governments

LIABILITILES

Booounts sabLe

e o othsr funds

Deferrec revenus

BALANCZS

Unassigned (nzgative Zalance onlyl

Toral Fuind Balar

Tatal Liakbilities and Fund Balances

TOUNTY

ZCHMBINING BALANCE SHEET - MNONMAJOR SZPECIAL ELNVENLUE FUL/DS

For oh 30, 29014
Z3s0 2357
DT TASK FORCE Maticmal Hig T
E,330.51 .00 0.09

o
=)
pel
L)
[&]

SIS

L= )
5}
5]

«
o
=
)
<
[
<
[

c.Qu Q.2G 0.35
.00 0,00 o.an
0,039 S.on 1,931,589

s}
[$]
=]
=y
3]
=)

L= o]

[ =)
[
2
<2
(=]
[
]
bl

5. 830 G.ao L,931.00
50.00 3.0C .02
2.00 3,373,583 9.415.8%

2534
CTZPICMM. TRANE . E
93,272 .56
000
0.CC
¢.0c
Q.32




47
ASSETS
Casn and tash eguivalents
Taxes rsc2ivabie:
Rzal estate
ket groceeds
Ferscnal
Protested
Due from cther Funds
tze from cther covernments
Inventaries
TOTAL ASSETS
TOTEL LIASILITIZ
FLND BALANCES
Jnasz_ened (negative balance oaly!
Total Tuzd Balances
Tztal Liabilities and Fund Balances

SANDERS COUNTY

COMBINING PALANCE EHEEZ FMATOR S

For the vear ending June 30, 2I1&

2568
OFFICE CF EMZREENT PILT

ac

CIAL REVENUE FPUNSS

=uAlTH MISC

o.00
&.an

of

2363
YIUTH

3.5
3¢
o o0

1E




ASGETE

Tash anc c

equivalents

Taxes receivable:

funds

Due Zrom ctrner gove

Tnventorias

TCTIAL ASSETS

FUND BALANZES

inegat-ve balarce only

assigned

Tztas
Tzeal

Tund Ba_znces

ilitzes and Fund Balances

CCMBINING

EANDERS

BALANCE EHEET -
Fur bne year ending
R

IMMUNTFRTION

{HEATL

¢
G0
0.C2
4,553,008
0.ccC
26,702 .13

NOMNMASGE

COURTY

Sdne 30, 201

z57

WiC

[
0.cc

G.00
9.00
D.00
0.3C
0.2z

Z.nn
925,54
200

z,4.5.584
&,4.2.18

SPECIAL REVENUE FINDS

B
wr

72
EAMIZY PLANNING

844.02

.00

200

G.00
G0

o

.00
842 Q2

[
G.oo
0.32
0.2%
a.zo
FE,734 .05
T.00
2.00
.00
0.0Q
/5,744,758




AZSETS

Tasn anc rash equivalents

Persona.
Protestad
from other funds
Due Erom cbher gevernments
L2325

Invenosr

TOTAL ASSETSE

LIAETLITIES
Accouncs pavaklez
Jug =c cther funds
Deferred reverue

TOTAL LIAZ

UKD 3ALANCES
lnassigned (negaciwve dalance onlyl

ctar Fuzd Balances

=]

Tocbzl foabalities

and Fund Balanc

SANDEZRS TOULNTY
47 . SOMS INTING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJSCR SFECTAL

For the wvear ending June

RCRISM TTBRICD ZRANT
143, L8128 2,647

Z.GD a
a.C0o 0
0.C0 J.

146,328 29 3,009,

es §.006.

g9,00%9.13

REVENUS FINIZS
2379
CRCHMENT
34 3z
-G C.

.20 G

1y G
03 g
B a.

pae 3.0
Z.o0 a.

34 32.2:2
ca .00
oa S.00
oS 0.00
ac 0.50

CL00
2,00
008
0.53
G.T2

(5]
7,307,352
7,807 52




47 COMB TRING BALANC
Forobne
Toral Monmajor
Spec . Rav.
sh eguivalents 1,179,231 .54
Taxes recelvakble:
estacs EX:)
proceeds 5,733 .91
Personal T,B20.23
Protested 1,540,556
Cue Erom cother Zunds 1,83L1.00
Lue Erom other governments 47,038 .40
aventories 3,300.00
TOTAL ASEETE 3,338,233.01
LTARTLITIZS
Accounts payable , 747 .55
Due to ather funds 29,550 27
Ceferrad ravaenue E3,B7TT.BT
TCeTAL LTABILITIES 142,975 43
TND BALANCES
Unaszsigned [negative balance only) 3,153,307.52
Total fund Balances 3,1%3,307.82
Total Liakbilities and Fund 3alances ' 1,33R,083.01

roxNDs




SAMNDERE COUNTY

SATLNCES - BUDEZET & ACTUAL - NOKMAJOR

- ~rYR T

4= CUY JTMS STMT SF REY, EXPIND, & JHANGES IN FUND

8]
C
I
2
o
]
[
o
=
.

the year enaan

Origimac Fizal actual vVariarce witi
SUCGET Budgeh Amcunts Final Budget
‘Neg!
REVENUES
0.30 .30 35.97 33,57

Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

<2
o
@
=
=
o
]
(=}
=)

3]
<
[=1
=]
o
o
)
o

Staks snared revenuess

=
& oo
S o
)
o
P
=1
=1
o @ o o
>
S

Charges for servlces

Ceneral government 0.490 G.on Q.27 G.0¢
public 0.C0C G.00 0.28 0.00
Puklic ; 0.C¢ 0.¢c0o .00 Q.00
puklic hzalzh 3.00 a.243 0.us s.on
Cualture and recreation .08 0.33 a.ac LLG0
Fines ard forfeitures
Justice courc 5.00 0.¢2 0.00 C.o8
¥iscellaneous C.Go 0.¢C 0.00 0.3%
Invastment and royalty earnings c.0o 0.¢a C.00 0.l
Totzl revenuess .00 .00 33.97 35,87
EXPENTLTURES
Zurrent:
General Government
Perscnal servicesg .00 ¢.5G .20 J.0¢
Suppl-es/gervices/mazerials, etc C.00 g.200 .33 3.00
Fobklic Zalety
Personal sezvices c.o0 ©.02 0.33 G.ao0
supplies/ssrvices/uaterials, etc 0,00 0.9¢ 0.03 G.ao0
oo 9.0¢ a.az o.00
fmacerizals, etc .30 0.0¢ o.0c J.G9
0.C0 .00 0.0z Cooon
Zuoplres/serv s/materials, e:c 0.c¢ 5.80 0.0 3,60
sccial and Econoric Services
Suppliesafservices/materials, era 9.00 T.00 5.on
Culture and Recrestion
Persunal servicss 5. 00 0.o0 .00 0.2o
Suppllez/services/raterials, =2t c.oo0 0.o0 .00 a.ug

e

Heusing and Communlty Development




<3 COMBINT tF OREYV, EXFPEND
L0 ULD WELPARE FUND

Supglies/sservice
Conservacicn oI H

Capital exgenditures

Tekt service

Toral expenditures

Excesz of revenues over (under) pendicures

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)

Total cther financing scurces {uses!)
el cnangs in fond balance
Fumd pa.anmae - July L, 2013 -
-As previously reporsed

Furd nalance - 2013 - As restated

Fu=md balaneces -

& CHANGES LN ZUND
For Lhe yoar
Original

c.0a
G.02
a.o0¢
G.00

PR
-

Final

Budge:z

0,00
0.0
0.3a
0.0

0.2
2.08
2,06
.o
2040
1.7l

Page: 7 of 1
RIVENTD TUNLCS

varsance with

Final Zu

T Fioare
Fos-bive




Zzslajzd SAMNDERS COUNTY Page: 3 of 11

& ACTUAL - NOWMAJCR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

453 COMIINING 3TMT OF REY, EXPEND, & CHANGHS DN FUND BALANCES -

For the wvear ending Jun2 2T, 2024

Criginal FinaZ Azzual
Budcet sudget fimounts

REVENTES

TaRER

Properry Taxas 30,88%9.30 80,889,400 £2,183 03 1.304.053
Ligcenses and parmits
“ntercovernmertzl rsvenue (See supplemental
gecrion Ior cdetail
Federal gracts g.0u o.eo 0.23 .00
State crants 300 o.na g.:oo a.an
State chared revenuss 0.0l 0.00 a.co Q.00
Local crants .08 0.00 o.0c G.CC
Charges [or sServices
Gensral governmen:t 0.00 0.00 000 0.G62
public safety Q.40 .00 ¢.0% [
#ublic works Z,.390.00 2,500.00 1.,833.22 { 8361 .68;
Fablic hnealtn 2,00 0.00 a.o00 [
Calzure and recraation 3.00 0.00 0.00 G.C3

Lo}
Fines znd forfeitures

=)
(=1
o
¥
(=1
(=]
i=
o
f=1

5]

Justice courb

izcel.aneous .00 C.o0 0._a0 .30
CLO0 .00 £.00

“nvestrent arcd royalty 2arnings

Total reven.es 33,389.C

EXPEKDITURES
Current :

General Governmernt

Personal servieces 0.00 0.00 L 0.00
Supplies/sarvices/materials, =to 9.G0 .00 0.0 000
rublic

Persona .00 0.00 0.o¢ 0.0
ets J.00 5.00 0.0 Q.00

Fablic Warks
532,00 Z5.,000.00 9,334 .82 12,615,138
,502.00 5%,30C.00 7,209.52 3%,230_50

Fersonzl services

feerviges/materials, etc 5

w1
[=
el
fel
—
[
Ll

2.00 G.00 0.0% UV
o.aa 0.08 9.8

susplias enc C.on Z.00 no0o 0,30
Zulzure and

Personal a.z0 ] 0.an 0.0

Zuppiies/services/raterials, =ic 0.2z GL00 0.60 G.C0O

Hdousing ard Community Development




1%, COMBINTHNG STWT ©F REV, EXPEND, & CIANGES IN FUND SALRNCES - BUDGZT & AUCTIAL - HNONMAJCR
1

T

For tne year exding June

LIIL e UGE FUND

Criginal Aztaal

sudget ARGLTILS

vices/macer:

Marcural curces
pital expenditurss 61,000, 40 6.,0C0.0C 3%,200.0U 25,500,202

Miscellansous G.0oc 0.02 0.03 3.20

Toral expenditures

Excass of revenues over ljundar} expenditures { 54,3111.00) ¢ 54,131,033 21,737,302 75,848 .03
OTEER FINANCING ICURTES (USES)
Trapsfars il 0.02 0.0C )
Transfers out G.oc o.cs T.a0
Tozal gtiaer financing scurces [uses! [ 6.oud 2.00 S .00
¥er change in furnd kalance i 24,112,888 { S4,112.20) 2L,727.03

Furd kalance - July 2, Z013 -

—ously reported

Furd kzlance - July 1, #0213 - As restated

- JTunme 30, 2014 16,430 24 ) 1£,450 24 32,2%8.29 F5,328.03

SERGERS COUNTY Fage: 4 of il%




Ju

—
M
—
o

4% . COMBINING STMT & CHAMNCES IN

TCNLD BALANCES

BUTCGET &

ACTUAL

For the year ending June 30, 2014
ZONTROL
Criginal Tinal
Ludgen Budget
ESVENTIZS
Texes
Property Taxes 72,965.00 G, %65.030
Licernses and psrmics
Intergovsramestal revenue (Sag sugpplemantal
section Eor detall!
Federa. grants [ ] .00
State grants Z.Co GLGo
State chared rewvenueas Lo 0.00
Locsl crants 0.0¢ 0.co
Charges Z¢r services
Gensral gowvernmen .00 .08
0.00 6.03
10%,8G0.00 169, %00.03
0.0¢ Q.0¢
G.00 .00
J.C0 c.na
M:rsc=1llanzous J.I%0 0.30
Investment ard royvalty earnings 0.42 .o
Tota: revenues 182,365 .00 LE2,8R5.C0
Current
Genera. Covernment
Tarsonal services 2,00 C.00
Suppliss/services/materials, eto =,000.29 5,005.040
Pupl-c Safety
Parscral services o.as 0.30
supplies/serv.zes/materials, eil 0.ac .20
Works
Pergonal servicas 10Z,839.00 1C2.69%.20
suppl-es/services/materials, eta 135,234 .00 35,254,040
Pup.ic Health
Ferscnal ssrvices C.00 0.0z
Suppl-_egfeervices/materials, etc o.C0 .00
Social and Zconcmic Services
-Suppllesiservices/ma:er;als, eto q.00
Tolture and Regreaticn
Persgnal servoces .04 2,00
Suppilesdservices ez 0.ax 3.90

Housing and Community Cewveloprent

- NONMAZIO=

Actual

Amcunts

EPECIAL REVENUTZ

<

2l
3]

W
n

-

_0o

.00
.00

Varianoo

Page:

Firai Budget

FUNDE

Wt

300
2ao0
13,547 5%
o0
T.00

[

BN

4,n2

3

<

s

ao




43 COMBENTNG STMT OF REV. EXPEND,

LLdL wzZID TONTROL

Supplias/zervoces/materials, etc
Conservalbton of Natural Kesources

Czoital expencotures

Miscellaneous

Tozal expendizures

Sxcess of revenues over lunder) expendirtures

OTHER FIMNAKCING SOURCES {(USES)

Transiers in

Transiers cut

Tcral ctxer firnancing sources (uses;

Net change in fund halance

rund bzlanze - July 1, 2012

-&5 pravigusly reported

Fund bhalanze - JJuly 1, 2C13 - As restated

Fund halance - June 30, 2014

SANDERS COUNTY Page: & of 11Z

m

Original

Budget

Q.

L - HCNMAJOR SPFRECIAL REVENUZ FUND

45

Final Actua_ Variance with

Budget Amounts Frnral Bucdget
1]y} Z.00 0.c¢a C.oo
oc 200 Q.00 2.00
i a9.00¢ ¢.00 .00
S0z 0.co Q.38 3.0¢
SGa 0.cc [N 290
ca 242,953,002 1%6,877.58 66,075 .42
SO [ £C2,088.20) 21,57%C.59 B1,653.99
00 0.00 0.00 i 2,750.00;
0g .00 0.00 0.z¢

N

-
S




Page

ACTUAL - NIMMAJCE SPECIAL REVENIE FUNDE

EXPZND, A&

CONTROL:
Crigircal Final Acotuzal Varzance with
Budgst sudget Amounts final Budg
Zroperty Taxss 3z.00 32.00 231.39 183.23
Licensszs and parmits
Intergoveramental revenue [See surplementac
section for cetaill:
Teceral ¢rants 0.00 J.00 3.90 .48
Staces grants 0.00 0.00 Z.00 0.Ga
Statz shared rzvenues ¢.00 0.00 .09 0,60
Loca. grants G.00 G.00 2.00 2.0
Charges for servioces
Gzneral governTent 0.00 J.00 Z.00 0.C3
Publ:c safety 0.0o0 9.0 {.00 0.22
: Publ_z worxs a.00 0.00 .0 0.20
Puplz heal:h 2.00 3.00 c.00 0. 00
Culture and recreation ¢.00 .40 2,00 g.co
Fires angd forfeitures
court 0.qQQ 0.00 C.00 [I
¥iscellanaous 0.00 .00 C.00 G.22
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 c.00 g.2:2
Total revenues 32.00 3z. 00 201,59 169,19
EXPEND TURES
Jarrernt:
General Gowvernment
. Personal serviges 0.00 0.00 G 00 0.90¢
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.4a0 0.0
fublic Safety
Personsal 0.an 0.00 2.4a3a 0.00
0.012 0.0z 0.03 .00
Persanal serwvizes 0.23% G.azc G.oo 0o
Suppl:es/services/materials, etc 0.33 0.oC 0.20 D00
Fublic
Perscnal G. 0.350 ¢.23¢ 2,00
Sugpl ez LTE s, et SN 250,00 - li3.00
Social and Ecornonmic Services
Suppl.es/services/materials., etco £.Go C.G0 0.%20 0 00
Culrture and Reoveatian
rersaonal servxces\ CL0n g.40 0.50 9.00
sugppli:es/services/materials, etc c.fzo .00 0.5n [l

Housing and Communicy Develcpment




4,

Supplies/servic

Co icn of Na

Capital expencitures o090
Lzt Sewvice
crincipal .00
nterest c.D0
¥iscellansaus S.ac
Tocal sxpendicurazs 253,90
Excesz of revenuss over {under} expenditures f 218 00
THER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)

=rs in 2z 0d

EEE

Tozal othzr financing sources [ises) pEL]
chamges in fund balance 3%
- July 1, 20°3

reviously reported 52
- July 1, 2023 - As restated 61,

fomd bal

COMEINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND

ANTMAL CONTROL
Crigiral

B3ucgen

BUEGET & ACTUAL
2014

L
0.0z
0.0z
0. UG
¢.C0
250.2
2_8.00
253.0¢
2,00

W
i)
iL
L)
[s}
=3

- NONMAJORE SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Actual

Anounts

G.00 .04

Ya.L28 288 .39
2,00 { 220.00%
O.CG 0.00

TG 39 38 .39
51..0 a.C%
6l..0 0,350

w3




12718/ SANDEX3 COUNTY 9 oI oliz
<3, COMEINING £TWT OF RzV, EXPENT. & CHAMCES IN ZLND BALANCES - SUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJICR SPeTlAL REIVENUE FUNDS
June 33, Zl2lz
2150 CTUNTY FATR
original fina Actual Variance wiih
Buciget Budgat Amount.s Finai Sudcec
e
AEVINUZE
Tzxes
Preperty Taxes 122,505.22 2311.355.°4 ¢ 1,152.26)
Lizenses and germits
Intergovernmental rzvenue [(See supplemental
sectizn Zor cetail:
Teceral graocts SO0 0.00 C.00 O
StaLe gran 2.40 0.00 G0 3.3
State sharec ravenues 0.<C 0._0c¢ C.090 3,40
Local grants c.an G.00 S.G0n a.2a
Charces [or setv.ces
Ceneral goVEXIMENT 0.C3% C.o0 2.00 0.230
Public safery 0.:22 c.00 G .40
Fubl:c works 3,000 00 3,503 00 1,21&.5% { 1,683.34)
Public hea.th d.co G098 2.20 .30
Culture and recresat 245,000.00 240,000 .00 228,1%2.56 i 21,897 .04
Fines and forfeicures
Justice court 0.60 3.5 0.39 0.0z
Miscellaneous 11,320 .60 11,523.C0 12,970.00 1,&70.082
Irvestment and royalty earnindgs 0.00 a.co 0.02 .62
Toral ravenues
EXPENDITUZRES
Currext:
.eral Sovernmen:
F=raonal sesrvices 9.020 0.00 a.00 o.0n
Supplies/servicas/racerials, etc 500.03 =00. 00 Z.371.65 ( 1,07L.65]
Public Safety
Personzl szrvices 0.00 c.o0 .00 .00
Supplies/sayvices/materials, etc o.co G009 Cc.0¢ c.o0
Fublzc Werks
Persanzl services .00 c.0% G.00 C.00
Suppliss/=services/materials, etc 0.00 G000 [+ ] c.00
Puploc Healt:
perzonal zervices 5,00 c.o0n C.0g c.0a
Supplies/zerv.ces/materials, etco 3.00 G060 c.0og C.o¢
Social and Ecorocmic Serwvices
Supplies/servicez/materials, ato .00 .00 .00 200
Zalture and Recreaticn
Perscra. services 115,651.39 115,651 .00 34,8822 058 30,787 .91
Supplias/servicss/ratsrials, sto 231,456.00 231,456.C0 254,652.04 t 23,203,048

Housing and Community Sevelopment




45. COMBEISING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUNIZ BALANCES - i ACTURL - NONMRICR SPECIAL

For the year ending Juns

Jroginal Fizal
Budget

ai
-
I
—
w
4]
ot
]
(=
=
o
[
>
=
<2
=]
]
o
<
=1

Supnliesisservices/marca

Congervar_sn of Natural Rasources
2l sxpernd.tures ~a,%00.00 10,00C.00 5.00 15, 000.00

Servic

Prineipal 32,322,030 32,822 .00 27,834,586 : 412.5%]
nterest 2,284,703 2,284.00 1,350,932 473 .07
Migg=llaneous 0.%0 0.0z 0.8 0.20
Toral expendlcures 352,392 00 132,393,040 375,899 24 TE,452.76

Excess of ravenues over (under) expenditurez { 5,388,000 i 3,3 : { 2,255 .13} 1,232 32
5.750.00 5, 9,00 ! 2.750.00)

Tozal ocher financing sources {uses) Z,750.00 Z.75%0.0¢C G.00 { 5,750,000

Net changs in Zund ba_ance 362.00 362.00 { 2,155.13:! { 2.517.13"
Furd palance - Suly 1, 2C1i3
-As previously reported 20,983 63 20,996.52 20,588 62 2.00

Tund nalance - July L, 2013 - As restated 20,958 62 20,998.62 20,9%8 .62 0.¢0

Fund falarnce - June 30, 2014 21,350,662 21,350,582 12,843.44 4 2,81%.18]
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FUND

Ty Taxes

Licenses and germics

5

Intercover revsnue (58

Cramts

shered revenues

Lzcal

grancs

Charges for services
General government
pukblic safety
puklic works
puplic healti

ard recrzazicn

Culbure

Finesz and forfei-ures

Jugktics zourt
Miscellaneo.s
Investment and rovalty earnings

Toctal revenues
EXZENDITURES

CJurrent .

General Governmant

Fersonal sevvices
Susplies/sservices/matariala, =tc
Tublic Salety
Parsonzl serv_ces
a

jupplies/services/materials,

public Works

perzosal sarvices

Supp.iesfsarvicas/materials, etc
Pullic Health

P =al services

supolies/services/materials, etc
Sccial and Ecorormic Ssrvices

Supplies/services/materials, ate

Culzure znd Recreation

Fersonal services

Sunpls ervices/marerials, etc
Housing and Community Development

REV

X

E

E

NI,

2 supple~ental
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. ZAKDERE COUR

SOMBINING STMT OF =2V, ZXPEND, & CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET

[4
ar ending Jame I5, 2014

For the y

- SN
Criginal Fonal aeoTual variarce wi
Budget Budcet Amounts Firal Budcec
Positive (Neg!
ces/materials, etc J.00 .00 LoD 0.00

Congervas Natural Eesouvrces

161,837 .00

Capital expernditures
De=ke Seowice
Frincipal 0.00 £.20 .00 .00
0,40 G.30 .00 a.0g
0.0o [T 500 0,00

Total sxpeadituras 233.046.00 238,808.0¢ 136.733.58 132,724, 44
Zxcoss of revenues ovar tunder) expenditures { 10,165,020 : 06 311.215.4€6 17,147 4%
JTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfars in £,500.00 6,502.00 0.00 { 3, B0z.22)
Tranzfars oul 0.0 2.0 [V o0
s “her financing scurces {uses; 5,500 .0G0 6,520.00 o.Cco ¢ 5,520.400;
Net change in fund kalance ( 3,665.00) i 9,427.00; 31,215 .44 20,642 . 46
Fund ralance - July L, Z013 -
30,827 .75 30,837,775 50G,837 .75 0.00
Fund bals July 1, 2612 - As reszated 30,837.75 30,837.75 30,837, 75 0. 00
Fuanc palanee - June 30, 2014 27.172.78 21,420,795 £2,033 27 40,842 .46




SANDERS (OUNTY Page: 13 of
- BURGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE TUNDS

%3, CCMBINING STMT COF ADV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the year ending June 30, 2314

VE INZURABNCE

rginsi Finzl Actual Varlance wibs

Sudget Sudget Amounts Fina: Buayet
Pogitive Neg

REVINUZS

104 ,562.00 134,5632.00 105,764 81 L,144 .41

mental revenue (See supplemencal
detail}
srants g.c0o G.00 3.00 n.ac
YAnos 0,00 e.c 0.00 ooz
snzred rawvenues Q.0 8.<0 [ c.nl
Z7TS 0.oc 0.C0 0.30 G.0C
Serwvices
General governTent ¢.33 0.9 0.30 c.00
Publiic safe-y 0.00 9.20 0.30 G.0C
Publiiz works g.0¢ 0.C0 0,30 G.ao
Puplic nealzh 0.32 0.29 6.3 .00
Culture and recreation 0.0¢ 0.290 G.20 .00
Fines and fortsitures
Just.ce court n.ac 0.0% G.2%0 440
Miscellanecus 132,280.00 132,280,035 41,716, %4 ¢ 40,562,061
[(nvestrent and royalty €arnizgs 0.00 .03 G.00 500
Total revenues 235,4840.00 236,840.02 A7, 420 7% § 56,418 .25)
=5
Covermmrent
Perscral service 2.0a a. 0z 0.CC .00
Sugnlies/gervices/materials, etc .00 .00 0.Go 0.0
Foklic Safery
Perscral ssxzvices z.00 3.0¢ 0.0C 0.04
supoplies/services/materials, &Ic .00 G.ae 0.c: 3.00
Foklic Works
Perscral services Z.00 J.0C 0.03 ' 000
Supplies/services/materials, et .00 G.0¢ o.c: o 06
Zublic Health
Perscral services I.o0 J.08 0.C3o .50
Supplies/services/materials, etc t.og .00 003 2.00
Szcial and zcconos Services
Supolies/servocas/materials, =tc .00 Q.00 0.03 G.00
Culture and Recreation
Ferscrial services .00 500 0.C2 0.00

=}

Supplies/zervices/materials, etz .00 .00 0.62 9.00

Housing and Conmunity Jevelopment




SANULERE

COUNTY

43 SOMBINING STMT OF REYV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND ZALANCES - BUDGET &
Forothe yvear ending Junme 20, 2014
Iiel UDMPRUHENSIVE INSURENCIE
Criginal Finzl
Budget Sudget
arcesrials, stco C.00 Q.o
2f Natural Resources
Capital exvenditures c.3c g.C2
UL oo 0.0z
G.C5 0.03
Misozllam 235,926,200 235,8238. 02
Torai expendltures 235.928.0C 235,528.08
s of revenuss over (under! expenciiures 9Lz.G0 $12.03
OTHER FINANCING SCURCEZS (USES)
Transizrs in g.2a 0.00
Transfers out 0.2¢% 0.0z
Total cther financing sources tuses) 0.c¢ Q.02
Ner change in fund balance 9L, 00 912070
Fund balance - JFuly L, 2003 -
-ag previously reporTed 3,264.28 1,254, 28

Fund balance - July 1, 23513 AS restzted

Fund bal

Aotual
AMIUNTS
.o
G.2c
0.20
0.2
145,364.52

145,364 52
I,087.22
0.0z

0,00

002
aLETLEZ
3,254 .38

Yariance with




18, COMBINING STMT OF REV, FXPEND, & CHANGES I FUNE

FUED

0.90
permits
tal revernue (Ses suppl
Federzl grants 2.0
Stare cracks 0.33
stare shared reverues 0.00
Local grants 6.00

Zrharges for serv.ces

Zzaeral government 0.00
Public safeby 0.00
Public works 1,223 .00
Publ_c healtn OEHH
Zulture and recreatlson Z.00

forfelitures

Tnvastment znd rovalty earnings

Totsl revenues

EXZENCITIRES

CLarrent:

Gereral Government
Persgnal services 0.00
Suoplies/services/materials, ectc .00
Public Salfeby
Fersonal servizes 2.80
Zupp.iesfgervices/materials, etc 2.40
fupl.c Works
rerzcnal services 0.330
Supnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00
Tublic Hzaltna
Fersona. secviocs 0.00
5:pp1LGSfSEIVlCeSf”aCEElalS, ecc 5,.020.00
Sccial and Economic Zfervices
=/gervices/materiais, 2tg o
perscnal services 0.2
Suppliesfservices/materials, ete G.302

Housing and Community Tevelopment

BUCGET & ACTCLAL

30, 2014

0.00

0.aa
J.0a
[204]
S.00
.06

i.0zG6.

0.z0
&.00
0.03

0.08
a.00

.60
5.000.2

700

~ NINMAJOR

Aotual

Amounts

SPE

CIAL

.00

S99

W

o

oo
-00

DG
.74

REVENUE FUNDSE

Tosltive (Neg!
2.0
0.0¢

-0a

00
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TOMSINING STWT

vpplies/sarvices/materials,

SENDERS
CRANGES IN FUND BALAND

Tor the year endin

finac

Budget

ecs

Conservation of Natural Rescurces

Capital expenditures

Dekt Serv

Total expenditurss

revenaes over {under)

FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

expenditures

Total other financing soLrces (L5es)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 201X -

-As previously repcrred

d nmalarce - July 1, 2013 - As restated

Fund nalance -

AcTual

Amounts




SANDEZRS COUNTY Fage: 17 of

REVENUE FUNDZE

43 COVBINING STMT OF REV, =ZXFEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - 597 & ACTUAL - NOEMAICR 3

For the vear ending Jume 30, 2014

2.0 CLUNIY DARRES
original Final Actual Varianco wioth
Bucget sudget AMOUITS Final Bucget

Fos_tive {K=23)

o

Q.00 0.00 C.00 .00

Licenses ard permics

nTeygeverrcental revenus (See supplemental

section for deta:z

Federal grants 900 2,00 .30 C.Co
State grants G.00 .09 0.30
Skzate shared revenues .09 3.C0 0.2¢
Local grants G2 0.50 0.24
Charges for services
Genaral goveraoment 0.G0 0.273 Q.00 5}
Puilic safety 0.co 0.00 Q.27 0.oc
Public works 0.3¢ 0.920 0.0C
Puklic health [ 0.0z 0.0C
Culture and recreaticn 9.0 G6.03 0.02
Finez and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00 0.02 0.00 . Q.00
“iscellanecus 1,600,400 1,000 00 146,73 : B53.27]
Invastment and royalty earnings 2.00 0.00 .00 .00
Total revenues 1,223.00 1.000.00 144,73 ! 853,27

Current
Generazl CGowvernment
Perzsnal services 0.2% o.00 0.20 T.GD
Zupplies/services/materia.s, etcS Q.35 0.Co : 0.359 C.G0
Puoklic Safsty
Perscral services .00 0.a0 0.20 .40
Suppiies/services/matarials, etc ¢.a8 Q.93 0.0 .60
Fulklic Works
personal services 0.0C G.3% 0.20 .50
Supnlies/services/materials. etc 0.CC ¢.a¢ 0.350 oL o0
Fibklic Heaith
Perscnal services 0.0d (e 0.23 0,20
SuppLies/gervices/materials, etc .00 0.02 0.C0
Social and Econom:c Services
Supplies/services/materizls, =sta C.aG 003 0.079 0,59
Culture and Fecreation
Perscna. servicss L,302.00 1,900.0¢0 €0.11 349.83
Supplies/servicas/mater_als, etc 76,102.00 F&,100.00 5,.70.0¢% 70,929, 9%

tcuging znd Communlcy Levelspmenb

Lo
.; j\



4. COMBINIRG STMT O REV, EXPEND, &

PARIXS

Supptlizs/zervices/materials, etco
Ceornservabion of Natural Resources

experdituras

wrtal

Szrvice
Proncigal
Interest

Miscellansousz

Toral sxgpendicures

Zxcess of revenues cver iunder) expsnditures
OTHES FINANCING SCURCIES (USES]
Tramsfers in
oL
Tocal otkher financing sources {(uses)

Ner change in fund bhalance

Fuonc balance July 1, 2012 -

-As previously reported

rund balance - JuLy 1,

fund balance -

CHA

SANDEES

ZES

*or the year ending June 30,

Criginal

Budget

0.00
c.o0a
2.0

260
N OFUND BALANCIE -

NTY
3CDGET

2024

Fizal

Budg=t

& ACTUAL

I
b
1

8]

b
mow
o}

- NONMACCR SPZCIAL RREVENUE FUKD

11,553.00 ¢ 11,665, 0C]

0.00 Q.20
.00 a.ac
0.00 0.2¢C

T8,136.73 Z.08
T8,136.75 S.00
£1,400, 22 £9,3e3.57




AL - NOWMASOE

£

COMEINING STHT OF

FUNT
Original Final Actual Variance w:it
sudget Budge: AmCunt 3 Final Buce
Tasitive Leg
REVZNUES
Froperty Taxes 51.810.00 £1.81C.8% S0,.558 .24 : 1,1

Licenezs and permics
I-zergovernmental revenus (Ses supplemental

secticon for detarl!

fFederzl grantz 9.0 o.ao C.og g.0z
State grants 0.00 5.00 2.00 0.00
Szate shared rewvenues 9.00 000 0.3%0 0.60
Local crants 3.00 N 2.00 0.o0 0.00
Charges for services
Gegneral government .00 .00 0.co o.00
Tublic zafety c.an T30 Q9.Co .00
Funlic works O.C0 2.2 0.0zC G0
Publzc nealitn 0G0 3.2 2.00 T.Co
Cultuze and recreation 9.00 o.oc .90 .20
Fines and forfeisures
Justice court 0.03 0.00 .00 a.
wisgczllznsous S00.03 500.00 72..i8 { 423 .82])
Zpvestmeant and royalty earnings 0.00 Q.00 2,00 a.¢c
Tota. revenuas 52,310.00 52,310. 60 57,736.32 i 1,573.88)
EXFENDITURES
Cuarrex
Gesmeral Government
Zarsonzl services . 0.%¢ 0.22 G.00 .00
Suppiifs/services/raterials, etco a 0.4z .09 T.an

G.Co G.0c .00 2.390

Zuppliss/services/materials, ato 0.a7 ¢.00 S.00 0.0
Pupblic Works

Parscral serviczes 0.00 .00 J3.00 0.c3s

' 2.00 D.00 .00 0.0

Supplies/services,/materials,
Puklic Heaith

Persenal services c.o0 0.00 .30 G.0%

Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 0.an G.50 0,00

Social and Economic Services

supplies/services/naterials, =to .00 2,00 .33 0.08
Culture =znd Recreation

rersonal services 13,074.00 15,967,232 34,315.07 2,372..8

cupplies/services/raterials, etc 31,210.2¢ 31,212.8% 19,873,799 1.,236.22

Housing and Community Development




IN F

FUNI
Qriginal

arc

supplies/sarvices/waterzals,

Conservation of Matural Rescurces

Capital experditures

Cept Jervice
Principal
Interestc

Miscellaneous

Toral expendiiures

{onder. expenditures

STHER TINANTING
“ransiezs in

Transiers out

Totsl other financing sources (usSes

Met cnarge in fund balence

Tund balance July 1, 2013 -

-A5 previcusly reportod

Fund kalance - July restated

Fund kalances - June 3¢, 2014

SENDERS COUNTY

ND BALANCEE - BUDSET & ACZTLRL - NOMMAJIR SPECIAL REVENCE

ending

inal Actual

Eudget Amzun

FRCe

rUINDS




AITUAL

5}
GO

a

- HONMAT

Actual

amounts

GR

g

=)

<

P

=

o

[
[ R ]

Varianca with
Final Budget
Pozitive IiNeg

'

613,47
.00
oLoe
2.00
3,40
0.2C
G. 28
0.03
Q.00
060

& WEES IN TUMD BALANCES EURGET &
For the vear ending June 30, 2014
F AMBUILANCE
criginzl Fical
gudcet Budget
REVERUES
TAXDE
opsrty Taxes 498,5%9%.00 98,383
¢ parmics .
inzergovernTental revenue (See supplemental
sas
Federzl grancs J.¢a 0.
3.00 Q.
ed revenues 2.00 0.
Trants 0.00 c.
Charges for serwvices
Genera. goVEINTMEnt g.3:3 o
Public safsty .42
Public works 0.0c al
Pul:lic healtn 0.00
Culkture and recrestion 0.040
forfeitures
Court .00 0
=llanecus o, H
Irvestrent anc royalty earnings .20 G
Total revenues 353.539.00
KFENDITJIRES
General Goveroment
Personal services 0.o¢ c
Supp:-zs/fservices/materials, etc 0.3z o
Publis Saferny
Perscral services .00 o
Suppliesss rvices/materials, =tc 11G,48%.00 115,485,
puklic Works
services Z.00 9
iies/servicesimaterials, etc .00 a.
Health
Personal services .34 o
Supplies/servicas/matarials, etc .02 o
Social and Eccnomic Services
Sugplies/servicessmaterials, atc 9. 0% z
Culture and Recreation
Perscnal serwvioes 0.00¢ .
supplies/services/raterials, etc T.ae &

ng and Community Developrent

.00

il

SO0

S04

ok

.09

.00




COMBINING STMT OF REWV, EXPEND,

43,

Sypplies/zervices/matert

Congervation of Naturzl ®

Capilzzl sxpenditures
Sepr Servoos
Princogal
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total excenditures
expendiTurss

revenuses over {under)

NANCING SCURCES

in

& out

FoUrcss

Total cther finarcing

Het change in
Funcd balancs Juiy 1,
-As previows!y reporved

Tund balance July 1,

Fund kalascs - Junz 30, 2014

& CHEANCES IN TUND ZALANCES - BULGET &

For the yeoar encing Juane 30, E0i4

0.20 a
0.0 o
0.52 o
0. oc G

L=}
o
©
-

fage. I2

ATTIAL - NCONMAJCOR SPECIAL REIVEMNLE FUNDE

Aotusl Var.ance woih
Arounts Fizal Budgetr

L0

.09
.00

0.02 [}

cf 112




26714
43 Com2 2EV, EXPENC,
eial - CIZASTEIR

Property Taxes

miks

{See zupplemencal

I

zection

ntergsvernmental revere
for detail)

Tederzl grants

Ztabe crants
Zbate chared revenles
Locsl crants

Charges for services
Gemeral government
public

Fablic

and rescreation
focrfestures

court

¥izcellarneous

Investmenz and rovaliiy earnings

“otal revenues

EXFENDILRES
Current:
Zeneral Government

Persgnal Servicss

]

supplies/services/materials, ec
Puplic Safety
Personal services

supgl-es/services/mazerials, et
piblic Werks

cersonal seyvices

Supplies/services/fraterials, etco
Health
Perscnal Sérv:ces
Suppliies/services/materials, etc
Zocial and Eccnomis Services
ebC

Fersocna.

Supplies/services/materis

I

1
Housing and Communicy Revelopmen

0.Za
0.o0
0.0C
0.0C
0.00

)
9
-1

(ST
o
oy
ay

LS
a
2}

5.o0
c.00

2.00

G.C0

[=]
L=l
=1

Final

Budget

S02.00

o
2.0
2.00
005
.20

g.ad

33,683.00

31,212.00

Q.26
G.Coo
0.0
.00
Z.00

ACTULAL

- KCNMAJOR SPECTAL

Actual

Amounts

286.012
57,223 .22
2,00

[l o R o)
[

=
o
o

]
=]
[

C. 00
G.o0

2.00

0.C0

Page: 22 <of 11X

ZuNS3

REVENIR

Final Zudget
Fosz_tive (Neg.
183.02
500
C.00
Z.a0

(MR
.00
0.%40
183,332
.00
G.G0

L
a
N
[
-

1
—
(8}
re
=)
€

-]
=
%}

n.0¢
.00

.00

2,00

Go00




<3 COMEINING 5TMT OF REV. EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUKND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTURL - NON

For bie year encing J-

Original Final hotuall Varianzoe wicth
Zuager Zudges AMOLDTS rinal Budce:
iNeg)
Supplies/servicessmarerials, stc .00 .00 3.00 0 oo
Conservacion of MNatural Resourcss
Cacital expenditures o.an .50 J.00 000
Debt Service
Principal .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Interess .00 .00 0.00 000
tiscel eous C.00 .00 Q.00 n o 0o

Total experditures

Excess of revenues cver (under) expenditures £,.88.22 i Z,748.78! 5%,5455.5¢ 62,213 34

OFHER FINMANCIEG SCURCES (USEBES

i .00 2.090 -0.4C 7.00
Transfers ouc C.og o.00 a.4C 000
ng sources (uses) .00 2.00 200 .00
Neo change in fund balance E,°8§6.22 2,743 .78} 5%,555. 56 62,218 32
Fant balance - July 1, 2013 -
-As previously reworved 60,242 37 50,943 .37
Fund balance -.July 3, 2013 - As resrared 60,343 .57 50,943 37
Fund balance - June 24, 2014 67,.21.5% 38,1%£.59 120,512 32 92,213 .34

. .‘!.-_-I',




COMIINTNG STMT OF REV, EXPENLE,

REVENJES

property Taxes
ZNd DErMiLs
Intergovernmental revenue {(See supplemental
section for detalll
Tederzl grantz
ES

nos

1
Stace Gr

State sitared revenues
Lezal grants
Charges for servicss
Genera. goverament
Pukbiic safsty
Pubiic.works
Public health
Zulture and recreatian
Fines znd forfeitures
Jourt
Miscel_amecus

Investment and royal

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Jurrent:
Genesral Covernment
Personal servi.ces
Supplies/services/materials,
sublic Safaty
Peracral zevvices
Supplies/services/materials,
Funiic Works
Zarscrnal servicss
Supplies/services/macerials,
Puplic Health
Perzonal services
Suppl /services/raterials,
Sacial and Zconomic fervices
Supol;esfserv::es/materials,
Zulture and Racreation
Persanal ssrv.Zes
suppl-es/ssrvices/materiats, stc

Houging and Community Development

STECIAL

Actual

AmCuncs

REVENUE

Variance

with




43 COMBINING STMT OF REV,
o4l HAT MAT EMERGENCY SERVICES
suppliez/services/materials, etcs

Conzervation of Natural Tegourcsas

2l expenditures

Service

Deor

Interesc

v.scellaneous

in

Tntal expendituire

Excess of revernuss over (under)

FINANCING SCURCES (USES)

nsfiers in

Transiers

aus

Total ocher fircancing sources {(Lses!
Met change :n func halance
und palance July 1, 22153
-As previously rsported
Fund palance - July 1, 2213 - As restakad

0

Fuang palance - June 30, 2014

EX2ENLC,

expendcitures

& CHAKGES TH

For the vear endong Jung 32,

Criginal

Budget

¢.0s
0.00
0.00
6.9
g.00

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET &

ACTUAL

- NOKMATGR

acrtual

Amounkts

0.303
[
0.0z
c.o2

Variance with

nal Budget
rFocsictuve (tec!

.00

504
4. Ga
.00

0.03%
5,826 02
[y




Lifre 1 SANMDERS TOUNTY

i+

NONWAIOR SFECIAL

% CHAYMGES TN FUND SALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL
201s

49, COMBINING STHMT CF REV,

the year

? CITEBNE

Jrigical Fizal Aztusl Variznce with
Bucget Bugget armcunt 8 Fira. sBudgec

Fositive [(MNegi

213,020 .00 213,021, 00 { 1,371.45}
Intergovernmental rewvenue (See supp_emental
secticn Zor deteil;
federal grants 4,60C.00 £,00C2.00 1,000, 02 C.00
Stats grancs 1,45C.00 1,450.00 L,434.68 i is 2
5zzte shared resvenues .50 G.20 O.0o 0.09
Loccal grancs .30 g.:2c 0.40% 0,40

Tharges for serv-ces

Genera. governnant G.07C 9.C00C 0.00 Q.30

suhlic safety G.0% ¢.02 G.00 .20

Tubliz works 0.00 0.00 c.00 G.I¢

Fubliz nealth 0.0C 0.00 G.00 8.:2¢%

Culture and recreation 9.02 0.00 T.00 .00
’ Ieitures

court 2.00 G_a0 2.00 0. 0o

2.00 c_00 2.90 0,07

esr and royalty earnings . 2.00 S0 0.20 0.00

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Sovernment

Personal sServices 0.02 .o 0.02 s.09
Supploes/services/ 0.032 0.03 Q.00 .00
=uklic Safety
Personal services 9.00 0.03 .00 .00
Supplies/services/macevials, etc .08 0.03 c.o0 o.00
J.00 0.00 o.00 C.a0
fmater-_zlg, =tc 3.00 0.00 .00 .00
s.00 0.00 Z.00 0.4o0
/materials, =stc .00 000 2.00 0.0
Sozial and EBococnomlic Services
Supplies/services/matevials. eto 225.228.00 235,228.00 20%,.6302.35 26,597.53
Culture and Kecregation
rer=cral serwvices 0.40 .00 0.30 a.oo
0.o0 Z.00 0.Z0 0.2z

Supplies/zervices/materia.s, eto

Housing and Community Develiop




IOMBINING STMT SF REV, EXZEND,

CITIZENS

[

ervices/materials, evz

Katural Rssources

Cap liturss

Debt

Service

Principal
~nteresc

Mouscellaneousz

Toial expenditures

sxpenciiures

Total cther firancing saources (uses)

in fund kalance

2012 -

July 1,

-AS previous

¢/ reporzed

fund calance July L1, 2UL3 - As restated

Func balance

EANDERS

000
Q.0
0.30

FUND BALANCES -

vear ending Junz 24,

COUNTY

BUDGET &

Al

0, 0%+

oLoo

. 17,757 .00)
17,758 .60

.

S o.4c)

a7,

- NONMATCR

Ectual

Amounts

SPECTAL

REVERNUE

25.211.18
.00
G.oo




42 STM. GF REV. ZXPEND, «
2542 TRANSPORTATICON
REVENUIZES
Taxes

Taxes

arc perm-ts

Irtergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
secticn for detaill

Tederal grants

Statz grants

Stazs shared revenues

Puclic wuorks

Puklic zealtn

Juitire

and recreation

Fines and forfeiturzes

i

tice

i

Ju Court
Misceilansous
Inveztanent and royal:oy earnings

Tctal revenuss

EXPINDITIRES
Curreni:

Genersl Governmert

rPeraonal ssuvices

fupplies/services/materials, =tce
suklic ety

personal services

Supplies/services/materials, =tc
suklic Warks

Pevsanal =services )

Suppliss/services/materials, etc
Pubiic Healri

Personal zervices

suippliss/services/materials, etc
Sezezal and Ecoromic Services

Suppliss/services/materials, etc
Cul:zure and Recreaticn

Personal services

Suprplies/servicas/matsrials, erc

Houziag and Communiby Developrent

CHANGES IN

For the ¥y

GANDE

FUND BALANCES -

=T e i B ]

RS

ear ending June 38,

.00

.03

L00

oo

LGa
i)

G0
L00

.00
.00

.00

L00

.00
.00

-0

)

LCa

o)
Ix]

CTUNTY
BUDGET & ACTUAL

2014

S.00
Z.G0
0,30
0.4838
0.us
0.00
0.0¢
g.0a
0.00

0.08
0.08
Bt

.a3
G.03%
[
G.a0
0.07

L=}
©
%)

HIHNMATCE

Aztual

Aot s

5.00
G.&0

c.0o0
.00

.00
0.00
2,90
3.00
J.4J0

6.0G
.00
G.00
c.o0

c.0g

oL 00

<.00
<9
C.00

GL00

Z.00

Var

Positive

lance with

rinal Budget

.00
O.C0
0.co
0.2
0.2z
0.22
[
Q.Qz

3.50
3.5

.00
3.0
i)
3.50
5.0
z.30
a.20
3.350
0.0




49, ZOMBINIESG STMT OF REWV,

ZLEL ISR CYITIZENS TRANSEORTATICN
sunplies/servicas/matezrials, ete
Conservzation of Nataral Ressurces

Tctal expenditures

tinder! expenditures

over

Excess 0 revenuies

CTHERR FINANCING 50U

4

ransfers in

Transfars out

Total other financing sources f{u=es!

Net in fund balance

change

Fand baiance - July 1, 2013 -

-As previously repcrted

nd kalance - July 1, 013 - As restated

Furd tcalancs - Juns 2014

20,

Originat

sudget

0.00
3.0

5,00
3,00

NCMMAJCOR SPECIAL REVENUE

Eozitive

I.00

5.00
0.z0
Q.20

Page: 3

rUND

(Meg

[4]

<

3

tn




ACTURL - NCOHMAIG!

4% oF EXPEND. & CHANGES IR
For o boe

201 FAVMILIES
Final Actual Variancs with
sudget Amounis Final Budge:

Fasibive (Megl

v Taxes 0.2a 0.0t J.00 0.00

and permits

izal revenue {(Se@ SupplLemenial

i 0.CZ 0.00 .26 G.oo
Stats grants 23,703.07% 23,722.07 11,868,852 . 13,834 .55)
State shared reverues 0.00 .60 0.Go 2,00
Local grant 9.00 200 (A 200

Charces for sarvices

General covernmens J.040 Z.00 0.0z 0.00
Zunlic safety .00 .00 e.oc 2,40
Tuiplic wark 3.00 Z.00 0.0 0,00
Supilc health 5.00 .00 a. 2.300

Cuiburz and recreation o.00 0.00 0.0c o.00

Fires and forfeitures

Justice court Z.o00 0.400 0.00 0.G0
Miscellanecus G.00 a.cc 0.02 0030
0.3

Investment and rovalty 2arnings

Total raven

[
m
i

ZEFENDITURES

Current:

zervicas a.00 0.00 0.a0 0.00
o0 0.00 090 0.00

T
{1
=3

/eervicas/naterials, €

.48
.aa

.07
ezc .00 G.00 a.

%]
or!
g |
<
w
[
L
-
I
[N}
=
a
s
o
a
o
o
LA
w
-
e
[
It
o

kY
=]
(=]

3.00 J.00 . 0.00 Q.00

et .08 5 .00 J.00 a.aaq

Perscnal .00 3.00 0,00 J.00

Supnl! acc .00 c.09 a.ae .00
Szoial and Econoric Services

Supplies/services/materials, =2to .00 D] 0.90 0.oc

Culturs snd Recre
personal sers 0,30 Y 0.3 [Ea]
.30 2.50 O.90 0o0a

supplies/services/materials. eto

“ousing and Communicy Cevelogmernt




T LEsid

4c COMSINING STMT OF RIZV, EXPIND,

22301 SANDERS COURTY OQaLITIONM FIOR FAMILIES

cupplies/eerv.ces/materials, eco
Conrservatrizn of Narural Resocurces
Capital expenditures
Deb:t Service

Zriacipal

Interest

Miscellansous

Total expendicures

Excess of revenues over (under] expenditures
{USES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfzrs in

Transfsrs out

financing sources (uses)

rer charge in fund haiznce

2013 -

1 kbalance - July 1,
CAs previously reported

Furni kalance - July 1, 2012 - s restated

Tund balance - June 30, 201

For the year

0.Co
0.Co
g.00
0.50

CHANGZS IN FUED BALANCES - 3UDGET &

June 30, 514
Final
Sudgert

ACTIAL - NORMAJOR SFECIAL

Actual

Amounts

oG .00
o0 0.00
ao a0z
Qg 0.22
00 0.o0
27 13,680.23
e { 1.81z.07:
20 a.00
o0 0.00
oo 9.00
oo { 1,912,207
oo} 2.a0

Variancs witi

Budcec

Tinal

Fosictive (Neg)




CCMEINING STMC CF

REVZNIZS

Prcperty Taxes
ses and peRrmits
Irntergovernmental revenue (Sze

detaill

State ¢ranis
State shared revenves
~ocal grants

Charges for services
Gemeral governmernt
Fublic szafezy
Public works
Public nealth

Culcure and recreatien

es and forfeitures
Justioe oourt
Mrscellianecus

Investrent and royalty earnings

Total reveruss

Perscrnal. services

supplies/services/materi

Fublic Works

Fersonal services
Supnlies/servi.ceg/materials,

Public Hsalth

zrsonal serv.ces
Supplies/services/materials,
Sczial and Economic Services
Supplics/services/materials,
Tul-urs and Recreaticn
personal services

C Zuppliesiservicss/marerials,

M
o
ot

©
T
(3]

eto

2T o

ang Coammunity Oevelopment

EXPZND. & CHANGE

AND

TUND

ERS

COUNTY

BALANCES - BUIGIT &

ending June 25, 2014

.G0

LG0

as

&)
3]

33

Lac
.o
.60

.00
.00
.00
Lo

.00
.00

S00
.09

L0
.04

-0

_o0

AL - NCMMAJOR

Aotual

Amounls

17

Page:

23 zf

REVENJE IUNDE

Variance with

Ky

iy
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

Lan
.Ga

I

0

a.

LGo

Lo

11

2




2. COMBINING STMT OF XEY, EXPEND,

Tonservation ol Nataval
Capital expenditurss
Leph Jervice
principal
Iaterest

Higeellznecus

cver (under) experdlbures

Total ocher firancing sources luses)

New change in funé balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2013 -

“hs previously reporie

rund ba’ance July 1, 2012 - As

Fund paliance - June 30, 2014

SBNZERS IT

TANGES IH

3

ALANCES -

JATY

BUDZET &

For the year ending Juns 30, 2014

Final

Sudgez

o0
2.00
3.00
3.60
.60
2,90
a.00

BITIAL -

NONMAT

2.4a0
S.60
T.00

C.Ga
17.72

<. 00

(8]
3]
Iy
"
11
o]
1
i
P

34 of
RIVENTZ FUNDSE
Variance with

Fing!l Budoes

Post

2




CNSURANCE

COMBINING STMT

CF 2EV.

Original

Zudget
.00
intergovernmental ravenue (See supplemental
‘on Eor detail)
Federal granuis 0.0t
State grants G.0z
Grate ghared ravenues G.03
—ocsl 0.60
Cnarges for garvicas
General government .00
Public safety G.00
Fublic works 2.00
Fublic neal:th 2.%0
Culture and racreaticn 2,350
Fines and forfeitures
custize cours 0.coc
Miscell J.00
Iavestment and reoyal-y earnings ¢.03
Totzl revenusgs 0.00
ZEXPENDITURES
Current:
General Govaraiment
Fergonal services c.2ik
Sunpliesiservicessmaterials, atc ¢.oo
Puplic Safety
perzonal Services .00
Supplies/servicss/materzals, erc G0z
Puklic Works
Perszral ssrvices c.00
Suppliessservices/materials, etz 000
“unlic Health
Ferscnal L ces J.04
Supplies/sservices/matarials, e-¢ 9.0

Social and Economic Servioces

Recrezilcn

Services

Hous:rg and

feervicas/fraterials,

2.00

erd

Community Cevelcprment

r

BUIDEET & ACTURL
Sune 30, 204
Final
Budget
Z.G0
.08
n.oc

Q.00
a.00
q.04¢
.00
S.00
2.5

G.C0
0.00

0.00

NOMMACCR SFEIIAL
Actual Varisrce with
amcunts Firal Budget
Bos:itive (Meg
F3.54 =

3.00 5
000 0.
0.08 0
000 a.
0.00 G.
G.00 o

[ o
[y G
J2.00 4]
2.00

75.54 75
.o 3
2,02 z
0.01 a
0.00 g
0.09 a
0.0 a

2.00 0.

i

S0o

]

.ao
.00

Lo0

iyl
=]

5]
)

]
<2




IN

=

COMBINTNG 3TMT OF REV, LEXEEND,

SURANCE

rvices/manerials, =htc

f Netural Resources

Servica

Miscellaneous

Tota

Dxcess i reve

OTHER FINANZIHN

Transiers

Trans’

Teeal oth

Het
rund balance
-AS previcusly

Tund nalanc

fund nalance -

1 expendicures

nues over (under) expenciiures

G SOURCES (USES)

er flnancing sources (uses)
ohange inn fund balancs

T, 201F -

As restatad

[

SANDERS
CHANGES IN

For the year ending

.00

2,00
5.4a3d
5.0g
0.02
0.0s
0.350
g.00
Q.00
0.0
10122
103,22

FUND BALANTES - B

COURTY

Tune 3

Fina_

Budget

C.0oaq

o.0a0
GO
2.0C
13,22

DGET & ACTUAL -

0.0z
0.CC
0.7

7534
.00
5.00

KONMARJCR 5PXCIAL REVENUE

Fozitlve iHect
]

2000

-.00
2,00

75 .54

0.co
- b0
”””””” _—




10 DCMBINING 3TMT OF

RZWV,

MISSIVE MECICAL LEVY

REVZNUIS

Lizenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detasll
Tederal grants

State grankts
Ztatz srared revenues
Lacal grants
Charces for sgrvices

Gemeral rament

ga:

safaty

Punlic
works

health

Publ:c
Punlzc
racreation

Culture and

Fines anc Iorfe.tures

sustice court

Miscellares

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Sovermant

zersonal services

Suppliss/services/materials, etc
Public Safety

ers

etc

services

Supplies/services/materiais, <kc

Sacial and Economic Services
Supsmiies/serviceg/materials, stc
Culture and Recresticn
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc

Housing and

Sriginal

Budge:
340,125.00

(=T =
[= I =]
(=R =)

g.cco

0.¢¢C

i e B =
(RIS T
RS ]

o
=]
')

0.00
J.0¢
J2.00

g.20

L=}
@
©

=3
[a}
IE)

=
o
o

J.00
00

&)

.00
Z.a0

BUDGET

340,12

2

I, 2014

<.

o o
<

@

ACTUAL

¢u

5]

©o
%

o
«©

ot
3

.00

aa

00
.00

- MON¥AJOR

(3
N
o
e
Nt
L
a

[ R o T
[%

0.00
700
a.4o
.00
C.0g

T 00
T.00

200

.00
0.0C
0.03%
o.ac
0.as
J.410
.00
3.80
TR0
S.00

SPECIAL REVE

wibth

(Neg:

i 13,152 .64}
G.ac
c.oc
4.ca
0.t
a.%%
4.3z

0.Ca
0.00
0.00
[ ]
040

i 13,132 643
Q.46
a.ZG

o.ocC
[HN
0.zC
0.5¢
[
4. T30




=
i

11

Me) MT 07 REV. ZXPEND, &

JOMEIH

PEEMISSIVE MEDECAL LEVY

soppliesiservices/materials, eto

Cornservacion of Natural Resources

Total exgenditures

Excess of rzveru=s over funder! expenditures

CTHER FINANCING SCQJRCES (USES)

Tstal otzer financing sources

Fund balarce -

-As previously raperted

Tund walangs - July 1, 2013 - As restated

Tund balarce - June 33,

CHANGES
For Ll

Actual

Amounts

.CO3 { 335,700,001

NONMAJOR SPZCTAL

.00

.00

REVENUE FURDZE

Variance wioth

rizal Budget

Fositive (Neg)
Q.22
0.co
G.ut
S.L0
C.Z0




FUND

{& RESCUE
aOriginal
Budget
REVEHUES
Taxes
Sroperiy Taxes 24,529 .00
Licenses ond oermots
Intergoverntenzal revenue (Ses supplemental
sectisn Zor dscail)
Fecderal ¢rants C.09
State grants £.30
itatz shared revenusas g.490
Lzcal s 0.30¢
Charces for services
General governTent 9.¢¢
Publ:c salety 0.00
Pukl:c works 0.0%

Pukl-c zeal:ch D02

Culture and recreaticn
Tines and forfeizures
Jugtice courc 0.0J
Miszellanzous
Iavestmernt and rovalty esarnings

Total revenues

Sovernment

Personal serviceas

ot

1
=]
[a]
(53

Supplies/servicas/materials, et

Pubiic Safety

personal services 240090
Supplizs/services/matarials, =tc 22,740 00
Sukliz Werks
Perscnal services J.4C
=/mervices/materials, =tc 3 .00
th
SBEIVLIEE 2.00
fservices/rater-als, etc .00
Zconomic Services
fservices/waterials, e-c c.00
Fecreation
Parscnal services 0,70
servicas/materials, etc 0.2

Commurnity Development

SANLCERS COUNT
BALANCES -

vear eanding June 30,

BUDGET &

zila

-0
.00
M ilel
.00

[ R o R o B ]

G. .00
.00

2.00

10C.30
o.5o

0.00

]
'y
¥

0o

[
e
ny
=
)

_oo

2.ae

.30
2,50
0.0
Q.24
0.0

ACTUAL

-~ NOWMAJOR SPECIAL

nctual

Amounts

c.o0
c.oa
2,00
2.00

o

L0
0.00
L00
0.006

[

.99

G.o
0.0
24,732.587
(L]
4.0

39z .98
T, 62727
.00
T.0g
.00
0.090

0.00

Zace: 33 of

REVENUE FUNDS

Final Budgew
Positive Heg
12,97
C.00
.39
2,20
C.20
G.oc
0.2
0.2¢
0.2
a.22
[
¢ 100.02)
Q.Czo
2.97%

S.00
.00

oo
30
Soon




49, COMBINING 3TYT OF REY, ZHPEND, &

RESCUR

#

Suppilies/services/matsrials, etc S
Cion of Natural Reszurces

Capital expanditures 1%,000.00

J.07

0.:%C

Total expenditures 32,7680.0¢C

Excess of reveruss over (under! expenci-ures ( 7,980,300
OTHER FINANCING SCUKCES (USES)

Transtars in S, 00

Transfers ou:z G.00Q

Total otkher fizanciay sources {uses) 0.00

Ner change in furd balzance

Fund balance - Ta

fund kalanee - July 1, 2013 - As rvestated

final
Budget
10,080,
C
3

a0

_00
.00
.00

B SPECIAL

REVINUE FUNDS

Variance witn

Firmal Zudger

et
n.oon
Z0,C00. G0

§.759
0.00
<. 00




OCGMBINING STHT OF R

AUXILLARY

REVEMNUES
Taxes

Propsrty Taxes

icenszes and Dermits

Intergoavernmental revenue ez supplemental
section for decail)

Federa. grants

State grants
State shared revenues
Local arants

Charges for szrvices

Genzral covarnment

Eehiic

safety

works

Prhlic health
Culture and recreation
Tizes and Iorfsitures
Justice court
Migce.laneous
Investment and royalty earnings

~otal revenues

BXPINIITORE
Current:
Genera. Sovernment

Personal services

cupplies/sarvices/materials, eta
Zukiic Safeny
Personal services
Supplisz/ssrvices/materials, etc
Tubliz Works
Personzl services
Supplizs/servigesfraterials, =tc
Zublic Heal:th
Parsonel services
liegfgervices/materials, =2tc
znd Boonomic Servicas
Suppliss/services/materials, =skc

Culture and Recreatlon

g

30,

3.0

506,40
2.G0
.20

2.20
2.89
0.%8
6.2%
0.03
0.ac
LS00, 00
10005
,E00.00

i

o

~1

[
.50
c.Go
3.06
5.0
2,00
.00
.40

0.30
0.335

(o]

31

133

202,561
61
20,643

o

(=R =)

5]

@

WOR SPoCIAL

3]

IR]
2

<

SO0

0G

Fage: 4. of

REVENJE FUNDS

wvariance with

I'inal Budget

{Neg)
.l
o0

L0
0.00
.00

¢.J0

13,045,473
c.ao
c.oo
oo

53
L=l
o

T.ono
c.an
I.e0

.00
00




45 . COMBINING STMT OF REV, 2

& RESCUZ AUXILLARY

ol

Supplies/services/materi
Conservabiorn of Natural
Capital expenditures
Debt Servics

Proncinac

Trneer

Miscel

Total expanditures

Excess of revanues over jundsrl expenditures
OTHZR FINANCING SOURCES [USES)

Transfers in
Trarsfers ont
Total other financing scurces (uses)

det ckange in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2013 -

-As previously repartec

Fund palsnce - July 1, 2013 - As restated
Pund naiznee - Juna 30, 2014

ANGES IN FUND BALANTEZEZ -
For bne year ending
Original
Zudget
G.Q0
0.02

Final

Buadgel

BUDZET &

&

o

AL

A

- NONMAJOR SPROIAL REVINCE

hcotual

Zmounts

'

rage: 42 ©

FUNDS

with

0.29a

{ 3,535.00;
Z.no
.o
0.02

{ 5,535.02}

{ 29,1353, Ce}
0.%¢
0.z
.00

! 18,139, 66!
t.on
.50
9.02
. 16,133 661
16.133.66

J.00
0.00
0.0z

Yo

=
pnl




12705714 SANCEZRE CTC
4%, COMBINING STWT 0F REV, EXPIND., & CHANCGEE
For thne year ending
TE%L

Criginal
Budce:
Property Taxes C.0o0
fLicensss znd permits
Intergovernmental revenue (Sze supplemeatal
secvion for detzil}
Federal grants 0.0C
Suate grants 0.00
State shared o.00
Local grants J.00
Crarges [or services
Jensrzl goverroent .99
Fublic safaty c.0o
Fublic works c.00
Public healill Cc.0c
Tulturs and recreatiom 0.0
Tines anc farfeitures
Justics court 5,000,238
Miscellareous .20
Investment and royalbty earnings 0.00
Tatal revenues S,000.00
EXPENLITLRES
Current:
Gereral Governmeant
Ferscral services ¢.43
Supplies/services/uaterials, etc g.22
publiic Zafecy
Fersonal services : : 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 12,080.00
Public Works
Personal serv.ced 0.00
Zumplies/servic materials, etc 0.0d
Fublic Hea.th
Personal services .06
supplies/services/natariais, C.0GC
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/matarials, =to SO
Culture and Reocreazion
versonal services .00
Suppl_es/services/materials, ecc 0.oco

Zousing and Community Oeveloprent

ONTY
IN FJND BALANZES - BULGET & AUTUAL

June 30, 2314
Tinal
Budget
0.00
c.oa
3.00
Z.C0
.03
J.07
0.02
o.na
o.oa0
9.60
5,220.00
0,00
c.Co

0.60

0.00
12,C000.00

q.00
c.ac
A

0,532
a.02
0,00

0.C2
7.00
C.a0
c.o0
C.00
J.00
2.00
0.%0
J.CZ0
3,20

0.350
0.00
0.C0

]
(g
w
b
-
L

[
Q.00
0.03
0.ao
(M k]
.00
.00

Pags: 42 of 112

FONDE

Yariance with

Fira_ B

Positive

G.30
&L 00
.00
0,00
0.00
o.0n
TL,RI0.00
a.co
4.00

.00
0.00
0.00
3,£R3.27
0040
0.00
J.00
To00
.00
a.00
.00




LG FOREFEITURE

“rpliesfservices/makter_als. etc

atura. Ragources
Capital exvendituras
Dekt Zsvvioe

Erincipsl

Interest

wrscellanscus

Total expenditures

fxcess of vevenzes over funder) expenditures

OTHER ITINAN:

Transiers n

Tranglers cut

Tonal

Fund balance - July 1, 2523 - As restated

Fumd halance

SANDERE COUNTY

0.c0
(L
0.00
0.

HANCES IN FUND BALANTES - RUDGET & ACTUAL

zar ending June 30, {14

0.0
.o

- NONMAJOZ SPECIA

0.2
0.3
g.2co
Q.30
.32

Z.Go
G.ooo
2.00

e.uz
(L
003G

0.4z
Q.02
0,03




SANDSIRS COUNTY

.

E=

1z
4% ComBINTNG §TMT CF REV, EXFEND, & CHANGCES I FUND BALANCES TIDEET & ACT
For the year ending Junz 2C, 2014
233
original Final
Budgst S5ucget
REZVENIZS
Taxes
Property Taxes .00 .00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental vevenue iS22 supplemental
secticn for detailll
Feceral grants ¢.00 Q.50
Staze granis 0.0 0.00
Stata2 sthared revanues .30 G.%9
Loeal grantsz [ 0.450
Charges for services
Senerzl governmert 12,200,208 12,000.0C
Puklic safety 0_oC 0.0C
Puklic works J.0C 0.00
Puklic health 9.02 000
Sulture J.00 0.00
Fines and Zorfeitures
Justics court 3.00 c.Co
Miscellaneous .00 T.o0a
rmrestment acd royalty earnings ¢.o¢ .00
Total revanues 12.000.00 12,000,900
EXPENDITURES
Zurrent
GCeneral Covernment
Perscral ssrvices 23,143 .00 22,149.0¢C
Zupplies/services/materials, etc 3,003.00 9,600.0C
ukblic Safety
Perscnal sewvices C.00 0.ac
Supplies/services/mat 5.00 0.00
Public Works
Personal szervices .00 .00
Supplies/services/materials, e=to 0.00 .00
public Healtnh
Zersonal gervices 4.30 408
Suprl:.es/services/mater.als, ezc 0.08 .00
Socizl ané Economic Services
Supgl.es/services/materials, ezc GO0 o.0e
Culzure and Recrestion
Personal services 0.0z 0.G0
Supplies/services/materia_s, etc 0.00 0.00

Houszng and Zommunity Development

L

REVINUE FUKES

- NOMMAJCR SPECIAL

farce with

Actual

Amount s Fipal Sudge:

iHeqg:
c.oo0 0.0
0.20 0.00
0.I0 000
0.2C ¢.00
0.u3 G.o0
10,048 00 { 1,952.00)
0.a1 2. 00
[A] .60
9.00 Z.C0
0.00 3.00
G.o0 0.09
oL00 4.2
<.00 g.oc
10,048.00 { 1,852.00

20,252 28 2,896 72
9,321.09 ( BZ21.0391
n.00 .00
0.00 2,09
0,00 .00
J.00 .00
qJ.00 0.co
2.00 0.300
.00 0.3%0%
J.00 0.20o
S.G0 0.2¢




9. COMBINING ETMT OF

tuares

Erincipal

Interest

Viscezllanecus

=

Excess o

GTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES]

Tota® ether firancing sources

Net change in fund balance

Fund bztarce - July 1. %012 -

-As previously reporied

Fang balance - July 1, 2012 - As rwestated

Fund kalance - June 30, 2014

venies ovar (under] expenditures

.20

J.%C
Z.50
23.a3




PARACISE IMPROVEMENT

o
o

ES)

REVENLES

Tzxes
praperty Taxes

Ligensgez and permits

{5es

supnlemental

Intergavernmental revanue

tion for detaill

Federal grants
Scate grankts
Stare sharad revenues
Loczl grants
Cnarges for services

General covernment

Public safety

Public works

Puolic hzalth

Total revenues

RETTURZS
- Cuarreat:

Seneral Government

Suppiissizervices/materia_s, etc
Funlic 3at=ty

Derscral services

Supplies/servoces/materials, etc
tuplic Works

fersonal services

Supplies/servicaes/materials, etc
Public Health

Parsona. services

Supplies/services/matzrials, etc
Sggial and Economic Services

Supplies/services/materials. etc
Cu.ture znd Regreation

Personal services

Zupplies/ssrvices/marerials, etc

tlousing znd Community

SANDERS CIUNTY
FLND RALANCES -

» tne year ending Jane 30,

Criginal Final
Budget Budgec
Z,733.00 2

2.00
c.oo
0.GG
a.

Q.00
0.013
0.00
0.00
0.00
.40
0.00
.00

2,728.00 s

0.0z
Q.02
0.00
0.09
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00

2014

1
]

BUCGET & ACTUAL

Lad

s
.00
.09
.30

.4a0

n

.00
L0

_0o
.00

.90
.20

- HNONMAJOR SPECIAD

Actual

Amounts

0.00
g.¢o
0.20
0.C3o
.00
0.0¢
0.a3
Q.02
9.02
n.4ac
G.0C
Q.00
2,866 .02
J3.09
.30
4,06
J.00

0.30
3.20
G.30
0.0
0.30
0.20

Pagz: 7

REVENJE FJNDS

Variance witi

Final Budget

Foaizive (Ned:
128.32
G.z
Q.20
0.00
o.0a
.00
000
[Hl4]
5,00
.40
2,00
.00
Z.00

jze .02
0.3z
¢.22
.00
g.z¢
[
0,00
0.20
0.00
0.00
a.a0
0.00




SANDERS 0

T

El
1%, COMBANING §TYS OF RZV, EXPEND, 4 CHANGES IN FUND 3ALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SFECIAL RIVENUER FUNDS

Por the year ending Junz 33, 2014

s
]

mn
&3]

Lo PARADE IMPHROVEMENT

variance with

AcTual

Amounts

Supolies/ssrviges/materials, sic
Conzervation f Natural R
Capibal expenditures
Cenr Service
Pronc.gal
interest

Miscellansols

Total sxpend_tures

SENUES QVveY

STHER FIMNARCIRG SQURIZS (UZES:

Tota_ otker financing scurces {(uses)

Ner change in fund ka.ance
“und kzlange - July -, 2013 -
-&s previously reported

rund kzlance

mander) expenditures

July L, 2313 - As restatad

0,90

2,850.¢7




SANTERS COUNTY Page: 49 i 112

REY, EXPEND. & CHANGES IN FUNC SALANCES - PUDGET & ACTUAL - KCNMATOR SPEUTAL REVENUE FURDS

For tne year ending June 30, 2014

2303 LARCHWOOD SCUTH SH ROAD
Crigina. Final actual Yariance with
Budgset Eudcet Emounts Final Budge:

Baosiziva Heg)

Proparty Taxes 1,400.00 1,400.00 1.,455.77 5577
Licerses and permits
Intergoveromental revezue [See supplamentzl
section for dstail:
c.z0 .20 0.ac .60

5.00 0.36 0.02 GG
Z.00 2.0C G.03 000
Zor zerv.ces

General governmant G.0G 0.0z 0.00 0.54
Fuklic sasfecy 0.aa 0030 .07 a.2C
Tublic wooks 0.3 0.02 C.00 0.2
¥ablic nezsl:th G.02 0.630 5.00 G.o3
Culbture and recreation Q.00 0.00 S.00 6.2¢C

Iejtures

Fines and fz

Justice court O.00 .00 Z.na 0,02
Miscellaneous 0.00 G.00 .00 G.o0
Investnent and royalty earn_ngs 15.00 .30 { 6.20])

Totzl revenues 1,415.409 1,412,900 1,454.57 49.57
EXPEND HE=

Zurran:c:

Generzal Sovernmernt

Perzcnal services 000 g.cn g.20 .00
Supplies/services/materials. etc .07 0.zo . o0 .00

Suklic Safety

Perscnal services 0.020 0.5 0.0 0.00

Supoliessservices/materials, etc 0.90 ¢.Co 0.20 n.Ga

:lic Works

Parscna. Services a.0d 0.50 6.3 .40

Supplies/services/matertals, eta 2.00 6.0 ¢.c 0.6y
Public Health

Eersonal services ¢.00 .00 9.00 0,04

supplies/services/marerials, etc 0.00 0.0C 0.C 0.00
Soecal and EgonoT

Suppiies, =TC a2.69 D.ac 0.Co C.00
fuluire anc Hecreation

rersongl services 0.0o 0.0C o.co C.og

Supplizs/services/marerials, oto 0.30

Housing and Community Devalopment




SANDERS COUNTY Page: 50 of

P

EN SOMBTNING STMT OF RIV, TYPEND, & CHANGES IN PUNLD SALANCES - BUDZET & ACTUAL - HNOKMAJCR

REVENTE FUNCS

or tie year exdiny June 30, 2014

1500 LERCHWCGD SCOUTH SHCRT ROAD MAINTENANCE

Qriginal Firal Actoal
Sudget Sudast ATOLUNLS
Q.0¢ 0.040 C. 00 000
.04 0.00 0.aa0 0.00
Principal 0.0¢ 9.02¢ 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.Gd ¢.0c 0.00 Q.00
Miscel.angols 1,750.C0 E.150.CC 1.125.00 AZ5. 00
Total expendibures 1,750.00 1,750.50 1,125.02 625.00
Excesa of reverues over funder! expenditures t 335.00) { 335.008 339.567 §74.57
OTHER FIMNANCING SOURCES [USES]
Transfers .00 c.2 9,00 aoan
Transfzrs ou:c 006 ) 2.30 L0032
Tatal other finsncing sources [uses: .00 .00 a.cq
Nev change in fund obalance 335.57 574 57
Funé balance - July 1, 2313 -
-As previously reporged 3,253 .54 2,253.34 3,263.84 5.00
Fund kalarce - July 1, 2013 - As restataed 2,263 84 2,283.84 2,263.84 0.00

Fund kbatarce - June 230, 2014 1,328 &4 1,%28.354 2,503,491 674.57




JHWOOD SOUTH OVERFPAES

opersy Taxzs

Licerses ard permiss

Intergovernmental revenue

section for detail:
tate grants
2 sharsd ravenues
Local grants

Charges Zor services

GCeneral governm

rubiic safety

Fublic works

Public health

Culiire and recreation

forfeitures

Justice court
Miscellaneous

Investment and royzlty earnings

Total revenuss

EXPINDITURES
Currant:
General GovernTment

Personal services

suppliessservices/materials,

COMRINING STMT ©F REVY

L LONG

Pergona. services
Supgloes/servoces/materials,
Social andé Booromic Services
Suppl-_esfgervices/materials,
Culture and Recreatizn

Fersonai Services

Supcloes/services/matar-a

Housing and Communitcy Deveiopmen

eta

etC

a2bC

r

CHRMNGES IMN FLWZ

Fox £ne wear

sk
L
(=3

€

o

3si. e
0.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.030
0.00

=)

.00
-00
.0
0.

S0

(=T =R
ooT o

3]
<

oo

.00
.00

oo

Qg

o0

(=R = I~

== )

.aaQ
.00

oo

.00

.aa

.agag

- NONMAJIOR

363.94
0.02
0.0z
.oz
Q.03
0.0z2
0.eC
0.CC
o.co
[
[
0.040
0.02

363.94
0.6t
a.cc
0.08
0. o
.20
0.30

=)

Variance with
1

131.94
s
.00
200
Z.080
R LY
G.00
G.00
G.o0
G.00
G 00
G.00

( 1.08)

12.94
.04
.00
c.on
a.¢a
0.00
0.0
0,08
0.0z
0.0z
[
6.0z




15, CCMBINING

STMT OF =&Y, ZXPENE,

Resources

Capival expencitures

Dabt Service
Grincipal
Interast

Miscellaneous

Toztal expenditures

revenuss over (under) expendituares

CTHER FLNANCTING SOURZES (USES!

Transiercs i

Total otber firancing sources (uses)
et changs in fund bdalance
Fund palsnce - July 1, 20123 -
-As previously reparted
sund nalance - July 1, 2012 - Az reskatec

FUNE

drigonal

Bucdgst

SALANCES -

i:ng Juns 2

SUDGLET

D, 221z

Pinal

Budget

]
CLTn

& ACTUAL -

MORMAT

tual

AMOURLS

Z.oc
2.04
2.00
.00
2 .00

c.02

382,84
c.co
.o
.00

28254




3L STMT OF REV,

%S COUNTY CHREISTMAE RELIET

REVENLUEEZ

Tax=s

DerLy
Licenses and permibs

!See suppliemennial

F
State grants
States shared revenuaes
_ocal crants
Charces for services

Genera. gavernmant
Public safety
Publ.z works
Puklic healt:z
Culture and recreaiich
Tires and Zorfeicures
Justice court
Miscellaneosus

Investmert acd rovalty ea

Toral revenues
EXPENDITURS
Currenz:
Ganeral Governmernt

Personal serviceas

rvices/materials, =ste

Public Saf=stvy

Pergcnal. services

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Pub:lic works

Personal services

supplies/services/materials, etc
Funlic ==zalth

Personal serviczes

Supglies/services/mater: . ete
Zocizl and Zconomis Services

{sarvices/materials, =tc

Culzure and Reoreation

A

ys)
[
1%
n
0
s
o
o
ip
H
<
o
0
(0]
n

Houging and Community Develupment

10,

©

=]

<

L=}

oas.

I S.00
o0 0.30
00 G¢.23
0o [UN
HY 0.08
3T 0.02
0% 0.020
oo .00
.00 5,00
.00 C.00
oo .00
a0 iT,500.50
oo 0.206
oo 12,00¢.0C
0o C.00
.00 2.00
.09 0.20¢
a0 0.
oo g.0C
Ay 0.02
0.0C
e 0.00
oo 10,0C0.00
0n 3.00
a0 T.00

Astual

Arount

Page: 53 of
KONMAJOR SPECTIAL REVENUE FUNCE
var-ance with
5 Final Bucget
Pos_tive
022 .00
d.00 (L
G. o0 0.3C
(B G.Qo
.00 0.0a
2,00 0.60
J.G60 0.60
3,50 G.00
0.0 £.00
0.C8 2,00
0.0z 2.50
10,227.48 227.42
o000 0.%2
10.,227.48 227 .48
0.02 C .00
0.ac .00
0.0a .23
[l 0.3%40
.00 0.zz
C.00 0.3%2
T.L00 0.0C
2.00 0.00
3,Eé7%. 492 4,720 08
0.Za 5.00
0.Ca G.0g




SANDZERE (OCUNTY

CHEISTMAS RELILEFT

54?;118?5561V1C65/xdterials, er

Congarvsztion of Natural Resources

Capital expendibures

Debz Service

Interast

Miscellansous

Tobal expencltures

Exceszs of reventes cver funder) expenditures
CTEER FINANCING SQURCES (USEZ]

Tozal other financing scurces (uses}

Met change iz fund balance

Fund kalance - JTilv 1, 2523 -

-As oreviously reported

fund kalaneces - 2013 - Az restated

Fund kalarces -

CHANGES TN

For thz year ending June 30,

2014

Fira
Bucget
0.30
0,30
G.20
3.50
0.20
12,008.CC

BUDGZET & ACTUAL -

NCNMAJOR SEEZTAL

Actual

Amount s

age: 34
REVE

FUNDS

Variance wich




MIINING 5T

.0

CCUNTY CRIME

REVINUES

Licertses and permits
Intergovernmental ravelilue

detail)

Statz grants
itzte shared reveruss
Lazal grants

Charges for services
General government

Purlic safety
Publ:c works

Puklic neal:h

:lture and recreatiaon

ftcrieitures

Funes and
Justice cours
Miscellaneous

svestment and royvalty earnincs

Toczl revenues

EXPENDITURES

Zarrent:

=ral

Governmeant

Cerscral =erxvice

It

Supplies/servizes/materials,

serv.Ces

s
Supplies/services/mat=rials,
Darsonal. servi.ces
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Health
Personal servicos
Supplles/services/materizls,
Social and Economic Services
suppl-es/services/materials,
Culture and Recreaticn
personal services

Zuppl-esfservices/materials,

Housing and Commur

STCPPERS

abo

Sl

v Cewvelopment

SHZEND, & CHARNGES 1IN FUND

focr the year ending June 30

Criginai

Budget

.od

-

{See supplemental

L= T i R e
=)
%}

(=3
=)
I3

0_oo
.00
a.00

a.co

0.C5

1,000.00

L=
o
=]

(=]
@
]

0.0C
o.q2

AL

0.0l
[
0.00

.60

1.,000.20
0,30

- HONMASOR

EPRECIAL

Zctual

Anocunte

a

o
o

[T R = B = ]
=3 )
L=l (&)

o

00
00
.00

[ I ]

G.0og
C.00
.00

2.00
a.ze
Q.32
0oz

o
m
o
w
2l

Al
5
¥

[
s
o2

o
3]
<

L=
]
e

[
]
[

Tace o33
FEVEEUE FUNDE
Variarca with

#inal Budget

Neg!

.00
G.00
.00
S.00
¢.00

‘0.2
{ 1,000,850
0.03
0.3¢
0. na
R
0o
9.oG
0.z0
o.co
noog
0.o0
D.40




43

COM3INTING

s/ ma

la

s/5ervics

Capizal zxpenditures

Denr Service

Inter=st

¥ilsce.laneous

Total sxgendi

NUes aver

SCURCES

R FINANCING

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total otker financ
Het change I
Fung balance - July 1,

-As previously repcried

Fund balance - July 1,
Fund kalance - Juns 33,

STMT EXPEND,

CF REV,

[=hefa)

teria.s,

Aescurces

tares

fund=r] expendituras

IUSES!

ing scurces (uses)

fund balancs

2953 -

2014

SENDEIRS COUN

FUND BALANC

ANGES IN

For the

SR
¢.50
0.30
0.co
Q.20

1,000.50
Q.06
..00
2.00¢
[
2,00

2,22%.76

2,225,786

2,328 .76

v

ES - RUDGET & ACTOAL
June 30, 2014
J.00
2.90
.00
Z.00

1,05¢.00
Y]
a.00
0.00
0.02
0.0z
2,229.75

- NCHMASOz SZECIA

0.cz
0.o3
0.2¢
J.CC
2,50

1ER 30

! 183,30
0.00

G.00

( 138.50)
2,229.74

e

O aowss

of
VATlance woth
Frnal Budget
Positive (Neg
3,50
2.99
c.an
2.00
C.o0

£11.20

{ 12 200
0.00

9.00

0.0

: 123,50}
0.00

0.0C

{ 18887




2%, CZOMBINING ETMT CF

PROGEAM

Intzrgoveramental revenue

tion for detaill
redera. <¢rants

Etat= grant

statz reEVenles

Local grants
£

Charges

=4

<
Gengral govarnmen
fubl .z salety
public works
Pucliz health
Julture =zne recreaticn
Fines anc forfelitures
Justice courk
Miscellarecus
Tovestment snd royalty garnings

Tstal revenuss

Cgasral Government
Personal services

fsarvicas/materials,

Persanal servicas

feservices/materials,

Personal services

gupplies/services/materials,

27

conomic Services

/mservices/matarials,

(Soe zupplemental

e.c

anc

ecc

SAMNDERS
THANGES N FUND

For the vear ending June 30,

Criginal

Budge:

G.20

o
=)
©

=)
=]
<1

[S R )
[a)
'=s

§.00
.00
.00
0.00
.00

2.00
5.00
Z.ao

To0.C8

500,32

o
©

iy
i

BEALANCES -

COUNTY

BUCGET & AIT
2014

UAL

5]
(= =T =1
[SI]

7]

oo
c.ocC
G.oC
0.GC
oono
¢.o
0.z¢
c.cd
0.2%
0.33
0.20

G.00
$.00
To¢.0d
500.00

G.00

(U
C.00

- NOMMAJCR SPEIIAL

Actual

Amounts

Lo I R B )
Is]
o

)
o
<2

[ R )
[l
[+

0.4

.00

.00

C. a0
[
P U
000
.00
.05

Yariance

Page: 57 z£

REVENUJZ FUNDS

with

Final Budce:x

Lve TNeagl

s 00
.00
2.00

3.6
z.oe
5.5c
5.00
g.oc
3.3
.20
¢.c¢e
g.zc
0.5e

[
o
8]

f=)
[S]
5]

o
o
©

=1
[%}
<

0.2¢
0.t
ragloo
503,22
0.08
o.no

=)



47, COMSINING ST

Lol 5T FROGRAM

e

rvices/materizls,

lZons:

Cag:tal expenditures
Drincipal
Interest

lznezus

Misce

Tacal axpenditures

Twcess of ravenues cover (under) expenditures

OTHZR FIHANCING SCURCES (USZS)

Tracsfers in

Transfers out

To-al gother fo_nanecing scurces (uses)

Met change in £
July 2, 2012 -

reported

Fund balance -
-Ag previously
s restatesd

Fund talance

Fund kalance -

SANDERS

CEANGES IN TUND BALANCES -
for owne yvesr ending O

.00
0.00

COUNTY

BUDGET & AITUAL

221<

une 0,

Final

Budget

- NONMAJOR

Actuzal

Anount g

0.G0
086
a.ec
0.an
0.en
0.0%
0.2¢

0.2%2
0.%¢
0.2¢

0.350¢
G.aC
[

R




L3 CO¥BINING STMT OF

REVENUEZS
Taxes

Zroperty Taxes

Licenses and parmits

Incergovernmental revenue

zecticn Zor detzil:
Fzgeral gvants

State gr
Ztate snared ravenues

Lzcal

Charces e5

eneral governTen

Puplic safety

fubnlic works

Public alch

uiture and recreation
Fines fonieizures

Justice court
Miscellaneous

Investment and voyalty earnings

Totzl revsnuas

SAFENDITURES

Currenc:

Generzal CGovernment

Pergcnal services

Supplies/services/materiass, etc
Punlic Safsty

Cerscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, et¢

Punlic Works

Terscnal serv.c

Suppliesfservic
Pusiic Healtn

Ferscral services

Supzlies/services/materials, etc

ard Economisc Sarvi

Scolal

cas
/services/materials, etc

ReCreation

BEYViICES

Supplies/servicas/raterials, etc

e
Housing ard Community Cevelopmenc

{See supplemental

SANCERS

CHANGES —H

Origznal

sudget

122,0€2.00

.00
Z.30
o.zo
o.on
J.2a
0.
0.22
0.Q0
G.00

.00
<.00

Z.C0

.00
.00
2Z,/05.00
C.Ca
.00
G.20
0.Id
0.24¢

COUNTY

FUKE BALAMNCEZS -

vear ending Juns

2UD

3G, 2014

BT & ACTUAL

o

(=l e

Ve
[S]
ha
oy
=

@

.a0

.90

c
G

153

<«
o

5]
=1

NONMAJOE

]

@

&

c.

119,332,

oo O

[ = i ]

[
[

3]
r

L0

00

00
.00

00

o.

0 [
30 2,717
.00 Q
. 0o

oo 4]
[a14] ]

. Qo

el

.00
Ry

.0
i)
.00
.00

L0

Lo0
LGo
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49. COMSINING STMT OF R EXPIND, & CEANGES TN FUND BALANCES - 3UDGET & ACTUAL - MONMAJGE SPECIAL REVENUZ FUNDS

For tha year endine Junsz 30, 2314

Acrual

ATCUNLE

ies/services/imarerials, ete 0.96G .00 0.20 0.a:z
(o vation of MNatural Resources
izal expendivures ¢.00 <.00 C.o0 0.0o
Debt Service
Princivnal 2,00 500 .00 o oo
Interest Z.60 203 D) o o0
Miscellaneous 0.0 0.0z 208 o008

Tortal expsnd_tursas

revenues cver {unde-) expenditures

(USES)
0. G.z0 D.00 J.ao
0.ce ¢.co ENE ¢.00
Total other financing sourczes (USES) 0.20 C.00 g9.5° 1.00
Met change in €fund balarnce ( 538,000 { 538.00) 745 25 1,283 .39

Fand nalance - July 1, 2022 -
“As previously reperted 139,.82.46 139,192 46 139,187.46 0.00
Fund nalance - July 1, 2013 - As rzstated 139,282 .48 132,182, 4¢ 139,282 486 0.02
Fizd balamce - June 30, 2014 118,644 45 134,644,468 139,927.85 1,283,239




29, COMBTINING STWT OF RZV, EXFEND, & CHANGES IN FUND SALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL

ZANTERS COUNTY

Tor the year 2ading Jun 3¢, 2014

2330 JURK MCTOR VEHICLE

Original
SUGEET
RIVENUZS
ry Taxes
and permits
Tntergoversmental revenue (See supplemental
saction for detaill
Federal crancs J.00
State grants 0.00
State ghared revsnues 16,255.00
Logczal crants c.oc
Cnarges for services
ral government 0.%0
Pubiic safety 0.2%
runlic works g.oo
Public health 2.00
Culture ard vecreation .00
f_neg and Zforfeicures
Justice Court 0.00
Miscellaneous q.00
I-vestment.&ndé royalty sarnings 3.00
Tctal revenuss 15,25€.400
EXPENDITURES
Current:
GCeneral Zovernment
Pargoral services 0.09
Suppiies/sexrvices/raterials, etc 7.00
Puclic Satfsty
Pe ma. servigces C.00
Suppliesfservices/materials, atc 3.00G
Tuklic Works
Persgnal Serv.Ce:s 4,500,800

supplies/seyrvices/tater

Punlic Health

zersonal services 0.02

Supplies/services/matsrials, etc a.on
Sccoal and Economic Services

Suppliessservicas/matevials, etc g.¢a
Culrurs and Recgeatlon

Pzrsonal services 9.00

Suppliesfservices/ma:erials, abc o.00

Houzing and Cammunity Cevelopment
3 ¥ E

Final Arzual
sudgset smount s

oL 0.2
0.00 .00
000 2,00
16,256 .00 B,250.17
.00 0.490
0.Z3

[

a. a.
G.03 0.0¢
0.002 c.ac
0.00 <.00
0.00 .00
0.00 2.00
15,255.040 3,250.17
o.an c.oo
0.00 [
0.00 1.00
.00 3.00
4,520 .00 627.94
11, 7€z .00 1.5%3.07
N o.cn
o 0.00
a.o 0.Co
G.00 0.3C
.00 0.4

Yariance witn

rinal Budgst

Fozizove (Hagi

0.uo

G.0g

C.aG

{ 8,005,382
a.20

G.00

J.00

G.00

0.00

7.00

.00

2.0

C.0G

' 8,005.82
300

9,60

.00

Z.00
3,872.06
17,265,393
cLon

C.o0

o.oe

0.3

0,20




oy SANDEZS COUNTY sage: 62 of li:
43 COMBEINIKG STMT OF REV, =XPEND, & CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - HUDGET & RCTUAL - NONMAJOR SFECIAL REVENUE FUKRS

For Eas vazar ending June 30, 2014

JUNK MOTCR VEHICLE

Original Final
Eudget Budget
Supplies/serv_ces/materials, etc 2.0z 3.40 200 - oo
f #atural Resources
expeniiturses S.0C 300 .00 & B0

"oval expeadibures 16,255,020 16,265,200 2,227.01 14,037 98
Excesz of revenues over (under) sxgenditures H 9.00) { 9,203 5,023 .16 6,032 1%
CTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
‘n 0.90 0.00 0.20 0.2C
sut 0.00 a.e 0.cc 0.au
Total cther Zinancing sources (u3es) ¢.00 Z.00 2.00 .00
Met change in fund balance ! .00 { . 001 &,022.16 £,032.16
Fund calance - July -, 2413 -
Shs previcusly reported
fand kalance - July I, 2613 - As restated

¢ balance June 30, I0la




OMSINING STMT OF REV. ENFEND.

ZE4) NUXICU: WEED

Livanses and permits
Torergoverntantal revenus (See supplemsntal
section for detail:
grankts

jrants

shared rewvenues

grar:s
Charges for services

Genersl governTent

Pukblic

Puklic health

Culture and recraa
Fines and

Justice
Miscellanecus

Invescment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Genera. Goverrment
Tarsonal serviges
dupplies/isexrvices/materials,
Publiz Safety

rarsonal services

Suppliss/servicas/marterials,

public Works

Parsonal services

Supplles/services/materisls,

ervices
olies/servives/materials,
Social and Eccneomic Services
Surpliessservices/
Culture znd Rezreatlon
Ferscnal rvLges
Sopplies/services/raterials,

using and Community Cevelaopment

SANDEZRS COUNTY

TH FLUNC PRLANCES - ZUDGEY

rhe vear ending June 370

40,442,

22,527,

PFagae: &

REVEMNUE

Variance

FUNDS

wiblh

Fizmal Budget

Pozitive

Meg)

3




COMBINING S7FT

e

o

iservices/materzal

wvartian of Katural Rescaroes

al expendibures

Misce’lanecus

Tpral expeaditures

reveruas cver (under! expenditures

OTEER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers

auc

“ozal eother financing zourcas (uses,

Net change 1z fund balance

Fune balance July 1, zZOol3

-As ev_cusly repori=d

or

3

fund balance - July 1, 2013 - As rastated
Fund balance June 30, 201

% CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL
For the year anding June 30, 2014

Final

Budget
0.0g C.00
L.00 2.00
2.0 0,00
.00 J.00

Actual

AmouUncs

Wit
Byudger
we (Neq)

.00
¢ o0
.00
0.GC
000
29,736,773
28,720 .62

{ 24,488 00)
1,7%4.00

G.Cn
c.Co
28,720 AL




v
8]
—
Y

49 CIVBINING 3TMT REV
WATER¥ILFCIL (was 284

REVINUIS

Tax=s

Prepercy Taxes
Licenses snd permitz
Intergocveramental rewvsnue
for detail)

EeCcTi0n

Feder =
State grants
State shared rewenues
tocal grants
Chargez {cor services

General covernment
1

Ziblic works

ic safety

Juztice

Miscellaneous

Invegtment and

raya_ty

ZETLIAS

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Ceneral Sovernment
Zersonal. services

Supplies/services/materials,

Punlic
Tersonal services
Supplies/serviges/materials.

Puplic wWorks
Fersona. services
Supplies/services/materizals,

Public Healtn

Tarsaonal serwvices

Supplies/services/marerials,
Szoial and Economic Services

Supplies/services /materials,
Cultcrs and Recreaticon

Feracna. 3ervices

Supplies/services/mareri

als
Housing and Communicy Developme:n

n

et

et

ecc

e.c

o

ZANDZIES COUNTY

{See supplemental

ZXPIND, & CHANGES 1IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTLAL
For the wvear end:ng June 3T, 2014
al Fina.
Budget

0.90 0.3
J.G0 0.32

452,%27.00 492,927 .03
0.60 0.2%
G.Co 0.4ac
.20 a.2¢
Q.00 .33
5.0 3.230
I 0.323%
[ .32
.0 0.0z
T 9.4a¢
5.0 0.0z

s

- RONMAJOR
Aztuzl
AMOUILE

221,27

0.00 0.00
.20 0.00
0.30 0.00
000 0.cao
0,32 G.00
267,927.00 417,927,040
0.00 G.00
0.322 0.00
Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.0¢
0.32 0.2z

229,12

3]

w

wn
oy

LG

Bels)

LCa

SN
.o

S CIAL

2EVEINTGE

FUNDE

i

S.Do
S0
. i71,855.89)
J.00
T 00
J.80
J.00
C.o0
.90
0.0¢
a.30
c.o0
0.0

G.00
Q.03
a.aad
0.00
0.cd
186,300 .42
0.co
.05
0.cc

11




or

COMBTINING STMT

45,

WATERMILYDTL

=] L

Zurpliezs/services/materials,
Conservation of Matural REesources
lapizal exdenditures
Lept Service

Princigal

Inrerssc

Miscellaneous

Tetal expenditures

lunder)

Excess of reawv

Iuns over

Tram

Trans out

Total erher financing scurces (LEes)

ket change in furd kz_ance

Funed kbalance July 1, 2C1L3 -
-Az previously rapcrted

July 1, 2

balance - .3 - Az res

Fund basarce - June 30, 2024

REV, EXPES

expendizur

Page: 66 of
1D, & CHANZES TN FUND BALANTEE - BUDGET & ACTUAL NOWMACOR SFPZCIAL RIVENTE FUNDS
For the vyear ending June 37, 1014
Actual Yar.ance with
Amcunts
3.00 .00 o] a £.00
2,00 C.00 G.02 o000
3,00 J.00 G.0a G.00
0.00 c.00 0.04d .00
3.00 .00 0.¢ .00
267,827.00 417,937 .00 223,246,581 188 ,8I0.449
asg 225,200.00 TR,000.00 ( %,056.42] { 83,236,407}
0.0% 6.020 S.on 0.00
0.032 Q.02 -.00 0.04d
0.00 0.4z c.on 0.00
225,%00.00 75.000.32 { 8,055,408 { 82,056 .40}
4,316,670 4,.8316.210 4,814 60 0,00




Licenses and permits
intergovernmental revenue (See

secticn For detail)
ederal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
“ocal grants

Crarges for ssrviges

Gerneral govarnment
Tublic safety
Tihlic works
Zublic healtnh
Culture ard recreaticn
Fines and forfeituress

tice court

JoE

‘ Total reveiues

EXFENCITURES
Current -
General Government

services

Ferscrnal
Suppliss/services/matarials,
Fublic Safety

services

liasfservices/materials,

Fuklic Worxs

Perscrial szrvices
Supp.iss/services/matarials,
sublic Healzh

fservices/matsrials,

Coiture and Reoreazion

Personal sarvices
Supplies/sarvices/materials,

Hous:ng and Jommu

ete

=2kC

ity Levelopment

0

SANDERS CO
a3, COMBINING STWI CF RIV, =XPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANC
FOr the y=2ar
2342 Watershed Assessmerc-Middle Cizrk Fork River
Crigina.
Budget
REVENUES
Tares

.00
.oa
.00
N

.00
.0aQ
.oa

.00
.00

Bl
oo

.00
.00

.20
.0e

.00
.00

SR

&

ending June 30, 2014

AZTIAL

.o

.Go
.00
.00
.oo

.00
.00
.ea
.aa
_ao

- MNONMARITO=

Rovuad

AMOUIL s

0.03
0.0z
71,360.54
D.6e
0.0z
0.Gc
0.0c
0.cc
0.0c
0.cC
o.oc
0.cc
0.C3
71,360 54
0.50

0.4
0.0%
9.90
G.00
71,365.2
T.00
Z.090

c .00
0.00
a.0¢C

Variance with

Final Budge:

Fositiwve ideq)
2.00
200
. 2,532,446}
G040
2,00
.00
c.00
400
G.ad
c.00
0.04
J.00
0.00
L 3,623,161}
0.¢0
0.00C
0.4qo
0.00
0,22
3,53%.8C
0.¢o
.55
0.ca
.00
c.no




ETMT CF REIV, E & CHANGES

EER COMBINING

Focr ch

Original
Sudyet
Supplies/services/materials, etc 4.00
Cocnservaticon of Matural Resgurces
Capital expendirtures .20
Ceblb Serv.ce
Frincigpal Q.20
Inzerest 0.<n
Mzscellarecus 0.0

Tctal expenditures

Excezs of revenues over iunder)

{USES)

Transfers cut .09

Tatal ather financing scurces (uses) .00

Net charge in fund balsnce

Fund kalance - July 1, 2213 -
As previcusaly reported 200
uand kalanoe July 1, 2013 - ARsg restated 0.a0

Final
Sudge:
g.z¢
.30
.00
200
C.o0
75.00C0.00
Z.00

AJTUAL

- MNONMAJOR SPECIAL

.00

Fung bkalance - June 30, 2034 0.0c




Page: 69 oi

ECIAL REVENUE FUNZS

a9 COVBINING S5TMT OF REV, E £ 2UTGTT & ACTIAL - MNONMAJOER
For the year ending June 30, Z014
CERNTY NO.
Sriginml Final Actual variancs witn
Sudgst Zudcet Amount s rinal Cudget
REVENLUES
Taxzs
Proparty Tax 0.20 0.C0 0.00 S.CcC
Licenses and persiits
Intargovernme=tal revenue [Ses supplemental
section for detail)
Federal gran 0.%2 G.CC 0.030 .00
Staves grants 0.co ¢.o0 0.03 .o0
State snared revenuss 100,000,002 105,000,232 T41,250. %4 AT
Local grants 3.0% 0.3z 0.00 e
Charges for services
Genera. government J.08 0.23 0_o0 3.2¢
Punlic safety .02 0.lc2 090 .40
Public works 7.0 6.C3C n.qag 7.GC
Putl:c nealtn J.04 0,53 0.00 T.C%
Culture and recreaticn 9.0C [ 0.40 3.68
Tines and ferfeitures
Justice courc J.08 0.00 2.900 C.24G
Miscelianeous 9.0% 0.cc 0.00 320
Investaent and royalty sarnings 1,5G5.00 1,500.23C 1,373.°2 t 425.88)
Total revenues 101.,5C0.020 101,500 0C “42,330.48 40,822.035
EXPENDITURES
Currant:
General Jovernment
rersonal services 3.00 0.ac Goan s.oe
Supgliez/s=ervizesfmaterials, =to c.80 0.22 g.40 s.od
24,85%2.00 24,352 00 16,742 .80 5,105 2%
53,002 00 6%,500.0¢C 54,244,859
1
Personal servzces z.e0 0.00 0.00 5.00
Zupplizsfgervices/raterials, etc .00 0.00 0.400 .60
Puklic Hezl:h
Parsgonal services s.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
sunplles/services/materials, etc .00 0.030 0.00 a.00
Soecial and Zconominc Services
fuppliss/zervices/materials, euc .00 0.4c 0.00 a.00
ure and Fecreation
Parsonal services 3,82 Q.00 9.00 0.
Zupgplies/services/macexials, e:c .00 0.00 o.0o 000

and Community Developrent




CIMBINILYNG STKT CF

311 ZMERGENCY NC.

Supplics/eervices/marerials,

tapital expsnditures

Dekc Se

wioe
Principal
Interasst

Miscellaneous

Total expendituras

REV,

etc

=f Natural Resources

expendituras

uses)

Excess of revenues ovar undex
STHZR FIMAMNCING SOURCES (U3ES)
Trarsfzrs in
Trarsfers out
Toca. other financing sources
Net changs in fund balance

Fund bpalancze - July 1, 2013 -

-AS previcusly reported
o213 -

"und balance - July 1, 2

Fund balsnoce - June 30, 2014

As restated

%

SANDERS

Original
Sucget

30,050.00
0.0
0.3
G.0

200

25 - RUDGET & ACTUAL

June 30, 2054

Final

Brdger
0.0¢

5%.200.00

G.ZC
a.3C
a.¢c

- MON

Actual

Ancunts

o.go
£0,187 . €a
3,20
)
T.Cn

312,311.74
3.8,311.74
275,359 74

.00
.00
103,832.07




SANDERS CTUNTY Page: 71 of 112

L3]

15, CIMBINING ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SZECIAL, REVENUE FUND

JZUNTY LAND THFORMATION

Original Final Actua Variance with
Audge B Final sudgeat

REVENUES

0.Ga S.00 J.20 9,480
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenuz (See gupplemental
section for detail:
Federal grants C_o0c 0.00 0.Cc 5.040
State graits 2,207.00 2,200.30 2,282.00 £2.00
State shared revenues 2.00 g.20 0.00 g.cn
tocal grants .09 .30 (B ] g.:10
Crharces for serv.ce
Ganeral governmant Q.30 9.04¢ C.00 a4, 30
Pupl:.c safetby 0.2 0.02 C.00 5,30
Public works 0.20 0.07 .90 D.0C
Public health 0.z 0. ag J.00 9.00
Culture and reareation 0,30 0. aa 3.30 000
rines and forfsitures
Justice cCourt G.ac 2.00 9.20 3.00
Miscellanecus o.ac C.o0 0. .00
[rvestment and royalty earnings c.oe Z.00 0.2 3.08
Total revenues Z,200.00 2,20C.060 2,282.08 52.00
0n.2o% 0.03 .00 0.0zC
Suppliiesiservice eta 24,000.0¢C 26,300.00 373.00 25,625.00
rubiic Safety
Personal services G.al [l 0.09 0.00
Supplies/serviceg/makterials. etc G.0C J.00 2.09 0.0
public wWorks
Personal servicas 2.ac q.30 o.o0 0.00
supplies/servicss/uaterials, etc Y T80 300 0.uo
Public lealth
zersonal ssrvices C.00 500 0.o0 J2.90
Suppl-es/services /macerials, etc G.00 ol J.30 J.00
Sccizl and Zconcmic Services
Supplies/zervices/materiale, =tc 0.an 0.00 0.0 s.00
re and Recreation
services ¢.30 C.o0 o.Co .00
Supp.ies/services/materials. =tc 0.30 (.30 0.0c 3.C0

“ousing and Community Dsvelopment




STMT QF REV, EXPEND, & FUND

COMBINTNG

RMATION

LANT

Original

Eudget
Suruliessservicas/materials, etc Q.
Tenservation ot Natura! Resources
Japital expendifures
Cekbt Szrvice
Principal o]
nterest
Mizcellaneous
Tozal expendicures 28,000
Excess of revenuss over (under] expernditures H 22,800
QTHEE FINANCING SCURCES (USES!)
Transfers in C.
Transfers out o,
Total other finarcing scurces (uses) L
Ner change wn fund balance H 23,8000

Fand balance - July 1, 2013 -

-As previously rego

=:2d halarnce ruly 1, 2013 - As restated 25,318
sund bzlacce June 30, 2014 2,512

i EANDERS

BALANCES -

2
[

<

CoONTY

0.02
0,02
0.0z
¢.00
SN

{ 23,800.00C0
T.Co
C.00
T.en

25,31%.25
Z8,313.25
2,513 2%

Actual

Amount s

a.00
G.o0
C.o0
C_00
a.00
75 o0

0.0%
0.0¢
0.0z

with

vVariancs

Budgest

0.0a
H.90
0.00
0.0

Z6,318.2%
Z8 225,25




49, CCMBEINTNG STMT CF REV, RE® . & CHANGES

For tne year znding June 30,

<
b
B
]

S EER R

criginal

Budget
VENUES
Taxes 4,
nermnks
Intergovernmenzal revende (See supplemental

secticn for detail)

Faceral grants
State grants
State Snared revenues
Local grants
{rarges for services

General goverament

Fublic safety

Fublic works
Zublic nealtnh
Culzure and recreation

fzrZeitures
"court
Miscellaneous

Invesiment and rovasby earmings

Total rewvenues
EXPENDITURES
Jurrent:
Gener Covernment

fersonal s=rvices
Supplies/services/matzrials, etc 12
sublic Safety

Fersonal services

Supplies/services/maz

Fublic Woris
Fersonal sexvices
Supplies/services/marerials, atc
fukhiic dealth

Personal serxvices

i)
T
9]

Suppl-es/servicessmaterials,

Social and Eccrnicmic Services

Supplugs/aervicesfma-erials, =tc

Housing and Developrant

SANDERE

I3 FIONE

L 256

[T T T

o oo o oa oo

BALANTZS -

.ao
.00

COUNTY

SUDNGET &
2014

[ =}

o

12,25¢.

53

ECTUAL

.04

00
L0
_00
S08

.00
.00
00
.00
L0g

.0a
.o

i

.00
.00

oo

.00

_oc

co

- NCNMAJOR

Aozual

Amounts

4,348,

o o o o

S5

.00
i)
.40
Ry

33
(=

w
=]

.00
Uy

final

Egod =51

Page:

riance
fludces

vs e

with

z of

CC1AL REVENCUE FUNLDS

iy

.ao

0o

L84
_aa

i

z




EANEERS CCOUNTY Page: 74
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rr

a3, COMETHNIRG STVT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUNE BALANCES - RBUDGET & ACTURL - NINMAJCR SPECIAL -

For tne year ending June 30, 2I14

FUET LAND USE PLAKNNING
Crigiral Final Actual Yariancs wizh
Bucgess Budget Amountes Final Budgetz

Preitive {Negl

Supplies/services/macerials, =tc .00 0.Z0 0.0C a.na
cizn of Natural Resources
izz21 expendivures 0.00 2.20 0.00 0.o0
Principal 0.0C 0.00C .20
Irterest 9.0¢ ¢.00 0.20
Miscellarezus 0.0 I.00 0. 00 0.30
| Tctal expeanditires 12,256.G0C tZ,255.00 0.00 12,256 .29
Excess of revenuzs over (under) expendiiures { 4,146.20) ' 4,3448.638 12,494.53

OTHZIR FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.60 0.oan o000 200

Transiers out

Tota’l ovher fizancing scurces [Lses)

Net change in fund calance { 8,148,003 { 3,146.00) 4,248.68 12,494.63

Furd palance - July 1, 2013 -

-Az previcusly rzported T2,256.41 2.256.41 12.235.41 q.00
Fund galance - July 1, 2013 - As rastated ~2,256.42 12,256.41 12,2546.41 0.qQ0
Fund 2a.ance - June 3¢, 2024 4,110.4% &, 22040 l4,4805.C9 T2,434 .68

b
[S]




SANDERS COUNTY Page: 75 of 11z
CIAL REVENJIZ FUKRDS

EXPIKD, & CHANGEIS IN TUND BALANUES - SUCGET & ACTUAL - NONMARJOR

yveay ending June 30, 2014

23507
Criginal Fanal Acrual Varianze wizh
gudcert Budget Argunts
REVENUZE
Taxes
Property Taxes s.a0 300 T.00 s.o0
Licerses andt p2Imlis
Intergovaramental revenue {(Ses supp.emental
zecticn for cetail}
rederal grants g.:%¢ 200 0,20 .00
Stacs grants 0.32 C.0o G.o0o - 0.Go
State sharec revenues a.2¢ Z.00 0. 0.4
Local grants . g.02 9.00 0. 0.
Charges for serv_ces
General govermment 0.00 0.C0 0.03 0.Co
puplic safsty 0.02 0.09 0.cc .20
Fuklic works 0.00 0.40 0.c0c g.co
Pukblic healtn 0.00 0.490 0.¢C .20
Culture and recreation 0.00 9.3 0.0cC .20
rines anc Zorfeitures
custice court 5.00 0.03 0.00 &.0%
M_scellaneous C.00 0.03 o_00 [l
Investmernt and rovalty earnings .00 0.6 c.oa 0.C4
ToTal revenues 2.00 0.00 G.400 D.CG2
servicas 003 ) 0.00 0,030
services/matsrials, =tc a.00 c.on 3.00 1,00
0D.ca C.ao 2.30 s.0a
il 0,00 SLaon J.00 jHR Y]
30,2¢0.00 30,000.00 2.00 0,022 50
eLC 460,553.00 460,553.3 18,9472.51 441,612 39
C.00 o.Z0 0.90 o.nG
Supplies/services/rmaterials, etc 5.00 0.29 0.30 o.oo
So¢ial and Economic Services
Supplies/servoces/materials, =ta o000 Q.00 .20 2,08
Cilture and Recreation
rerscral services .00 8.Ca 0.30 z.00
Supplies/servicas/mater.zls, a2tc 5.00 G.00 0.z20 C.00
Housing and Community Deve_cp




45, COMBINING STMT CF REV, EXPERD,

SLrr MIWLE TUI FRCJECTE (Was Rural Addl

Surplies/services/s erizls, eto

rvaticn of Natural Rescurces

Cavical expenditures
Dent Service

Principal

Interest
Misce.lanecus

Total expenditures

Zmcass of revenues over (under) expend

CTHER FINANCING SOURCZES {(TJ8E5)

Iransiers in

Irznsiers out

Toctal other financlng scurces (uses)

Ner change in furd balance

Fund bzlarce - July 2, 2013 -

-As praviocusly reported

Fund palance - July 1, 2023 - As restated
ond balance - June 33, 2014

CHANGES IN FUND

SANDERS

SALKNCZE -

For the vear erndinc June

COURTY

SURGET &

ic, i514

AZTUAL

- NCMMAJOR

SPECIAL REVINUEZ

Page: 74

FUNDZE

igc,000.900

180, ¢08.00
S.00
1.00
2. 00

( 590,553,007}
J.cc
0.2C

2.8
Z.a00

ey
o.oe
I.oe

S.eQ
C.0o0




SANCERS COUNTY Page: 77

OF ZIV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BULGET & ACTUAL - WONMAJSTR SFECIAL REVENIE FUNDE

For the year ernding Juns 30, 2024

Lznd Information Act SYiE
Original Final Actual variance witn
Budget Sudget Amounts Fznal Budget
Positive iNeg!
REVENLES
Taxes
- C.C0o 0,00 [ 0,20

!See supplemental

|
L
;
[
r
[ ITe}
G
il
A
Hl
]
m
S
w
)
H
v
=
[0
)
=
[l

¢.oo 0 .0g .00 0.z

a
B oo { 18, 1s:.20!

0.a¢ C.o0 0.20¢

(L .o 2.09 0.4¢
General covernmnent Lao 3.00 2.490 0.2z
Puclic safety 0o 300 2.00 oc
Puplic uworks .02 3.00 s.00 a¢

Purlic hzalth .00 .00 2.90

=R - =
o o B ]

Cuiturs= snd recreation .ao c.08 0.09

Fines and forfeizures

<
o
5]
(=]
(=]
o
)
[=]
(=]
[=1
<

Tustice court 0.

Migceilanec

Investment and

Total revernues 25,152.06 12,.582.00 .3

EX¢ENDITURZS
JLrrent:

Gensral Jovernment

Perscnal services 2,00 0.00 [ J.00

Suppllies/services/raterials, eto 15,152.00 15,152.50 g.:4a 15,152,430
ubklic 3alety

Personal services 3.00 G.oo G35 0.040

Qupplies/services/materials, sto .08 0.350 ¢.23 n.00
Subljc Werss

Ferscnal services .00 0. n.23 n.0o

supplies/services/materials, ete c.00 0.50 0.390 000
fuplic Zealth

Eerscnal serwvices .00 0.Go G.z0 0.0

Supplies/services/materials, eto 2.90 c.o0 C.20 Q.un
Sccial and Econonic Services

Supplics/serv.oces/materzals, =scc .00 G.a0 0.20 Q.03
Culbure and Recreation

sonal serviCes J.060 ¢.20 0.30 0.00
Suppl_es/services/materials, etc 3.00 C.o0 .50 0.02

Housing and Community Developmenc

L7 (7

8]



EYDERD,

Land Infzrmation Act

2L

Zuppl_es/servicessmaterials,

rvatign of Kzcural Resources

s}
Capital sxpenditures
e

Mizcellansous
Total expenditures
expenditures

revenues over lundsr)

L JSES)

3 S0OURCES

(uses)

Tceal

othar financing scurces

Ket change 1o fund 2alance

fund halance July L, 2012 -

-As previcus_y repuarted

Fund kalancs - July b, 2313 - As restated
Fund kalancs - Juna 20, 2014

SANDERS
&L CHARNGES

0.00

0.00
Q.08
9.250

IN FUND RALANCES -

COUNTY

BUOGET &

vear ending Jure 30, 2014

[E

ae
.oz
.22
[P RS
Z.04a

u.os
c.o0

Aatual

Amount s

0.0¢
002
G.C035
0.3¢

0.%0
SL00

0.00
8,02
[

.00




SRANDZRS COUNTY
a9 COMBINING STMT CF H: EXPEN d & IN FUNI PALANCES - SUDSET & ACTURL - KONMAJOR 2

3o, 2714

varia
Final 3udger

Posliive (Neg:

Provarty Taxes
ficenses and permits
Intergovernmental yevenus [See supplemantal

on for dezail)

Federzl grancs

State grants

State cshared revenuss

Zocal
Cnarces

General governmen:

Puplic salecly

Fublic worxs

Publzc feal:h

fulture and recrgation
Fines and forieicures

Justice cours
Miscellansgus

Inveztment and royvalby sarnings

Total revernu2s

SXPTNDITURES
Currenc:
Gen 1 Government
Parsgaal serviaes
Supnlizs/sarvices/materials,
Pukiic Safeny
Perszmal services

Suppliasfservices/raterials,

Ferscrnal services
supplies/services/materials,

rubiic Healtn

upplies/services/materials,
2l

oC1l and EcoromZcz Services

Zunplies/services/materials,
znd Recreaticn

personal services

Supplies/services/nater

Housing and Coammunity Deve_ocpment




FUND

For zhe yzar ending

0.0t
0.00
.00

SALANTES

Fage: 325 of
- BUDGET & AUTUAL - NONMAJIR SPECIAL REVENLE FUNDS

June 3C, Z01%

Fingt Actual
Budcec ATnCunTs

9.C0 .00 2.0¢
0.C0 .00 .00
0.20 s.00 200
.20 .90 <.00
o.co 2,00 .0
0.%0 S.00 <0

$.00 2,09

tulLs
4% SOVRINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & THAMN N
Lo EMECRO
Original
Zucget
Suppliessservicas/materials, =tc
servatisn of Natural Resources
izal expendizuras
Dekt 3ervice
Priicipal
Iaterest
Miszellareczus
“zral exponditures
Excess of ravenues over funder! expendltures
OTHER FINANCING ZDUKCES {(USES]
Transiears n
Transiers cut
Toral cther finmancing scurces juses)

furd balarce

2013 -

chaage in

Fund palance

culy 1,

viously reported

Furd balancz - July 1, 2013 - Ay vegtated Z0
Fund batancs - June 30, 2014

- \Jl

T2

0.0 T.06 .00

0. 20 .00 2.00
- o seo co0
- o seo
t 20,B16. 86} { 20,815 .66) .00
L wmese  zemseen coo




39, COMBINING STMT OF REV

I TASK FORCE

oy

REVENUZS

nd parmats

Inrtergovernmental revenus

secticn focr detall)
Faderal grantse

states grants

Stazz shared revenuss
Local grancs
Charges for services
Genera. government
Publ:zc safety
Publ-c works
Pukliz zealtn
Culture and regreaticn
Pines and forfiestures
Justice court
Miscellaneous

Investment and rovalty earnings

Total revsmies

EXPENDITURES
Currezt:

Zapeval Government

Zersona. services

Suprplies/services/materials, etc
Publiic Safety
versonal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

tuppliesfservicas/materials, ete
Pubt-z Health

Perscral ssrvices

Supplisafservices/materials, etc
Social and Zoonomic Services

/zervices/marerss

Supp.is
Cualture and Recreatlon

Perscnzl services

sdpp;iESfSEIViCESfﬂﬁtErlals, etc

Housing and Community Development

SANDERS COUNTY

CTHANGES IN FUND BRLANCES - BUDGEY & ACTUAL

For the year ending June 380, 2014

Criginal rinal
Budget Budgst
g.G0 0.23
0.2% 0.00
0.3¢ 0.00
4,000,302 4,020,040
0.00 0.00
J.00 g.00
d.00 .00
J.00 [
J3.00 C.00
3.00 G.00
.00 z.o0
2,00 Z.G0
2,00 Z.00
4,000 00 4,0005.00
0.00 0.0z
0.2040 0.0z
0.9% 0.0z
4,850,030 6,630.070

0.0C
0.0C 0.0Z
0.0t 000
0.00 J.00
.00 G.o0
.00 oL Q0
Z.ou (Mg

]

2]

@
[+
&)

.00
.00

L26

G0
.00

00

L00

.00
s

(=]

<

r

=]

5]

iNeg

.00
.00
2 000
]

.50
.Go
.00
~0
.20

.ca
-00

]

00
00




<3 COMBINING 3TMT OF 2RV, EXPEND,
Supplies/servicss/materials, ecc
Congervatiorn of Natural Rescurces
Cap.tal expendirures
Cebt fzrvice
Srincipal

Twral expenditures

Excess <f revenues cver lunder)
OTZZR FINANCING SOURIZS (TSES]

mge in
Fund paiance - July 2, 2013
-&5 previouwsly reperted
- July 1, 2013 -

Fund palance -

Ag

expenditures

(uses!

rd balance

restated

J.00
a._00
J.00
0.00
.00
4,350.00
320.00)

June 3D, 201+
G.od
0.00
Q.00
0.00

6,600.00

{ 2,600 0010
0.00

0.02

0,32

- BUDGZIT & ACTUAL -

9.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
G.00
5,007 Ze

MCMMARICE SPECTA

L REVENJUE

Page:

fUNDE

06

.00
-0
.00

| 3,207.28)
8,987 .77
g§,%87.717




/14 SANDERS COUNTY Dace: 52 of
:E2 IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET

43, CO¥BINING STMT OF REV., EXPEND,

Tor the year ending JSune 20, 20614

Jiznal Hoghway Traf safety [NETSAR!

Oraiginal Firal Aczual Variance witn
gudget Budget Amcunts Firal Budge:
Neg!
Property Taxes 0.0% .40 .00 .00
Licenses and permits
T -a‘:gsvernm. al revernus (S5ee suppleTental
szction for decaill
F=deral grants 27,330.0C 27,050,300 <,442.95 ( 22,600,051
State grants 9.05% 2.20 .00 B
State shared revenues 0.012 0.2 .08 3.00
Local crants 0.0¢ 0.23 o.00 S0
Chargs sarvices
General gowvernment 0.600 0.24% T.00 4.00
Puklic safety 2.00 0.3% o.00 2.00
Public works .00 1.23 7,00 .00
Puklic heaith a.00 .06 5,00 - 3.00
Culburs and recreaticn J.00 0.20 .00 .00
#ires and forieitures
Justice csurtc a.aa¢ 0.20 .00 5.0
M:scellanecus .00 0.:o% ¢.0g 500
Investmen- and royalty earnings J.00 0.8¢ 2.00 5.00
Total reven:es 27,083,400 27,050,700 £,44%.95 { 22,600.05)
BRPENDITURE
Current:
General Sovernment
Perscnal serwvices .00 0.03 0,00 .00
eto .00 0.ac J3.00 S0
Persondli sServices .00 g.as 0.00 .00
SuppL:cs:’éer:fxces,"-'a:erials, arc $,852.00 27,050.0C 3,422.50 18,625.48
Pulilic worxs
Perscnal services 2.0 0.5 C.0o 0.00
Suppliles/services/materials, =2to .00 0.84 .00 0.00
Piblic Heal:oh
Personal services 2,00 0.20 T.00 .00
Sugpliss/services/mataerials, etc C.00 0.4 C.o0 0,00
Social and Eoonomic Services
sugpliesiservicas/materials, etc ¢.00 .53 C .00 0,949
Culturs and Recreation
personal services .00 2.¢0 .00 0.00
Sugplies/services/materiats, =tc .00 2.40 c.ao 0,400

Housing and Commuzity Cevelopmernit




SANDERS COUNTY Fage: 24 oL

49,  COMATHING STMT CF ZEV, EXPEND, & CHARGES IN FOND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACUTUAL - NONMARSOR SPECIAL EFVENUE FUNLS

For the year =nding Juns 3C. 201la

Zal
Budget gudcet AmMOUNCTS

Supplies/gervices/materials, etc .00 g.cc2 9.032 0.00
Conservation oI Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures .00 0.22 0.00 0.00
Debt Service )

Zrincipal 2,00 0.20¢ 0.0% 0.00

Interesc G.ac 0.3¢ 0.0z 0.00
Migcellansous 7.00 0.20 0.0 .00

Total expenditurss S,830.0¢C 27,050.00 3,423 g0 i9,626.40

Excgss of revenues over (ander) sxpenditures T, 200,08 C.00 { 3,573,632 ' 1, 975.65!
OTHER FLNAKCING SCURCEZS (USHS)
“ransiers in 0.0 .. 00 o0 o.oon
Transiers out 0.G0 C.00 2,00 aLnn

Total cther firarncing sources (Uses)
Net change in fund balancs
Pund palance - July I, 2012 -

-&5 previously reported

Fund ma_ancs - TJuly 1, 2013 - As restatec

Fund zarance - June 10, 2214




13, CJOMBINING 3TMT OF

FROJEITS

Texes

Property Taxes

Licenses and permits

intercovernmentzal revenue [See supplemental

on for detzil!

Federal grants
State grants
Etate shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for services

General government
Puklic
Pukliz
Puclic

Culture and racreation

safety
WCTAS

kealth

Fires and forfeitures
Justice court
scellanascus

Tnvestment and rovalty earnings

Tctal revenues

EXPENDITURZS

Current:

Zzneral Goveroment
Personal services

Suopplies/services/materizis,

Sunloc Safety

Fersonal services
Supplies/services/matarizls,
Works

rsonal services

Supplies/services/materizls,
Fubnlic Health

Farsonal services
Supplies/services/matsrisls,

Sccizl ancd Econcmic Services

Supplies/services/materizls,
Culzure zind Recrezticn
Personal Services

Supplies/services/matesrizls,

Housiz

i)
ad
8]

aeba

erac

znd Community Develsoment

Criginal

Bugdger

=3
(=Y
&

o

.oo
J.00

IS

.00

J.oo
2.00
2.00
9.00

2,00
coag
1,697, 00

c.aa
3.00
5.00
0.0C

=]
Al
<

[a}
<1

.00

0,03
0.02
Ao
q.02
5.an

0.32
0.C4
0.C0

o
X
=

Aotual

AmoLnts

(== I o |
[=1
<

[ B . ]
3]
]

0.00

0.30

0.a0

2.06

<2

-0o
.ao

=]

0.03G

{ 10,55%2.16)
0.50
0.00
0.060
J.00

500
I.00

.00
2,00
2 .00

0.0oc¢

0.4az
0.0z
o.230
0.24¢
0.00
0.C0
)

Z.00

7,903,938




o
L3

COMBINTNG STMT CF REV, EXPEIKD,

ITECIAL PROJECTS

et

Furolies/services/materials,

servaticn af Matural Rescurces

1 expendicures

Serv.ce

Jent

Prizmcipzsl
Tnrer=st

ceilaneous

Total expenditures

revenuss over (under} expenditures

OTHER TINANCING SCURCES (TSES)

Tztail other Llrzncing spurces (uses
Fet chamge in Zund kbalance
Tund balarnce Jualy 1, 2012 -
-As previously rveported
Fundé palarncs -~ July 1, 2C.3 - As restated
Funeg kalance - Jure 3C, 2014

&

CHANGES IN FUND BALAN

Por the year ending

,300.00
0.00
]
.00
a.od

13,822.00

J.e0
Z.00
.00
.00

: ACTUAL

- MONMAJCR SPECIAL

c.oC
C.an
Z.oo

86 oI

REVENUE FUNDS

ZCE

ce Wit

sudget
(MNegy

0.go

1.045.00
{ 7,725 .61
( 7,725.61)

0.3

0.z0

J.00

,045 .00

¢ 7,723 610

¢ C0.08)
0.00
0.00




e SANTERS COUNTY Page: 37

TH FUMD BALANTES - BUDZIT & ACTUAL - NONMAJCOR SPICIAL EEVENUE FUNDES

4%, COMBINENG STMT OF

7, EXPEND, &

vear ending cune 30, 2014

CTUEP(COMY . TRANSG . INHANCEMENT PRCGRAM,

Griginac Fiznal ECTuz
Rudget Butget fmounts
2.00 0.0 C.00 2.C0

Licenzes and pernits -
Iaterqovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detasll

Tederal grants 131,422.00 131,422.0 1e,7=4.24 [ 5

State grants 0.00 0.00 C.00 3

State sharec revenues a.0¢ .00 o.00 SLCD

Lozal grants G.00 g.2 C.00 g.4az2
{narges for services

General covarament G. 00 0.20 .90 .42

Public safety ¢.00 0.C0 .90 0.4z

Puklic works c.00 .30 .30 0.3¢8

Puklic heaith [H ] 0.0 2.30 0.0

Culture and recrezation G.ao 0.20 2,00 0.°3
Fines and Zorfeitures

Justlce court C.J0 0.00 .90 0.03
Miscellaneous S.J0 0.20 2.00 0.o2
Investment and rovalty earnings Z.00 0.20 3.400 3.7

Total revenues L31,422.90 131,422,450 16.7%4.24

ZXPENCDITURES

Currenk:

General Goveriment

Perscnal services 0.co 0.0C 0.29 6.00

Supplies/servoces/materials, etc 0.28 0.0% 0.:20 .30
Puilic Zafety

Personal services 0,338 G0z 0.20 Q.30

Supplies/service n.co 208 0.an 0.0C
Puklic Works

Personal services 0.0 J.048 J.20 0.

Suppiies/services/raterials, etc 0.30 0.03 0.70 0.2¢
Pubklic Health

Personal services 0.Co 9.0% 0.30 0,24

Suppliies/services/raterials, etc 0.:00 0.07 0.90 0.2¢C

Social and Economic Zervices

Supplies/services/raterials, etc g.29 ¢.az 2.0 ol
Cult.rs znd Eecreation

Fersonal services .29 0.4z 2.30 .20

Suppliesfservices/materials, etc 0.CC 3,02 0,00 a

Housing and Zommus r Development




EXPEND

CEN COMBINING STV

ENHANCEMENT ERCGRAM:

Supplisasizerv

Conservaton of Nactursl
Capital sxpenditures

Dekt Eervice

{USES]

CTHER FINANCING SOURCES

ansfers in

Cransfers ouc

Total orther financing scurges {uses!
fund kalance

2013

Net chaznge in

Fund talancs July I,

-As previous_y repcrred

Fu=md kpalarce - July 1, 2013 - As restatec

Furnd balance - Jurne 20, 2014

SRNDERS

& CHANGZE IN FUND BALANTES -

Tor othe vear ending oo

Sroginzl

Budget

COUNTY

Tinatl

Budgert

105,40% 900
3.69
5o0U

NONMAZOR ZPZC

Actual

ATMSUNTE

2.23
9,088 57
2.0
Z.C0
[

G.00

AL REVENII

o]
P
i)
[}
o
a0
3]
i
.
v
b

L=
"y
=
o
n

ariancs with

[

m

inal Budget
Fositive (Neg!




SANDEZS COUNTY Fage: 39 ot

1z/0
o DRI & IX TUND BALANCES - BUCGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SFECTAL REVENL FUNDS
For the yvear ending June 30, 2014
MANAGEMENT

Criginal Finzl Actual
Budgel Bucges Ancunts

RIVENIZS

Taxas

Froperty Taxes 17,295.00 17,230,008 PREIR =S e i 224 .83}

I

Tergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detall)

Feceral grankts 23,956.00 23,956.00 25,300,231 L.o34d081

State grants .00 .00 0.20 0.0
Stace shared revenuss 0.00 C.00 0.32 a.00
Local grants .00 .00 0.0 . C.00

Crarges for services

Ceneral governmant 9.40 G.00 .02 .00
Puklic safety 0.20 0.00 Q.00 5.00
rukblic works 0.Z20 Q.00 ¢.0c 2,00
Pufrlic heaith 0.C03 0.00 0.0c .00
Tulture and recresation 0.C3 0.0a 6.0 .0

Fines and Zforfeitures

Justice zourt J.oc G.co 0.00 g.2o
3.0C 0.20 0.qaa0 g.2cC

scelilanenus

Invezztmen: and rovalty EErTLngs 3.00 0.

T0TaL reveruss 4i,24¢ .00 41,z46.0C 4Z,365 .93 1,129,982

EXFPENDITURES

Curreny:

Generzl Government
Persanal servicas 0.30 .00 2,00 .00
Sugolies/services/materials, =2tc ¢.en 3.00 3.8 3.00
fuplic Safety
Personal sarvices 40,548.C0 4G, 048 .00 38,342 32 1,7C4.52
supplies/services/materials, etc 10.238.C00 ZC.5338 .00 5,93¢ .72 4,612z

Fublic Works

=1
I’
€3
=1
=]
(=1
»
53
=
¥
(=3
=1

Pzrsonal sem

(=4

T
9]
=1
I
]
Ies
o
=}
o
=]
¥
=]
(=]

s/materials. et

FEYSOna. SeYvices 0.03 0.00 0.0 .00

Supplies/services/matarials, e:c 0o 0.4a0 0.0 .00
Soczal and Ecoromic Services

" Sapplies/services/matarials, etc 2.0 Q.50 0.20 Z.3a0

Tulture and Tecreation

rersonal services 5.0C 8.00 0.ac G.00
Supplise/servicaes/materiale, etc c.ac 0.I0 .22 .20

ng and Community DJevelcpment




19,  COMBINING

i
131

o]

Suppiless/services/materials, etc
Conservaticn cf Natural Resoukrces
Capitel expenditures

Depr Servize

Miscellanenu

m

Tozal expeaditures

Excass of revenues over (underi expanditures

OTHER FINANCING SGURCES (US=zS:

Trznsfers in

Transfers cut

Total orker financirg sources {uses)
MNet chance iz fund palarnce

Fund bhalance - July 1, 2012 -

-h3 previously raporiod

Fund balance - July °,

fund balanoe

Original

Budgert
0.00¢
Q.07
0.3%
2.20
2.00
31,185, 00
( 9,220.00}

G.0C
0.2%9
GO0

BUDGET & ACTUAL
10, ola

fage: 90 of 11z

- NONMAJOR SPECIAL RIVENUE FUNDS

0.4z
J.50
S.00
0.00
0.5¢C
=l,186.00
( 3,940

.00
3.00
0.00

0.oo0
C.ao
0.cc
0.zo
J.Ca

G¢.a:2
.32
T.00

0.00
0.0
.28
.o
J G;

7,425,786
0.02
0.ac
C.G0

26,345 7%
1,345 75




OF

COMEINING

perty Tax

Licenses and permlts

“nrergovernmental revenue (See suopleTental

LoT. lor

B2

cztalll

Fedesral grants

State ¢rants
State shared revanues
l.oczl grants

Charges for services

General government

fuhlic safety
subiic warks
Zublic healtn

Culzure ang recreation
Fines and forleitures

Justice court
Mizcellaneous

InvesIment and royalty earn.ngs

Total reverues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Gameral Covernmenc

Sersonal services

Supplies/zexvices/materials, 2tc
sunlic Safery

Farsonal services

Sunplissfssrvices/matarials, stc
Fun_ic Works

Fersonral services

Suppliss/ssrvices/materials, =2tc
Fublic Healtn

Fersonal zervices

Suppliss/services/materials, eto
Sooial and Economic Services

Suopliss/services/materials, etc

Culzure and Fecresaticn

Eerscrnal serwvices
Supplies/services/materials, etz

hou g and Tomrunity Develoopment

SANDERS CTOUNTY
CHANGCES IN FUND BRLANCES AULCET & ACTUAL
For . the vear ending June 30, 2024

Criginac Final
Budge: Budcet

G.oo 0.3c

5,00 0.00

.00 ¢.oQ

g.00 g.aa

103,664.00 303,854.0C

0.Gc0 0.00

0.00 0.0¢0

Q.30 2.00

0.2C 2.00

g.2l0 .00

g.2¢ .00

(L 0.o00

1 .04

303,554,802 203,634.00

- NONMAJICR

Aobua_

Amounts
300
2.99
Q.99
2.920

329.947.30

0.20
.90
¢.3
0.9
.32
0.350
0.030
0.2

SFECIAL REVINUE

Paye: $1 of

FUNSE

Variance witna

Final Budget

Soglitlive (Neg:

c.an

0.0

0.CcC

G.Co
28,283,208
0.2t

a.ca

Q.20

0.3

g.c2cC

Q.2¢

c.ze

oC

0.00
0.ad
0.00
0.07
0.030
0.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.03
.00

J.a¢
o.00
GO0
0.0¢
D00
0.00
0.00
0.04

.20
©.20
Q.30
0.3

4.0
.20
g.00
0.30
0.J0
0.060
¢.o0

Q.
0.2
0.30
0.25
J.40
R
Z.oan
5.aG
.00
<.00
Z.00
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49. COMBINING STHMT OF REIV, ZXEPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - SULRGET & ACTUAL - NONMASCE SDECIAL REVENIE PUNDZ
For thz year ending June 30, 2014
S PILT
Cricinal Firmal Actual
Bud Judg=t ATCUnTS
Supplies/services/materizls, erc 0.00 2,20 .07 s.an

Conssrvation of Katural Resources
Capital exgenditures . .
Dekt fervics

Brincipal <

Interest

Total expend-icures 0.0z 000 ¢.00 o.00

Excess of revenaes over (undser) sxpenditures 303,564,500 253,684,000 329,347 .00 26,283 .00
OTHER FINANCING SJOURCE USES)
Transfers in C.oo C.30 0.00 2.00
Transfers out ! 303,664,000 i 303,654 .00) G.C¢g 303,664 .00
Tatal other financing scurces {(uzegs! : IC3, 664 .00 { 303,564 00) u.oo

Kzt change In fund zalance .00 .43 329,947 00 329.%47 Q0
Fund palance - July 1, 2013 -
-As previously reported 303,602.00 302,664.90 303,664 .00 0.00
~und balarnce - Julw 1, 2013 - As reztated 303,864 QC 103,684,003 303,654 .00 0.00
rand balance - June 33, 2014 303,564,720 303,664,200 633,£11.00 325,347 00

Al

o
nM




43 COMITNING

STMT CF

GRANTS
EEVENUES
Taxzs
Praoparty Taxes
Licensss «né permits
ntergovernmental! revenue (S€e S

geatzon for detall!l

Federal grazts
State grants
State sharsd revences

grankts
Icr services

General covarnment

Public safety
Public works
Public nealth

Tilcure and recreatlon

Pines and forfeltures

wstice court

Miscellansous

nvestment and royalty

Tatzl reveanues
TEPENDITURES
Current
General Govezrinment

Personal services
Fupplles/services/marerials,
1

Puk

ic

services
rvices/matsrials,
Fzrscnal services
Soppiiess/ssrvices/materials,

Public H=alth

Fergonal

gervioe

Suppliesszerv:
Socizl and Economic Services

Zupplies/services/materials

Cuiture and Recreation

Personal services

Supnlicz/ssrvices/matarials,
a

Housing and Jommunity DevelapTen

SANDERS CCUNTY

%IV, EXDTKD, & CHANGES IM TUND BALANCES - BUCGET & ACTUAL
For che wear ending Janec 30, 2074
Crigingl rinal
Pudgat Budget
3.¢08 0.z0
upplemental
C.00 0.0C
.00 0.0g
0.c0 g.90
0.20 2.00
[ o.00
0.33% Z.o00
2.02 c.Go
5.08 G.oo
s.ua 055
¢.00 g.2¢
0.o0¢ 06.02
4.5 n.0c

00

.00

ere G.00
0.<0
erc 0,20
0.03
atc J.0¢
stz e
c.00
enc C.ooc

0.20
0.20
0.0¢
0.Cz
2.0C

s}
o
[=]

NMASOR

Beeual

AMCUITE

C.00
090
0.00
0.20

[ e TN o & =)
I
[ I =T

=]
[l

0.¢co
G.ocC
5.03
G.a0
.00

2.00

0,50
J.00

Page:
SFECIAL REVEMNUZ

a2 of 112

FUNZS

.00
0.¢0
J.00
200

.00

.00

[HER ]
3,00
.00
Z.00

.00

C.00

0.00

L
3]
]

=
I=}
<




1. COMBINING $TMT OF RIV, EXPEND, &

For the year 2oding O

GRANTE

Criginal

Bugget

supplies/cervices/raterials, eto
Conservaticn <f Natural Rescurces
Capttal expenditures
ekt Service

Erincipal

Lnbtarest

Miscellanecus

Toral expenditurss

Excass of revenues cver lunder) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES)
Transisrs in

Transiers ou:s

Tocral othsr financing scurces (uses)

et snange n fund ba_ance

Fund balance - July 1, 2013 -

-A5 previously reported {
Fund palance - July 1, 2013 - As reszated {
Fund palance - June 3¢, 2014 {

CHANGES Ik FUND

SANDERS

C.00

0.400
0,03
0.0z
0.02
524.97)
624.97]

BALAKT

ES -

&
BUCGET & ACTUAL - NOKMAJCR SZECIAL REVENLE FUNDS
q

Varidances with

Anounts r.nal Budgex
ive (Heg)
Z.00 0.00¢ 000
.00 0.0¢ 0.4¢0
C.00 0.00 9.00
o0 0.00 0.00
500 9.00 0.00
GO0 0.00 000
0.aq 9.0¢C .00
Q.00 Q.38 Q.00
9.00 0.00 0.00
0.0z G, 34 0.0a
0.2z G.acC 0.00
824,57 i 624.97) 0.00
RZg .87, { 624.97%] 0._0a0




=T STHMT CF REY, EXFEND, X BALANCIE - SUCGET & AUTUAL
For o the yvear erding June 20, 2014
SULOZEE PREVENTION GRANT
Criginal Finzal

Ludget
REVENUES
Taxes a.:2¢
4 permizs
mrergovernnentsl revernue {See supplementas
sectign for dstail]
Federal c¢rants 0.00
grants 0.030
ghared reveoues .00
grancs 9.60
fcr services
General covernment 3.40
Public safety J.00
Public worx<s J.00
puklic healih 3.00
Culture and recreation C.00
Fines and forfieitures
Justice cour:s Z.00
Miscellanezus .00
C.an

Invastment and rovalty earnings

Tatal revenues 0.1

EXPENDITURES

Currern

ersonal services 0.00
services/materials, etc 0.%%
Public safery
Perzcnal services 0.00
Zupplias/servicas/mater_als, etc (U]
Pubi.c Works
Perzcnal services 0.00
Suppiies/services/materials, =tc .00
Pukliz Health
Perscnal services .00
Supplies/services/materials, =ztc s.00a
Social and Econcmic Ssrvizes
Supplies/services/matarials, =tc 2.00

Zulture and Recreaticon

Ferscna’ sayvices T.00
Sugnlies/sexvices/materials, atc o220

0.00
0.03
J.00

000
.00

=1
©
-

(=]
=)
5

NOMMABJCE SPECIAL

Actual

Amouncs

.26
2,00
.00

2.00

o.a0

SLa0

0.0

2.50
C.oo
2,28

0.04a
2.44d
0.q4d

0.00

0.00
0.00

REVENJE FUNDE

Variance witn

o oo o
o
o

.02
0.4a0
0.60
3.C0

C.00
.00
o.30
.20
040
C.00

C.00

©

.20




Caiigie SANDERS COUNTY

49, COMSTNTNZ STMT OF REV, EXPENT, & CHANGES IN FUND SALANCES - SUNCET & ACTUAL - NOKMAICR
2

For the year ending June 30,

Is3 fZUTH STICIDE FPREVENTION GRANT

Uriginal Firal Ezrual Variance with
Budces Budget Amcants Firal Judget
B

Suprlies/services/materials, etc 3.00 Q.4¢c .00 0.0c0

Qonservation of Natural kescurces

Capital expenditures v.ac 0.co c.0¢ 0.0C
Debr Service
Principal 0.09 0,00 0.040 4,00
mreragt 9.C0 0.20 0.0¢ [
¥iscellaneous ¢.C0 0.%90 0.00 a.354
expend:buras Q.00 G.a0 G.o0 A
Excess cf revenues cver {under) sxvendicures 2,00 C.00 g.2cC oLG0
GOTEEZR PINANCIMG SOURCES (USES!
Transfers in 5.00 0.4c 0.00 2.00
Trans‘ers out J.0C - 0.¢c2 o.00 o.00
Tztal other financing scurces (uses) 0.0 3.C20 0.00 0.0¢
Net change irn Zund halance g.30 SRy 0.0C 8.23
Tund kalance - July 1, 2 -
-As previocusly ceported Z.45 2,85 0,00
fund calanze - July 1, 2013 - As restatec Z.35 2,385 2,85 0.00
fung kalance - June 3C, 2014 2.85 2.83 2.85 o080




12/

12, COMBINING REV, EXPFEND,
PAC {HEALTE PREVENTION ZRANT)
REVEHNT
Tades

Property Taxes
Licensss and permits
Intergovernmencal ravenus (See supplemental
section for detail!

Feceral grants

State grants

State zhared revenues

Charges
General government
Pullic salety

Pubiic w

riks

Pubiic nealth

Zulture and wecreation
ines znd ferieitures

Jus:ilze cgurt
Miscellarnsous

Investrert and reyalbty earnings

ToTal revenues

EXPINCITIRES

Carrent:

Geanersl Govevrnme:l

Personal serwvices
Suppizes/services/materials, etc

Zuklic

ry

Ferscnal sarvices

fsarvicesfmazerials, etc

Suppla

Puk_ic Works
1

Tersonzl services
Supplies/services/materials, et
Pub_ic Healtn

rzonal services
supplies/services/materials, =tc
Scoial and Economic Services
Supclies/services/marer.als, sbtc
Culture and Recreatlon
perscnal services
Zupniies/gervices/materials, =tc

Housing and Community Develspment

&

CEAR

COUNTY

:ES 1N FIND EALANCES -

r tne vear ending June 30. 20ls
Original Tinal
sucget Budge:
2.390 Q.
le,60C.0C 15, 640
c.oc G
c.ot s
0040 o
g.00 z
[ o
0.0 .
.50 a.
0.3% 0.
2.00 Q.
3.03 a.
1.05 0.

0.040
Q.30
0.00
0.co
G.on
0.0

Z4,000.C0

2,600,020
.00
J.09
.04

LT R

ACTUAL

%]

5]

[ RS )

o

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

- HONMASOR

Actual

Ancunt s

0.7G6
Le.061.
o.az
0.3
(R
Z.6a
2.0C
.90
Z.00
2.90
0.30
0.30
0.3
15.062.25
n.0c
0.0z
0.0z
0.00
G.0%
0.0¢
3,327 .62
53021
J.480
0.400
0,40

CIAL REVZNUE FPUNTS

Pasitive (Neg)

0.

L0G

]
=]

[
-1

@
i

&)
)

@
)

o3
5]




43, COM3INING STMT OF REV, EXPIND,

HTLATICN PREVENTION GRANT!

{EEALTH

Supplies/servicas/materials, etc

sryvation

QO
ol
u1
T

Total expendicures

Fxcess of reventes swver funder] expenditures

FINAKCING SCURCES

Tatal other financing sources (uses)

Net

cnange in fund balance

Fung palance - July 1, 2513 -
ja)

-As previously repcorted

tung balance - July 1. 20.3 - As restated

HANGES

SANDERS COUNTY

endlag

Originzal

sudgst

LG
S.0d
2.0

IN FJHND BALANCES - SUDGET &
3

June

Final

Sudget

C.09
500
0.Cc3
G.o0

0.3%
0.08
2.28

- NOMMAJCOR SP=CIAL

AcTual

AMOUNT §

¢.3
.20
3.00

Pags: 3§ of

REVENUE FUNLCS

Fositive

(Hec!

12,214.51
0,532
Q.CC




43 CCMBINING STME OF

Przoperty Taxses

States sharec re=venues

Zzneral governmen:t
Publiz salety
Fublic worss
Public nealth
Culture and rec
Fines and forfsit
Justice <zurk
Miscellaneous

Investment and vayalvy earnincs

Total ravernues

EXPENDLTURES

Current:

Cemeral Government
Zerscnal services

Suoplies/services/materzals,

Supploes/gervoces/materials.
Pubklic Healith

Personal servicesz

Supplizs/gevvices/raterials,
Sociai and Zconomic Services

supplies/sarvices/matzrials,

rure and Recreation

Suppligs/servicaes/materials,

REY,

eto

atc

; Develcomant

IEDPEKD, & CHANGES IN FUKRD

sucplemenial

Lt

3]
)
uw

n

S

BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL

L0

<
(=]

[T =1
Lol

o oo

o,

w
wn

<

_a0

.00
.00

e 30, 2014

Final
Budcex
a.¢2
55,088 .00
Z.o0
.00
0.G0

.00
.00

.04
.00

-0
L0G

SO0
La0

- NONMAJCR SPECIAL

T
—
-]

[
[N]
—
Lo

S
L
N
a

-l

[=1

=)

n

w

13

.00

el
.30

€3
=)

3]
=]

_Co

.00
.oa

.00

.00

il
-0a

e
[T

.04

.00
ls)

Pac

3

RIVENIT FONDES

Jariance wi

£

Fizal Budgst

6,856,

g,

o

0.
0.
0.

(Meg;

0
LIS T

PR

[

0.

.00
.60

.00

.00

B
[~

o)
e

of

1Lz




Supplias/se

rvation o

expend

Service

Dent

Erinc.pal
Interest
viscel laneois

Tota
Excess of

TEAVE

CTHER TTHANCIN

Transfers in

o

Metw

1y

und palance -

-As previcusly
halance -

Fund

Tund balance -

COMITNING STMT OF REV, EX2ENL,
rvices/naterials, etc

£ Naturzl Rescurces

itar

T expenditures

nuez cver ‘under} expendituras
3 SQURCES (JSES)
ey financing scurcesz (uses)

chznge in fund balarnca
July 1, 2013 -
reported

July 1, 2013 As restaced

June 30, z3l4

CHAMZES IN FURD BALANCES -
Par tEre year sending Jume 30, TIi4

Crigonal Fina-

Budget Budgen
G.Qal
0oz I
¢.22 C
uoac a
033 ]

ERNTD

ERS

COUNTY

BULGET & ACTJAL -

<

NINMASTIR SFECIAL

REVERTE FUND

0o z
03 z
£ { 1,432
37

oo a
ot c.
as 3
27 5,100
73 5

zge: 12

20 of

=}

112




4% COMRBINING $TMT CF REV., EXPEND,

PLANNIKG

REVENUES

Ta

droperty Taxes

and permits
Intergovernmencal ravenue {(See supplamental
section for detail!

Federal grants

State grants

Stzte sntared revenues

Local grants
Chargezs fov services

Geneayrzl government

safecy

works
health

and recreafidn

forieizure

I

Justice courc
Miscellaneous

“nvestment and royalty =2arrings

Tozal reven.es

MCITURZS
Current:
General Covernmment
Perscnzl services
Supnlies/services/materials, £tC
Public Safety
Persconal services

vices/materials, =2tc

Supplies/sgervices/materials, =to
Tup.ic Healzh

zerseonal services

Supplies/sexvices/materials, sto
Szoial and Ecocnomic Services

Supplies/serviges/materials, etco

surs and Recrzatlcn

Housing and Community Ceve opment

L& CHANG

ror the

SANDERS COUNT

original

sudget

0.0¢
c.oa
G0
.00
.00
0.090
0.00
0.10
¢.oo
0.C0
0.40
3,000,300
0. 0f

0.00
0.¢

.45¢c
G.o¢C
0.30
0.3
0.0zC

0.00
3.00
200

e

I
W
b
M
=]
L
s
=
[Fe}
o
I
I
]
P
o
e

0.090
0.z
0.50
0.20
.09
c.as
.02
¢.0c
ooan
0.00
1.000.00
g.o0
3,C000.00

s.ac
z.ac
G030
.00
G.ea
G.oo
0.00
1,300.00
0.00
3.00
0.5¢8

Actual

Amounts

0.0C
0.00
0.00
c.00
c.00
.00
<. ad
C.a0
2.00
2.30
0.30
33324
0.0
3544
G.00
c.00
.00
.04
.00
G.og
.00
IH1.7E
2.00
2.00
.00

variancs witi

Firal Bucgah
Posizive {(Mec!

.G
0.00
0.040
P
C.00
.00
c.no
0,00
C.00
a.00
a.o0
4 Z,266.75)
0.2

5.00
300
500
Z.00
.00
5,00
.00
2.418.25
5.00
oo
C.00




LS w14 SANIERS COUNTY
44, SOMBINING STMT OF EEV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN TUND BALANCIE - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAZOR
For chc year ending Jums 30, 2014
. oOFAMILY 2LANWIKG
Fimal Actual
3udget Amouncs
pplies/sarvices/macerialts, etc 7,00 LoD 200
Conservaticn of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 2 .00 J.30 000
Debt Service
Praincogal 0.00 0.43 0.0C
Interest 0.0 0D.ad 5032
n._04g G.00 0.0z

Miscellan=zoos

Totzl expenditures

Bxcess cf revemues cver (under) expenditures 0,232
OTHZR TINANCING SCQURCES (USES)

Transfers in .00
Transisrs ouz t.00

Tctal cther financing sources {uses
net change in Zund balaace 0.00
Fund hbslanze - July 1, 2013 -
~As previcusly reported 692 .53
und kalance - July 1, 2013 - As restated 692 .53
Tund kalance - Sune 3G, 2004 592 .53

]
]
G0

Q.00

597,62
- s
o _—

151.43
SN0
.00

0.z0
CLa0
Z.00
.00
2.00

131 .a¢
8.0
0.3

Z51.49

2.00
- 500
o 1eras

1S

]
W




3]
rh

SANDEERS ZOUNTY

& ACTUAL - NCNMASOE

N COMSINTNG ST®T OF R#V, ZXPFEND, & CHANGES IHN TIUND BALANCES -

For tne wear ending June 30, 2014

L GRANT

REVINUEE

0.0% c.co 0.00 0,00
{See supnlemenzal
11.758.80 11,753.00 10,202,238 ! 1,555.65)
State grants Q.c0 T.00 0.2C G.03
State stared ravenugs 0.53 .60 .Gl ¢.aa
Local granks 0.4z C.o0 0.0o0 000
Charges for services
Ganerzl government c.00 0.2a% 0.o0 0.00
Public safety .00 8.3z 0.90 .00
rukblic works 0.0¢ 8.0z 2.00 G .00
Pukblie health 6, 000,04 5,200.00 7.,545.58 L,24% .5
Culture 'and vecreation J.00 0.00 c.00 s.G0
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.%0 7.00 2.00 ' n.4ao
Moscellanecus E,269 00 3,265,060 5,969,253 1,700,865
Investment and royalty earnings 0.48 S.G0 6.3z 0,00
Toctal revences Z2,027.0C 23,0nz27.0C0 2%,.22 .58 2,794.58
EXPENDITTRES
Current:
Seneral Govermnment
Personal services 0,50 .00 4,00 s.lC
Supplies/gervices/matsrials, etc .30 s.of .00 G.o8
puclic Szlety
bPerscnal servicas 0.08 2.a0 9.53 0.03
Suzrliss/services/materials, etc a.4ac ] g.oo [
sarvices a.o0 c.io 0.az 0.00
Supp‘_ies,"services,"‘:atc—rials, a2t 0,00 Q.30 ohe} ¢.oc
Zublic Mezlch
Perzcnal sesrvices g,423.00 8,425.040 H,366.34 68 .68
Zupplies/services/materials, eto 5,035.00 5,035.00 2,827.95 1,407.08%
Social and Beonomic Services
supplies/services/matariale, et 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services .20 300 G.00 .00
supplies/services/marteria.s, etc G030 .00 C.00 2.4a0

Housing and Community Deve_onment
s Y 2

Ve
[




4%,  COMBINING STMT OF

zupplies/services/materials, etc

Rescurces

fervice

Zrincipal
Lnterest

Mizcellanscus

Total expend.tures

Excess of ravenues over {under

OTHIR FINANCING SQURCEIS (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers out

Tozal other financing sources (uses)

Net change irn fund kalance
Tund kalaznce - July L, 2013 -

-As previously repcrted

rund balance - July 1, 2013 - As restated

Fund ozalance - Jure 30, ZC14

& CEANGES

For the

expanditures

EANDERS CO

vear

Criginal

Budact

o.

IMN FUND BRLANCES -

SNCING

o

[Sighing

Jone 30, Z0

15,452.00
9,567 .00
s.00
2,00
c.00
3,567 .00

00

oo

L0

Accual

Amounts

BUDRGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCZR SPECIAL
14

variancs wit

Final

Budget

i Ne

o

<
oo

[
[




13 COMBINING ETMT OF REV, EBX2SKD, & CHAMGIS IN FUND BALANIES - BURGET & ACTUAL
For the wvear ending Sune 30, 20314
200 S IIZIACRISH
Original Final
pudget Budget
Proparty Taxes a.04% .00
Licenses and pernits
Incergoverntancal revenue {(Se= supplemental
seczicn for detaill
Fedsral gran:s 31,851.04 21,851. 00
Zzats grants 0.03 0L00
Szats shared rsvenues 0.08 0.00
Local grankts J.02 0.0g
Charges for services
Gereral government 0.08 .00
Pubiic safety [ .00
oybiic works .00 2,00
Public heal:tl 0.30 C.00
Culture and recreacicn 0.720 .00
znd forfeizures
CUETICEe CCurt 0.09 G.00
¥iscel_oan2ous .30 5.00
vestnent and royalty earnings .70 GGG
Total revenues 31,851.00 31,831.0¢C
EXFENDITUEES
Currernt:
General Covernment
Pers serviges 0.z 0.0z
supplias/services/materials, ecc 0.%0 .03
Fukblic Safeny
Personzl services 0.3 8.2%0
supplies/services/materials, exc 0.00 0.00
Fukblic Werks
Personsl services 9.90 0.30
Supplies/services/materials, e:cc O.on Q.20
Puklic Health
Persconal services 3z2,412.00
Suppliss/services/materials, etc 10,3500 00
Social and Zoonomic Services
Buppliez/services/materials, etc ¢.00 0.00
Culturz and Regreation
Personal servicss .00 s.00
Supplizz/serviczs/mats ers c.o0 4]

Housing and Community Developmen:

- MNONMAJCR SPECIAL
Actual
Amount s
Q.30

34,045,030

2.00
0.00
0.9¢
C.00
C.00
5.0
G.00
0.00
c.o¢
0.00
.00

Q.ad
a.ac
G.oe
g.co
0.20
G.50
29,882.35
3,141.95
500
[
[ ]

final Budgat
Positive iNeci
0.Co
2,2.97.00
0,00
U.00
c.an
2.00
-.00
Z.00
Z.00
<. 00
.o
3.00
.00
2,137.90
G000
0.00
0.04
0.oa
Q.35
(L
2.529.53
4, 858.43%
2.00
T.on
3.00
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R5 CCUNTY Page: 1Iz of

4% CO¥BINTNG STMT OF =2V, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FLND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -

the year ending June 30, 2014

A-tual

Amount s Final Budget
Positiwve (Negh
Suppl-es/sservices/materials, etc 8.0 G.230 0.0 n.an
comservabion of Natural Resources
0.00 a.22 0.zc 0.00

o.q0e 0.0
000 a.a
0.00 Q.22 0.3¢

Miscellaneous

Total expendituraes 4zZ,412.00 42,422 00 3:,024.3C 7,387 .70

bl

o £ revenues over (under) expenditures i 10.561.00) ¢ 0,560 .00} i 376,321 G,5%84. 70

i

55 .

OTHER FINAMNCING SCURCES {(USEE;
Transiers in a.00 .00 g.uc g.00°

Transters cut .00 ¢.00 .2 ¢.00
Total orner financing sources iuses) 0,00 0.00 ¢80 3.00
Net shange in fund balance . 10,361 .00) ¢ 10,561,000 i 76,331 9,334,700

Fuand kalanza - July 1, 2012 -

-Ag previously reported

=und balance - July 1, 2013 - As rastated

“und halazmce - June 10, zZC14




B3 COMBINING STMT OF REV,
Ly TLEZACCD GRANT
REVEMNIZS

L]
il
M
m
=}
o
s
i
n

Feceral grancs

Stats Jrantsz
Stazs sharec revenucs
Local grants
Charges for services
Gangral goveroment
Pukbliz safety
Puklic works
Pukziic health
Tultire =2nd recreatlon
Tines and forfeltures
Justice court
Miscellanecus

Investment and royalby sarnings

Total revenues

EXPENEDIT

Current:
Feneral Sovernment
pPerscna. services

surplies/services/materiais, ecc

Pukiic Ezfery

Personal serv.ces

m
5}

supplies/services/materials, &
public Works

Fersonal services

supplies/services/materials, etc
public Zezlth

Larsonal serwvices

Suoplizs/sarvices/materials, =ztc

:d Sconomic Services

Supplieg/services/naterials, =tc
Culzure and Recreation

Perzomal serwvices

Supplies/services/fmaterials, etc

Sousing and Community Development

& CHANGES IN

SANDTIRS CCUNTY

[
I3
o

32,17z.02

500
Z.0C
Z.ooo0

C.00
.00
0.0¢
0.0
a.00¢

G.C0
2.0%0.0
0.0

0.04g
c.0q

0.09

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET &

waoe phe year ending June 30,

2ITUAL
201+

- NCNMAJCR SPRCIAL

Final Actual

0.405
0.03
3.0¢
°.00
S.Ga0

G.00
G.00
0.0g

.00

34,175.C00
.00
5.oa

.60

c.nag

.00
s.na

28,382.00
4,928.00

0.ac

0.an
0.0

roourts

33,301,985
[
2.00
3.90

3,400
2.3
0.3z
a.z0
0.zo

T.0oaQ

Lo

S0
.o

Fage: 1

REVENJE TUND

Varianss with

Final Budcet

( 514.
1,001.

c? cf

<

.o

.35
00
.00
_Go

SO0

.00
.00

e

G0

LG0

21

el

3]
(=3

I
)




EXPEND,

T TIBACCT GRANT

Supnlies/servoces/materials, =tc
Cocnservation of Natura: Rascurces
Capical expenditures
Debt Service

principal

Interest

¥iscellaneous

Total expenditures

Bxcoss of ravenues cver junder; expenditurss

OTHER FINANCING S0OURCES

Transisrs un
Transters zut
Total other financing scurces (uses)
Net change in fund kalance
fund kbalance - Julwy 1, 2013 -
‘As previowsly raported

Func-palance - July 1, 2013 - As restzated

Tundé ba.znce - June 3¢, ZI14

&

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - 2UDCET & ACTUAL
Fcw the year ending Jume 30, 201:
Ovigirtal Tinal

Fudgesz Budget

0.cs o.a

0.ac .30

0.20 a.0¢

0.C0 0.950

CLa0 000

33,BCC.00 33.300.00

La0 372002

0.00 0.z

0.0z 0.2IG

0. Z.00

375.80 372,00

3,021.53 1,521 68

3,521.58 2,021 68

5,256 .68 3,396 63

SANDERS CIZUNTY

- NONMASCR

SDECIA

T

ags:

REVINUZ FIN

104

DS

variance with

1,606,226
2,00
S.0o




v

COMBINING STMT CF REY, EXFEND, &

HEALTH TRATXING FROJELT

Originac

Budges

Property TEXes .o

Licerses an

permits

irtergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

secrion for detaill

Fadera. grarts 0,00

trate grants R 0.4a0

State =shared revenues 3.00

Local grants C.00
Charcges fcor services

General government g9.3%40

Public szafety .38

<

Pukliic

wo

rurlic nealth

m oo O
[=TE =)

Culture and recreation

Fines an¢ forieitures
Tustice court ¢.o0
Miscellarneous ¢.qe
Inwvesznent ard royaliy earn’ings .36
“otal revenues 0.03
EXFENDITURES

Curzent:
General Government
Isona. serv.oes 0.2

=]
[=
©

Suppl-es/services/materials, ecc
Tupl.c Salety

Darzonal services J.00

Supplisasssrvices/materials, 8IcC .00
Poklic Works

Perscral ssmrvices .00

supplies/services/mater.als, =tc a.nn
Fublic Hszalth

Tersonal Services 0.IC

Supplies/servicas/materials, etz 0.03
Zocial and Economic SeErviCes

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00

“ture and Recreatizon

Perzonal sarvices .20

supplies/ssrvices//raterials, erc Cono
Housing and Corrmunity Develcpmert

=y
o
©

C.00
0,00
a.ce

2,00

C.a0
0.00

0,00

.00
0.0

[
]
5]

(=1
=)
<2

.60
.00

<.00
2,00
0.z

0.C3o
0.l
0.4a32

0.00
0.0¢

2.00
.00

.00
0.30

<
€3
=1

=
o
]

0,08
3,40
J.10Q

SPECIAL REVENUE

FUNES

varilance

Final Budget

LT R e |
<«
o O

©

=1

[
2
=]

[T == ]
fal
<2

4.0a

Z.00

0.00
.00




49,  COMBIMNING STMT JF REV

EXFEND,

Suprlies/serviceg/materials, eLc
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expendiiurss
Labt Service

Princinal

Inzeres:t
Vigcellaneous

Toral expenditures
Excess of reverues cver {undsr] sxpenditures
GTZER FIMANCIWNG SCURCES {USES]
Trazsfers in
Transfers out
Tozal sther financing sourczs (uses!

Nat

Fund balance July L, 2012 -

previcusly raported

ind palance - July I,

rund palange - June 20,

change in fund kalance

COUNTY

SAMNTERS

& CHANCGES IN FUND SALANCES -

For tne y2ar encing June 30,

0.0¢C
a. .0z
0.22
0.0z
3.8

0.09
"""""" 000
32,22
"""""" v
"""""" e

BLDGET & ACTUAL -

2014
ACtial
Amount s
¢.02
g.0d l
0.ca z
0.c3 &
G.oo z
J.0% 2
.o 2
.00 ]
.00 s}

32,22
32.22
3z 22

NONMAJCE SEECIAL

REVIN

Saoce:

UE

110 ¢

PUKDS

0.Ca
g.co
oLo0
C.C0
[

C.G0
SO0
5.00
0,00
0.00
.00
g.0¢
0.:%¢
0.30

12z




L7157 s SANDERS COUNTY pags: .. oI 11z

40, CO¥BINING STMT OF RZV, EXPIND, & CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & STUAL - NONMAIOR SPECTAL REVENUE FENDS

nding June 3%, 2014

Aczual Yariance witb

Amcunts Fizal Sudgeb

ZVENUES

s and permics

vernmenta. ravenue {See suppiemental

for detail)

regeral granis .o J.00 0.C2 9.00
State grants .00 .99 .00 0.00
State sharsd revences 2.00 J.50 Q.00 [E ]
rants .00 J.C0 ¢.00 0,30
SQIVLTES
General governme 0.040 0.032 C.0cC CLac
Public safety 0.0z s.oe .06 G.ou
suhlic woris 0.037 <. o .30 0.00
Fuplic nealth ¢.aa 2.0 J.zC 0.00
Culzure and recreaticn s.oo T.00 2.22 ¢.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justize court g.00 0.00 6.00 0.00

Migoeliznsous 0.30 0.%0 0.00 0.00

Tnvestment and rovalty earnings

1 revenues 0.0l 3. 0%

EXTENDITUREZS

Turrent:

Genoral Zoverament
Tersconzl services 0.400 0.00 0.09
Supplies/services/marerials, etc 0.20 .20 a.00 0.00

public Safsuy

Fe 0.0 0.00 .00 0.30
Supvlies/services/raterials, atc 2,300.¢C2 =,300.C% 2.00 2,0G0.00

puklic wWorks

Persaonal services c.o0d 9.0z .00 .00

Supplies/services/materia_s, etc 0.40 .00 C.00 el
Tublic Zealth

Ffergonil services .06 C.e0 2.3% 0.U3

izs/services/materials,
1 zmd sconomic Servicas
Supplles/ssrvices/materlals, 2tc

Zulture and Recreation
aa 0.0

0.0 .00

Perscrnal ssrvices

(=]

1

o)

=l
0
[
La=l

supplies/services/materials, erc 0.42 0.

Housing znd Community Dewvelopmernt

r‘n




Budget
Suppl-es/services/waterials, etc g.00
Conservation of Matural Rescurces
Capital expenditurss c.00
Sebt Service
srincipal S.00
Intarest J.02
Misc=llaneous 0.0¢
Total expsnditures 2,000.¢C3
nxCcess ¢ revsnoes aver (UnCer) expenditures { 2,300.20
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES!
Trangfars in 0.00
Transtfers cut 0.no
Total other Zinancing sources (Uses) c.oo
ket change in Iund kalance : 2,000,807

Tund kalance - July

-A5 previously
Fund balance -

Fuad palance -

COMBINIRM

.

reportad

€]

STMT OF XEV,

2013 -

ZAPEND, & CHANGES IN

For the vear

driginal

FUHD BALI

BUDGET &

30, 2014

Tinal
Rudgert

0.CZ

[

fofe

J.00

S.00

2,02C.00

.32
¢.C¢C
J2.00

ACTUAL

-~ NORMAJCR

0.4%
a.cc
J.20
2.0

YVariance with

Final Budge:z

Dosizive

{Meq!




SANDZRS COUNTY fagz: 1

43, SOMBTINIRG STMT OF REY, EXPEND, & CHANGES N FUND BALANCIS

Ly Taxes
Licenses a=d pevr—its
Intargovernhenca. revenue (See supplemenctal
zection for deca-l]
rederal ¢rancs
gracts

shared revenues

Charges fcr services

Public

Public

Fuiblic

anc recreation

and forfeitures

tices court

Miscellanecus

ment and royalty earnings

Toctal revenues

EXPENDITURES

Turrent:

eral Covernmert

Persanal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Funlzc Safeoy

personal services

Zupplies/services/materials, =t

1

Zupo_les/zervices/materiala, stc

Suppliesfzervices/mazarials, et

,
Lo}

Zocial and Ecoromic Serviceas
Supoplies/serviges/materials, etc

cuolture 2nd Recreation

Pergonal servioes

Supplies/service aterials, etc

m

Heusing znd Jommunity Development

BUDGET & ACTUAL - TOTAL MNONMAJOR SEECIAL REVZNUE F

For the vear ending June 30, 2014

L.200,547.00

166 .22
TET.475.07
12%,26e.00

4.00

1Z,000.00

5.G000.00
L20,572.00
6.000.00

240.,000.,00

Actusil Var-—ance with

Budget Amcunts Final =udget

Pos.tive [Heg

1,220,547.00 Z,133,552.37 { 11,990,
577,166, 22 383,251.78 i 187,924
TET . 475 .07 481,224 .44 ! 308, .38
122,256,320 182,301 1% 32,34¢%
3C2,6684.20 323,947, Z3,285
12,000,300 13,048, ' 1,352
£.0c0.20 506,87 { 4,492
13C,.573.50 124,789 .02 5,216,
£,000.50 7,949 .28 1,349,
240,000.20 228,.0:2.82 . 11,897
5,000,200 12,300.¢2C 7,300
175,896.20 34,383.00 { &1,313
1,516.00 1,269.49 { 448,
3,534,5393.23 3,005,645 8¢ ( SZ%,347

of 2

UNDE

I T
IR

5]
o

o
5]

253,248.02
67,9038.0C

i4,411.07
Z81,207.00

245,228 00
151, 725.00
3497,158.00

23,149,020 20,252.28 z.,836
67,803 .03 Sz 55,5467
134,4L11.07 77,507 .44 SE, 203
333,422,068 243,605 28 89,334
137,641,032 136,067.05 6,573,
1,3753,235.08 561,063 .44 310,255,
122,615.03 108,332 .82 17,732
S4,Z44.03 37,67L.58 1,372
246,228.03 2.4,309.97 31,318
153,832,285 112,348 24 33,730,
34, 18800 230,234 .20 56,873

~1
9]

ES
o

0L
pY,




a3 COMIINING ZEZIND,
plies/ssrv_ces/marerials, etc

r
Conservation of Natural Resaources
Capital expendituxes
Capt Szrvice
Principal
Intzarasc
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of wes gvetr funder! expenditures

(HEES:

Tetal other

financing

MNeT chanoe -2

rund balance - July 1, 2413 -
-As previoously reported
1, 20.> - As

Fund kalance - July

Tund Lkalance - June 30, 2024

& CHANGES

1 FUND

cne year ending
Crigizal
B
5,20C .00

- BUDGET ACTURL -
1

&
Jane 30, 240

s
[
e
[t
=
[

©
]

32,522,004
2,%Zg4.00
0,772.00

Fage: 2 zio2

TCTAL HCNMAJIR SPEZCIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Erortual

Amounts

¢.oa
¢ 00
0.a0

Vazrianoe wWith

Final Budget
Fositive (Neg:
3,839,132

. 412 .=4;
412.87
I.,%38 .10

{ 25.250.00)
642,354%.00

bl




SANDERS ZOUNTY Fage:
55. COMBINING SALANTT SHEET - NONMAJOR CAPITAL FROJECT PUNDS

For tne year ending June 30, 2014

40090 42453 Total Noomajsr
JMY CARPITOL TMPROYV LIBRARY CATITAL I¥ Cap. Pros. Funds

equivalezts 17,935.6%2 81,000,900 98,585,610

TOTAL ASSETS 17,925,630 37,000.%0 95,585 .60
LIABILITIES
FUND SALANCES
Unassigned {nsgat_ve bal_ance oniy) 17,985 .60 a1,002.02 . 93,985,450
Tcral Fund Balances 17,985.60 21,4000.602 53,985,450
Total L-abiiities anmd Fund Salances 7,98E5.60 41,805.0¢ 58,985.50




SANDERS CCUNTY

COMBINING STV OF =TV, RKFEND, & CHANGES -N FUND BRLANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL HNONMASCR

for the vear ending June 3%, ZIlg

Variance w
ral Budget

e INedq!

Licenses and permits
intercovernmental revence (See subplemental
secction Torv detail)
arges ftor services
Fines and forfeituras
Mizcellancous
Investment znd royalty esrnings

Torval revanaes

Social
Culture and Escreation
Housing and Commanify Jevalopment

Ccnservation ¢f datural Rescources

Dekr Servic

of revernues ovar (under! expenditures

FINANCING SOURCES (USES]

Net change 2o fund balance
Fund kalance - Suly 1, 2012 -
SAs previously reporlizd

Fund kalance - Suly 1,

rund kalance - June 3C.




SAMNDEZRE COUNTY Page: 2 of 2

iz la/ls

§ IN FUND BALANCES - NORNMAJOR CAPITAL PRCOJECTS FUNDSE

B CIMBINIHNG

ETMT OF IV,

the year end.ng Jun2 30, 2014
Y CAPITAL IMBROVIMINT FUND
Original “inal Actual variance winh
Budget Budgez ATCUNCE Fina., Budge:

REVEMUES

xes

Licenses and permits

Intergoveromental revenue

sectwon for detail)

z for services

and Zorfaiturss

Fings

Misce_laneous

Znvegtment a

4 royalty earnings

Total revenues
EXFENDITURES
Surren
General Sovernment
Publ>c Salecy
Public Weorks

oy
Puklic Hezlth
Social =nd ZIconomic Sservices
Culture and Recreaticn
Housing and Comsuniby Development
Conservatilon of Marural Rescurces

Debt Serw:.ce

Excess of ravenues over |under) expendizures

SCURCES

COTEER FINANCING

fund balance

2021 -

Fet chargz in
ruangd balance culy 1.

-AS previnusly reported

Funé balance - July I, 2013 -

T.nd balance - ZFune 30, 2014

82,800,090

o.0
3.00

0.24
0.00
0.0C




23, COMBIMING STMT OF REV, EXPEMNL, e

REVENLES

s ard peirmits
Tatergovernmantal revenus (Ses supplemental
section for dstail

Charces for sszrvices

forfeiture

Fines and
Migcellaneous

“nvestment and royalty earnings

EXPENZITURES
Zarre=nt:

neral Zovernment

Zunlic Safety

Wworks

Health

zmd Egonomic Services

Saocial

Culture ard Racreation

Housing and Communicy Development

Censervaction of Matural Resourcez
Service
Txcess of revenues over lunder) expendltbures

COTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Met change in fund salance

£
rand malance - July 1, 2CLl3 -

-As previcusly reported

Fond balance

:d balance -

SAKDERS

TN FUND BALANC

45]
¢7]

CHANGES

Fur thz year ending June

300
2.04
0.0
G.20
S%,93%.33
$3,93% .38

93,533 338
94,533 .33

TOTAL NONMASOR
Actual
Amournts
46 .22
40,22

46.22
46 .22
98,939,238

45 22
45 .22
&b, 22




" SAMNDERS

i

59. COMBINTHG BALANCE SHEET - PERMANENT ZUNES

For the year ending June 35, 2014

8210 Total

NIAZADL CEMITZRY Cermanent Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash eguivalents Z1,5

Taxzs

TITAL ASSETS 2.,859.14 21,6883 1+
LIABCLITIES
Dus tc otner covernments 25,4%0.36 23,1%0.2¢

T3TAL LIAZTLITIES 2

FIKC BALANCES

Unassigned {negative palance only)

Toral Fund Balances

Totzl Liakilitiss and Fund Balances

[s]



61 COMIINING YTATEMENT 0r REVENUZ,

EXPEN

AND THANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the yezr endizng Jurns 22, 2

3020

KIRRALS

and permits
Tntergevaramentcal rsvenue iSes upplemental
zervices
srfeitures

Miscellanacus

HXEENDITURES

Scvernment

Satety
Zublic Weorks

Supplies/ssrvices/marerials, etc

Pulylic Hesalrtn
Culture and Recreation
Ecuszng and Communily Zevelopment
Canservation o2 Natursl Eesources

Debt Service

Tctal expenditures

revenues owver

OTHER 7 INANCING 3C0URCES

det changz in fund balance
Tund kalance - July 1,

-Am oravicusly reporcec

Fund balance - July 1,

fund kalance -

CEMETERY

14

EERMANENT

FUNDS

Pz

<




Zchadule

SENDERS
a8t Recelipt

For tne Year

Cizhursements

st

Beginning

Balance

Recaived

TransiIers

Disbursad [o P

=116 RCTAD FURD
101003 CAsSH

2120 OLL WELFARE
101902

BRIDGE

{AZH
FUND
101300

21430

CASH
WEZD CONTRIL
102606 CASH
215C FRZDAYC
1916940

RY ANIMAL CCNTROL
CASH
50 COUNTY FAIR
11000 CASH
2170 A
101000 CASH
2790 COMFREHENSIVE IKNSURANCE
131000 CASH
2200 INSECT FURD
102303
223
10.50C
2220 LIZRARY
15:1c0d0

CASH
COUNTY PARKS
CRSH
FUND
ChSH
Q4 COUNTY AMBULANCE
o108 CAsH

EMERGENCY

CASH

ZAZ MAT EMERGENCY SERVICES

0Cd CASH

CITIZENS
CRAEH

2281 SZNICR CITIZRNE

101660

TRANSFORTATION
101002 CASH

2300 PUBL-C
101902

{LAW ENFCRCEMENT!

2301 SANDERS CDONTY
101302 ZASE

23

COALITICN B

131705 CASH

HEALTH IMNSURANCE

ZEVY

RESCUZ
101020 CASH
12716/ 24
12:00:42

jisbursements

26,028

Fage:

Report. ID:

Tund/Account

Transiers

Disbursed

Juc

Ending

Balanc

€




L
bl

CASH 4,004 .30 2,843 35 J.67 [H ] 2. 37 4,329,245
AWUGE SOUTH S5E ROAD ¥
CASH 2,2562.84 1,455 77 13003 0.o0n 1,121,229 3,503.41
{LCNG TERM}
1,G26.23 363,94 9.0 0.cC (LN 404 1,39C.24
2700 SPANDERS COUNTY CHRISTVMAS RELIER
101000 CASH 1%,858.27 13,227 .48 30.22 94073 5,2.3.47 24,825,353
2731 SANTERS COUNTY CRIMIS STOPFRRES
10000 CAS 2,zz%. 78 2.00 Q.22 0.50 ~&8 .84 2,043, 96
261z LET PRIG
101000 CASH 1,227.7% 0.0¢ 0.c0 0.5a 5.00 1,227.76
ZEZG FUEL TAX
101300 CARSE 139,152 .44 120,627,582 g.00 Q.90 1.9,882.30 133,927.85

192320 CASE .5.230.33 3,258.17 Z.00 181.62 2,045.39 2.,273.99
2840 NOXIOUS WZZD

10Za0C CASE 1.
2841 EURASIAN WATERMILFOIL [was 2340

TEL .45 30,525.70 7,347,049 1,022,580 38,525.59 9.0C

101060 7 4,315.99 222,070.11 3,598 61 2.00 229,486 71 0.0z

2842 Watershed Asssssment-Middle Clark Fork River

107902 CA 0.00 51,333.54 20,021 .68 G .00 F1,350.20 0,02
2350 911 {GENTY NO.

101005 CASH 318,.31%.74 141,250 94 €.207.99 763 .50 44,565, 385 379,341.21
2352 ZOUNTY LANLD TNFORMATION

101000 CAZH Z&,318.25 i,282.00 0.3z 0.0C 375,00 28,225.23
2860 LAND UST PLANNING

1010C02 CASH 12,256.4% 4,285,003 59.83 2.0C C.2z 15, 605.09
23202 TITLE III ZRCJE (Was Rural Add)

101009 ZAEH 580,552 68 ¢.0a 2.32 0.C3 68,442 .53 522,:12.C7

2950 DUJ TASK FORCE

01000 CASH 9,037.77 2,800.00 359.7% .20 £,3¢7.01 5,83C.52
2951 ¥zticmal Highway safecy (NHT

101600 CASH Pietel 4,449,598 3,973.65 33,35 $,389.75 0.00

2952 EPERCIAL FROJSECTS

171000 CASH -L.330.82 Z,687.834 3,818.90 3.090 4,373.3z2 0.0C

]

-0.11 146,416 23 .00 .00 53,125.57 31,272 .5¢
Za58 SFFPICI COF EMZRGENCY MANAGEMENT

10300 CASH T£,34%.79 42,532 95 0,38 38392 45,055.65

L
[t
W]
oy
av
KN

101900 CA oo 323,247, 00 0.33 0.63 C.o0 £33,611.00

2%64 PUBLIT HEALTH MISC. GRANTS
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101008 CASHE -100.00 50

12/16/74 Page: 3 ol &

12-00:43 Repors ID: Lis0Z

Transfers Transfersa
Tund/Recount Ralance Recelived Ia Niskursed s
2969 YOUTE FCICILE PREVENTION SRANT
121C0¢ CASH Z.33 ¢ 00 0,00 c. .0 a. 53 .23
2970 IMMUMIZATZON (HEALTH PREVENTICN GRANT!
151600 CASH 2i.093.57 10,308 25 0.0% n.oc 3.457. 7% 22,743 13
2971 wWic
121600 CASH 2432 31 62,032 L6 &.3az 0.03 55,976 89 G412 73
2972 MILY PLANNING
131500 CasH 3 EEER oS EED RS
53,507, 46 25,121.33 oo0G ey 7z, 74373

127,305 59 30, E8G.00 42 .30 [ 3%, 066,05 142,100 %




Iul CASH 22.22 2,00 LG0 .00 500 323
Z RESCUZ
Pl CASH F,.819.52 0.00 o.00 a.00 .00 7,81%2.52
Toral 3,604,120.25 7,128,215 .17 155,083,105 24,223.488 6,288,338.57 4,374,731.12
54 17,33%.38 .00 4a8.42 0.a0 0.08 1%, 9BE.AD
4002 CAPITAL IMEROVEMENT FUND
7 &L.00G 02 J.00 O.0n 0,00 D.02 37,020.03
Tobal £330 JMy CA IMZRCVEMENTSE 98.%2%.38 .00 0.0 4.020 98, 985 .50
429,%11.76 67,794 .33 5,344 00 1,121.4%Z2 §EZ,332.77 =03,
Tonzl 3024 19,911,786 iGT, 7894 . B3 6,245.00 Z.1%1.42 g8z2,3592.77 <09,
7028 RESTITIUTICN FOR CRIME VICT
idigol CAacH 2,728,793 68 .60 [ 0.00 0.02 3,087,732
7105 ALCOHCOLIC REHAB
121000 CAS‘-I- 2.0 20,320.00 .00 20,320 .00 0.037 0.C3
7130 PROTZSTED TAX F0OND
ZC1lcoc CAsH azr, 53,164.20 1,95%.99 0.00 369 67 387,633.21
7140 PJBRLITC ADMINISTRATCR
221000 CASH 5,324.65 $.00 c. 00 0.00 0.0 5,3%4.83
71z¢ REDEMPTION FUND
lC1coC CAsH 7.2 56,744 .45 9,580,532 56,744,235 $.500.32 2018
71530 CLzEXK OF D 5TRICT CCURT
1T1lU0G CagH 3,265.88 36,005.00 G.ag 000 0.89 33,2868 82
7151 DISTRICT CCURT TRUST / BONDS
L3LT0¢ CAZH o 3,390,242 14 10,%36.9%9 3,395,470.08 =,805.05 Z.oo
7170 TREASURZRS TRUST B
T21C0C CAasH 2,582,279 11,227 .50 11,972,130 3,500,322 2,52%.37
BANKRUPTCY FIND
LU1C0C CTAZH n8.27 3.00 0.03 .80 G.o0 12.27
7.55 TRUSTEE ACCOQRUNT
1100t CAZH 195.87 J.00 0.02 0.Co J.00 133.07
L2716/ SANDERS CCUNTY Page: 4 of &
12:90:43 & Disbursements Repszt ID: L1&0Z
2023-2014
Beginning Transfers Tracsiers Znding
Fund/Account Balarce Received n Disbursed Cut Balance
188 CITY BOND/CREDIT CARD
LOLGDC CASH I1.23 22,933.5%6 G.20¢ 20,882.98 n.oc i,06..81
7189 CRIMET VICTINS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
“CiC0C CASH 48%.00 6,253.00 Q.20 7,055,988 0.00 328.0z2
7240 HOT EFRINGS GARBAGE
101000 CASE 1:18,664.61 115,634,244 5R6 .35 105,248, .4 1,312.51 133,404 753
1245 DIXKON GARDAGE
501200 CAEH 73,400, 34 1,134 7% ¢.a0 3G, 87330 538 98 63,016, 65
FALLS TV
T3L00C0 CASH 27,862,447 24.28%.6¢ 128,35 22,736 .58 L,07%.73 23,405.12
FLE0 JOCKZ IRRIZATION DISTRICT
ERERR S 5,531.75 1E,391.89 0.00 40,209,392 G.o20 3,6502.72
7240 TASTEIEN SANDERS ZONSERVATION
LRI 11.355.82 735 21,721,581 1e.z1 al4.2a
IZRIGATION
31,699,232 351.519.3% o.o0 341,142.81 262.12 47,812,911
CEMETEZRY
2,708 .77 22.,312.1¢9 52.07 22,.027.33 o4 3R 3,327 .23
CEMZTERY DISTRICT
1,207.50 2,919 .22 0.00 T,230.77F Tiz. a9
ZIR:
22 6E,330.22 1,4349.4% Ge.,258. .47 7. 263,834.73




e

L3100 CASH
7350 DIXCH RURAL

121200 CAST

LUL0CE CASH

Ty

NOXON -

RUN

Iol020 CAZE
£37% TROUT CREEEK
121000 CASH

F373 HERDN (DUNTY PARE DISTRICT

131600 CASH
TATE HOT SPRING
121000 CASH

7380 FLAINS/ DARA
101200 CASH
7386 GRS
157200 CASH
12/15/14
12:00:43

MOXON RURAL-

RURAL PIRE

FIXZ
FIZ=

CEMETERY

PUALIC dOSPITAL CISTRICT

PARK TISTRICT

Ty

™

EM MOUNTAZN CONSERVATION DIST.
o

187,679
2,701
2,913

16,325
4,723
15,207
47,231
83,423
2,600

sal

For the Year

21,%1¢9.4¢
5,072.38
12,032 .64

SANUERS CCUNTY

Cash Recelpts & Dispurserents

—

B
o

20i3-2C1=

4,985
Lo,508
25,470
34,463

i

[}

.38

o

92,345
25,644
272,424

Fund/Account

Beginning

Balange

Z,2¢4
1t, 622
3,827
7,584
33.832
Diskbursed

T350 TR CRK-HERON-MNOXKON TV

1¢100s TASH

7335 EAST SANLERS CU.

1010Cs CASH

TR59 BANDEZRS COUNTY COMMURITY O

1010G0 Zasd

T4XX Agerncy - State {(alll

110490 CASE

Tl Diz

1213000 CASH

- Schrols {all:

371 COUNTY TUITION FUKND

JLZ00 CASH
¥3ZC HIGH ECHOOL
1023500 CASH

7335 COUNMTY SCHOO

102200 CASH
7340 ELEM RET
101000 CASH

RETIREMINT

L TRAMNEPCRATICHM

7850 TOWM CF T=EOM2SON FALLS

1¢1loul CALH

7352 THOMPSCM FALLS LIBRARY DIST.

101005 ZASH
TE53 THOMZSOM i

101000 CASH

LLS WATER

TESD TIWN OF PLAINS

T80 TCWR OF H

1oL

S WREED

SPRINGS

LIGHTING DTET

ACSPITAL

COTTING

39,187,
7z,08%

'
@
i

(]
b

22,564
133,388

39,531,
5,214
19,287
20,870
14,771
G-

6.2.77
53,792,122
.00

=, 133,580 25
0.820,0353.71
1,349.90

g2
745,956 .43
903,22

5

A

e

5,485,350.82
Fo8,434
1,240

360,544 .

74,364
857
247,472
83,931
le4,3R4

o

n

2,859
3,207
54,074
3,E35.
15,8257
33,994
13,639
3,004
<t i
Lisl4
Ending
Bzlance
21,868
115,367
23,302
152,822 .
2,377,984
102,142
54,717

} o
€]
w
o
]

3z,883
45,953

~J
-

L

N




101000 CASE oL C.20 1,354.05 .00 822,313
STPRINGS CITY-COUNTY LIBRARY
101020 CASH 4,243 .03 21,825 28 Z.00 31,221,732 133.863 4,512.82
140,321 .05 0.00 4,643,078.382 4,R55,720 .82 135,03 LET. a8l 92
3,121 582 0.00 13,127.40 0.00 14,202 33 Z.056. 64
o o CASH 37,443 .37 0.00 4,731,541.92 4,59E,825.860 [N 363 4%
a =5T PCCL
121040 CASH .00 S54,.624.2.9 44,671 .12 C.od 994,295 21 0.00
Tozzal TL0d i12,312,142.¢% 33,4982.,487.55 3Z,5530,6882. .72 42, 086,570.95  23,16%,184.75 I1,687,555.04
12/ SANUERSZ CCUNTY Page: 5 =i 4
i2:02:43 Schedule of Cash Receipts & NMisbursemerts Report il L1eCZ
For the Year 2012-2014
Beginning Transfers Transfers Ending
Tund/Accouns Balance Received n Disbursed oun Bzlance
BC10 KIARADA CEMETERY
01030 CASH 21,8%4.37 B2 07 J.00 oA 257.540 21,699 14
Total BoOT 21,8%4.37 62 07 0.4a% C.0GC 257.50 21.,6%%.14

Totals 17,807,556,




Sanders County, ¥ontana

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through
Grantor/Program Title

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through Momtana Department of Health and Human Services:
Special Supplemental Nutrition Pragram for Women, [nfants and Children

Passed through Montura Siate Auditor's (Mffice:
Scheol's and Roads - Grant to Siates

Fassed through Montara Depertinent of Agriculture:
Forest Health Proteciion

Forest Mealth Protection

Tatal U.S. Department of Agriculture

1L.5. Department of Justice

Direct

Public Safety Parnership and Communily Policing Grants
Public Safety Parnership and Community Policing Grants
Total U8, Department of Justice

U.S. Department of Transportation

Durect

Asport Improvernent Program

Passed through Montana Department of Transportation

[Highway Planning and Construction

Eighway Planning and Construction

Countermeasures Incentive Girants |

Passed through Moatana Sheryis and Peace Officers Assuciotion:
State and Communily Highway Safety

Total U.S. Department of Education

.S. Department of Health and Human Scrvices

Passed through Momtana Depariment of Health and Human Sevices:

Public Health Emergency Preparediiess

PPIIF Capacity Building Assistance to Strengthen Public Health Immunization
Infrastructure and Performance Financed in part by Prevention and Public Health Funds
Maternal and Child Heaith Services Block Grant to States

Tolal U.S. Department of Justice

1.5, Department of Homeland Security

Pussed through Montana Department of Militory Affawrs:

Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Dhsasters)
Emergency Management Performance (ranis

Fmergency Management Parformance Grants

State Fire Training Svstem Grants

Total (1.5, Department of Justice

Total Federal Financial Assistance

e/t = ot Apphicable or et Available

Federal Pass-Through Federal
CFDA Grantor's Expeditare
Number Number June 30, 2013
10,537 14-07-3-21-017-0 $ 35,977
10,663 N/A 1.261.964
10.680 MDA 2012-736 7432
10.680 MDA 2013-707 16,081

5 1,341,454

16.710 2D0YRKW X533 5 7,630
16710 20TTUNMWXOTID 73,351
3 80,9581

20,106 3-30-0076-008-2013 b 103,711
26,203 7392 2,443
20.203 7508 16,734
20.601 CT5-107333 5424
20.600 N/A 2,790
$ 134,122

93469 14-07-6-11-047-0 hY 35,024
93.339 14-07-31-177-0 9.438
93.994 14-07-5-01-045-0 11,984
3 36,466

97.036 FEMA-4172-DR-MT b 67,028
97,042 EMW-2012-EP-00057-5S01 5,743
97.042  EMW-2013-LP-00044-501 14,560
57043 EMW-2012-55-007143-S01 5,053
2013-WR-AX-0009 13,680

b 106,008

b 1,719,031







Determination of Filing Fee Form
Note: This form is self caleulating, with defauits of -0- and"NO" in box #1 and beox #2. Manuai forms can be found on gur website by clicking on this
link.
FEE REQUIREMENT: As provided by 2-7-514, MCA, each lecal government required to have an audit under 2-7-503, MCA, shall pay an annual filing feg
to the department; the fee schedule shall be based upon the local government's annual revenue amounts. Administrative Rufe 2.4.402 defines
"revenue" as ail receipts of a local government entity from any source excluding the proceeds from bond issuances and other long-term debt.
AUDIT REQUIREMENT: As provided by 2-7-503, MCA, each local government receiving revenue of financial assistance in excess of the OMB Circular A
133 threshold (i.e., $500,000 or mare), regardless of the source of revenue or financial assistance, shait have an audit. "Financial Assistance" is defined
as including assistance provided by a federal, state, or local government entity in the forms, loans and loan guarantees.

S - PAGE 10 (STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES)
Total Revenues 0.00

Other Financing Sources - Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 0.00
Special and/for Extraordinary [tems (Revenues only) 0.00
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - PAGE 19 (STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS)

Note: Do not include revenues of internal Service Funds

Total Operating Revenues 0.00 Box #1
Non-Operating Revenues: (Do not include Gain on Sale of
Capital Assets) '

Taxes/Assessments 0.00
Licenses/Permits 0.00
Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 Filing Fee Owed 0
Interest Revenues 0.00
Other Non-operating Revenues not included above
Capital Contributions 0.00

Special and/or Extraordinary [tems (Revenues only)
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - PAGE 20 (STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS}
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
TRUST FUNDS - PAGE 22 (STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS)
NOTE: Do not include additions to Investment Trust Funds
Total Additions to Pension & Private Purpose Trust Funds Only
Total Revenues for Calculation of Filing Fee $0.00

If this amount Is less than $500,000, no filing fee is required to be
paid. Complete Part |l below to determine if there is an audit
requirement.

If this amount is $500,000 or greater, filing fee and audit are
required. STOP - No need to complete Part Il.

Part Il - Determination of Audit Requirement w/ No Filing Fee (Enter Manually)
Add: Proceeds from Debt provided by a Federal agency, a

State agency, or another local government: Box #2

Board of Investments - InterCAP loan proceeds

Rural Development Loan praceeds

Laan/Bond proceeds from State Revolving Fund (SRF/WRF)

Other: Specify Federal or State agency or other local govt Audit Required? NO

Total Debt Proceeds

Total Revenues + Total Debt Proceeds $0.00

If this amount is $500,000 or greater, you are required to have an
audit for the fiscal year.
Page 2 of 2




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FILING FEE
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

If the local government entity name or mailing address

#N/A on the Depariment’s mailing list is inaccurate ar has
SANDERS COUNTY changed recenily please note the comrection below.
PO BOX 519

THOMPSON FALLS, MT 59873

Please return this filing fee form and applicable filing fee with your annual financial report form to:

Montana Department of Administration
Local Government Services Bureau
301 S. Park Ave - Room 340

PO Box 200547

Helena, MT 59620-0547

PLEASE NOTE; The "Determination of Filing Fee Form" - page 2 of 2 - is designed to be self-calculating. If you choose
to print this form and manually fill it in, please adjust the "Filing Fee Owed" in Box #1, based on the Filing Fee
Scheduie included below. Please revise Box #2 to "YES" if the debt proceeds received by your government indicate
that an audit will be required. A manual version of this form can be found on our website at:
http://doa.mt.gov/lgsh/Forms/AccountingSystemsProgram/6_FilingFeeForms/defauit.mcpx,

or click on this link: Filing Fee Forms - Montana Department of Administration

If there is an amount listed in BOX #1 of the Determination of Filing Fee Form [page 2 of 2)please include a check or

warrant for that amount, made payable to "State Treasurer” in the amount of the required fee.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ANNUAL FILING FEE SCHEDULE

The following filing fee schedule is required by Section 2-7-514, MCA, and has been adopted as Section 2.4.402 of the
Administrative Rules of Montana.

Annual Resources Equal Annual Resourcess Filing
to or GreaterThan: Less Than Fee
$0 $500,000 $0

$500,000 $1,000,000 $435
$1,000,000 51,500,000 3635
$1,500,000 $2,500,000 $760
$2,500,000 $5,000,000 $845
$6,000,000 $10,000,000 $850
$10,000,000 $50,000,000 $965
$50,000,000 ' $1.000

FOR DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

GL# Amount Received:

$ Date:

T

By:

REVISED 06-2013 VERSION 124 B
Page 1 of 2




